
Wellfleet Selectboard 

Note: Start Time of 7pm 
The Wellfleet Selectboard will hold a public meeting on Tuesday, September 14, 2021, at 7:00 p.m. This 
meeting will be held via Zoom Video Conference in accordance with the temporary suspension and 
enhancement of the Open Meeting Law requirements by Governor Baker. Instructions for a Zoom video 
conference meeting which also allows phone dial-in are given below: 

1. Join the meeting hosted in Zoom by using the following link:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85689604806?pwd=blplVFFBZzViO0xNWkZKMm9iMVdrdz09

2. Audio, video, chat, and screen sharing functions will be disabled during the public session. Request to
participate by using the "raise hand" function. Meeting ID: 856 8960 48061 Passcode: 611877

a. Raise hand in smartphone app-touch bottom of your screen and select "more" - hit "raise
hand" button

b. Raise hand on computer -hit "participants" button on bottom of screen -hit "raise hand"
button on bottom of participants panel

c. Please make sure you properly identify yourself before speaking, rename yourself by selecting
the participants button and choosing "more" ( or by holding down on your name on a
smartphone app) and selecting "rename" - full, legal names only.

d. Please join the meeting on time.
3. You may also listen to the meeting by calling in on a phone to + 1 929 205 6099 and enter Meeting

ID: 856 8960 4806 I Passcode: 611877 Landline callers can participate by dialing *9 to raise their

hand.
4. You may submit questions and comments to the Town using the following email:

executive.assistant@wellfleet-ma.gov Comments made during the meeting via e-mail will be sent to
Selectboard members AFTER the meeting.

5. Meeting materials are attached to this agenda, available online at Wellfleet-ma.gov. It is recommended
that phone participants access materials in advance of the meeting.

6. Please follow the following general instructions:
a. Keep your phone muted at all times when not talking; no one is allowed to unmute themselves

during the meeting.
1. Selectboard meetings are NOT interactive. If public comments are allowed that's all,

comments only, not questions.
11. If the Chair is allowing comments during the meeting the number of comments will be

limited and may be no longer than one minute.
b. Do not use speakerphone; do not use Bluetooth devices; mute all background noise.
c. Please do not speak until the Chair asks for public comments or questions and you have been

recognized by the moderator and unrnuted.
d. After the business section is complete no public comments are permitted. Future agenda items

are from the Selectboard, no one else.
7. It is anticipated that the meeting will be recorded by the Town. Anyone else desiring to record the

meeting may do so only after notifying the chair and may not interfere with the conduct of the meeting
in doing so.

Town of Wellfleet Selectboard Agenda 

Meeting materials are available on the Town of Wellfleet web site: http://www.wel/fleet-ma.gov. Motions may be offered and votes 
may be taken by the Board on any agenda item except for Announcements & Public Comment 



I. Announcements, Open Session and Public Comments
Note: Public comments must be brief. The Board will not deliberate or vote on any matter raised
solely during Announcements & Public Comments.

II. CO VID-19 Updates and Recommendations
m. Financial Management Workplan
IV. Staff Appreciation

A. Nancy Civetta to receive Shellfish Constable of the Year award~ Paul Bagnal 5-10

V. Public Hearings
A. Transfer of Shellfish Grant Licenses # 85-J and 85-J-A ~ Shellfish Constable ~ 

Nancy Civetta
B. Transfer of Shellfish Grant Licenses # 00-01 and 00-01-Ext ~ Shellfish Constable~ 

Nancy Civetta
C. Transfer of Shellfish Grant License #01-01 Ext  ~ Shellfish Constable ~ Nancy 

Civetta
D. Shellfish Regulation Changes Section 7.6.1~ Shellfish Constable~ Nancy Civetta
E. Wellfleet SPAT~ One Day Beer and Wine License~ October 9, 2021
F. Use of Town Property Fee Schedule~ Chair of the Selectboard ~ Ryan Curley

VI. Update From Chair
A. Briefing Board on Some Modifications to our Meetings ~ Ryan Curley

VII. Use of Town Property
A. Kat Williams ~ Bandstand at the Pier ~ September 26, 2021, ~ 4pm-6pm

VIII. Board/Committee Appointments and Updates
A. Personnel Board~ Lori Rutter~ Term of 3 years to end June 30, 2024
B. Board of Health~ Deb Freeman~ Term of3 years to end June 30, 2024
C. Wellfleet Cultural Council Committee Size~ Ryan Curley~ Chair of the Selectboard
D. Cultural Council~ Kevin McMahon~ Term of3 years to end June 30, 2024
E. TA Search Committee Charge~ Ryan Curley~ Chair of the Selectboard

IX. Business
A. Vote to remain a one precinct town for election purposes. ~ Jennifer Congel, town clerk
B. High Toss Rd ~ Carole Ridley
C. Harbor Dredging Contract Award ~ Harbormaster ~ Will Sullivan
D. Remote Participation Policy ~ Selectboard Chair ~ Ryan Curley
E. Town Media Policy~ Selectboard Chair~ Ryan Curley
F. Proclaim the month of September as Suicide awareness month for the Town of 

Wellfleet~

X. Selectboard Reports

XI. Town Administrator's and Assistant Town Administrator's Report
A. Please see the packet for full report

XII. Topics for Future Discussion
XIII. Correspondence and Vacancy Reports

A. Please see packet for full report

XIV. Minutes
A. August 10, 2021
B. August 27, 2021

XV. Adjournment

Town of Wellfleet 2 Selectboard Agenda 

Meeting materials are available on the Town of Wellfleet web site: http://www. well fleet-ma. gov. Motions may be offered and votes 
may be taken by the Board on any agenda item except for Announcements & Public Comment 



SELECTBOARD 

AGENDAACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: September 14, 2021 I 

ANNOUNCEMENTS, OPEN SESSION & PUBLIC 

COMMENTS 

REQUESTED BY: Selectboard 

DESIRED ACTION: To allow the public or board members to speak openly to the 

Selectboard 

PROPOSED NOTE: Public comments must be brief. The Board will not 

MOTION: deliberate or vote on any matter raised solely during 

Announcements & Public Comments. 

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By: 

Condition(s): 

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain 



SELECTBOARD 

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: September 14, 2021 II 

COVID-19 UPDATES AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

REQUESTED BY: Chair Curley/Health Agent Lemos 

DESIRED ACTION: Discuss any new updates or information 

PROPOSED TBD 

MOTION: 

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By: 

Condition(s): 

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain 

I 

r
--



SELECTBOARD 

AGENDAACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: September 14, 2021 III 

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT WORKPLAN 

REQUESTED BY: Town Administrator, Town Accountants 

DESIRED ACTION: No read and discuss the memo brought to the Board by Mary 

Mcisaac and Lisa Souve 

PROPOSED To Be Determined if a motion is needed. 

MOTION: 

SUMMARY: 
This is a bi-weekly report presented by Charlie and both Lisa 

Souve and Mary Mcisaac 

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By: 

Condition(s): 

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain 



WELLFLEET 

Town of Wellfleet 

300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667 

508-349-0303

Mary.Mclsaac@wellfleet-ma.gov
Wellfleet-ma.gov

Charles Sumner 

Interim Town Administrator 

300 Main Street 

Wellfleet, MA 02667 

Charlie, 

In accordance with the workplan that was developed by our team and approved, our efforts 

encompass the forensic review of the accounts to reconcile to a year-end balance as of June 

30, 2021. These reconciliations include, but are not limited to, a review of the BMSI 

documents that are currently available, Vadar transactional data and supporting documents, 

bank statements and departmental records. Two fiscal years at a minimum are being 

reviewed to confirm the June 30, 2021, balances. Lisa is tasked with the current operations, 

including but not limited to a comprehensive review of the Vadar setup and processing, the 

verification of reporting methods, and accuracy of accounts. 

As a result of Lisa and I commencing our efforts in earnest we have expanded our scope to 

include one-on-one guidance to town officials and employees as our work progresses and to 

prepare the year-end reports required by the DOR for setting the tax rate and certifying Free 

Cash. 

This report is a summary of our efforts as of September 9, 2021. We are happy to discuss 

the report in greater depth at your convenience. 

Regards, 

Mary Mcisaac & Lisa Sauve 



Lisa and I have continued in our efforts with previously reported items. In this period we 

have shifted our efforts to prioritize the accounting, reporting and documentation required to set 

the FY22 Tax Rate, certify Free Cash as of June 30, 2021, and prepare for the FY21 audit of the 

Town's records. At the same time we continue to make ourselves available to town staff to assist 

them with their day-to-day efforts. 

Team Efforts: 
► We have implemented a schedule of Finance Team meetings to be held every other Tuesdsy.

The primary purpose is to gather the departments together to educate and inform and

generally, keep us all on track towards our shared goals. The first meetings have proven to

have value and we expect to continue to meet.
► Lisa and I met with the Treasurer and the Town's Financial Advisor to confirm numbers and

the details related to the BAN sale which occurred on 9/2/2021. Paydown amounts and the

return of excess proceed were also confirmed.

► Lisa met with the Treasurer and the Community Service Director to review processes for

handling receipts, generally and credit card processing. Emphasis was placed on "best

practices" for handling credit card sales.

Workplan specifics: 
► Cash Reconciliations- We are moving forward with our comprehensive analysis of Treasurer's

Cash. The examination of transaction types has disclosed processes in need of updating and

we have made the necessary recommendations for corrective action. Numerous account
numbers have been corrected across all funds, Vadar links have been corrected to direct

sources and uses of funds appropriately, and further, recommendations have been made to

regulate timing and reporting of departmental receipts and reconciliations.

► Trust Funds- The Towns' Trust Funds have been reconciled for FY20 & FY21. Numerous

adjustments were made by Lisa to correct errors and omissions. (Over 60 posting errors

were identified during my audit.) Additionally, Vadar processing issues have been resolved.

Reports are available for the auditors in connection with the FY21 audit.
► Escrow Funds- The Town's Escrow Funds have been reconciled for FY20 & FY21. Several

errors were identified to be corrected by the Treasurer. Generally, the Escrow accounts were

in good shape. Reports are available for the auditors in connection with the FY21 audit.
► Reserve for Abatements/Overlay- The comprehensive review of Overlay continues and has

disclosed that certain charges to the Overlay are not appropriate as Taxation Aid is the

appropriate funding source. The Department of Revenue will approve the corrective action,



► and in the future, we expect a monthly reconciliation between departments will ensure that
the account carries an accurate end of period balance.

Year-End balances and Reports: 
► Debt Service- We have completed our review of Debt Service. System generated statements

of outstanding debt for the periods have been reconciled to existing debt schedules. Further,
Lisa created a chart of accounts for Long-Term Debt and after our review of all debt issues
outstanding entered the numbers for July 1, 2020. Reports are available for the auditors in
connection with the FY21 audit.

► Outstanding Receivables- Our review of the Collector's receivables is in process. Other Town
receivables are being identified and reconciled to complete the Schedule of Outstanding
Receivables for the auditors and the DOR.

Miscellaneous: 
► Tax Lien Processing- We have assisted the Collector to process that most recent tax taking

which is completed. Additionally, all subsequent taxes have been added to the Treasurer's
Tax Title Accounts and these accounts are up to date. Important Note: These efforts by the
Collector have produced an additional $50,000 in overdue taxes, interest, and charges to
date with others planning to pay the Town what they owe.



REQUESTED BY: 

DESIRED ACTION: 

PROPOSED 

MOTION: 

SUMMARY: 

ACTION TAKEN: 

VOTED: 

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDAACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: September 14, 2021 

STAFF APPRECIATION 

Paul Bagnall 

IV 

To present Nancy Civetta the Constable of the Year Award 

No Action Desired 

Nancy will be awarded the Shellfish Constable of the Year. 

Moved By: Seconded By: 

Condition( s): 

Yea Nay Abstain 



Rebekah Eldridge 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

To: 
Wellfleet Selectboard. 

LESLIE BAGNALL <plblrc@comcast.net> 

Monday, March 29, 2021 8:43 AM 

Board of Selectmen 

Shellfish Award 

I am pleased to announce that Nancy Civetta has been named 2021 Shellfish Constable of the Year 
Award.By the Massachusetts Shellfish Officers Association. 
Ms. Civetta received the most nominations by far and was elected the 2021 Shellfish Constable of the 
Year award at our Board of Directors meeting 
March 17, 2021 and announced at our annual meeting held via zoom on 
March 18,2021. This was in recognition of her outstanding work as your Towns' Shellfish Constable! 
MSOA is a non-profit organization whose mission is to foster education and communication among 
the the States Shellfish Constables. 
MSOA currently has about half of the States Coastal Communities as members. 
Wellfleet has been a member since the organizations inception in the mid 1970's Thank You for your 
support. 
We would like to honor Nancy Civetta at an upcoming Selectboard's meeting if you feel that is 
appropriate ? 
Please contact me with any questions. Thank You for consideration in this matter. 
Regards 
Paul L. Bagnall 
President. 
Ma. Shellfish Officers Association. 

1 



REQUESTED BY: 

DESIRED 

ACTION: 

PROPOSED 

MOTION: 

SUMMARY: 

ACTION TAKEN: 

VOTED: 

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: September 14, 2021 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

,..., A,..., 

Nancy Civetta ~ Shellfish Constable 

V 

To add Jim Mulpeter to shellfish grant licenses #'s 85-J and 

85-J-A 

I move to approve the transfer of grant licenses 85-J and 85-J-
A from James O’Connell to James O’Connell and James 
Mulpeter.

Moved By: _______ Seconded By: 

Condition(s ): 

Yea 
--

Nay _ __ Abstain __ _ 

Ryan
Cross-Out



TOWN OF WELLFLEET 
PUBLIC HEARING 

In accordance with MGL Chapter 130 Sections 52, 57, 58, 60, and 68 and all applicable Town 
Shellfish Regulations, notice is hereby given that the Wellfleet Board of Selectmen will hold a 
virtual public hearing on Tuesday, September 14, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. to consider the following: 

1) Applications dated 8/10/2021 for the transfer of shellfish grant licenses # 85-J and 85J-A
consisting of three acres total on Indian Neck from James O'Connell (Wellfleet, MA) to
James O'Connell and James Mulpeter (Wellfleet, MA) and for the transfer of shellfish
grant licenses # 00-01 and 00-0 I -Ext consisting of 2. I acres total on Egg Island from
James O'Connell and Nancy O'Connell (Wellfleet, MA) to James O'Connell, Nancy
O'Connell and James Mulpeter (Wellfleet, MA).

2) Application dated 8/19/2021 for the transfer of shellfish grant license #01-01 Ext
consisting of two acres on Lieutenant Island from Ralph Bassett (Wellfleet, MA), Rodney
Avery (Wellfleet, MA) and George Pierce III (Wellfleet, MA) to Ralph Bassett and
Rodney A very.

3) Addition of intertidal abutter notification and revisions per Mass. Division of Marine
Fisheries to Town of Wellfleet's Shellfishing Policy and Regulations Section 7.6.1
Application Procedure under Section 7 .6 Process for Approval of Aquaculture Licenses.

Recommendation of the Shellfish Constable will be available in the 09/14/21 Selectmen's 
packet. 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85689604806?pwd=blplVFFBZzViQ0xNWkZKMm9iMVdrdz09 

WELLFLEET BOARD OF SELECTMEN 



Wellfleet Shellfish Department 
r.:w.,u .. �,u, 

�1 
,''--.. -� 
._,,.. ... -7 

:-WO \fain Street, \\'elllkel, \las�achusdts 02(>67 

Date: August 31. 2021 

To: Selectboard 
Re: Grant Transfer Recommendations 
From: Nancy Civetta. Shellfish Constable 

Dear Selectboard members: 

l received two applications on August I 0. 2021. from Jim O'Connell and Jim Mulpeter.

One was for the transfer of shellfish grant license #s 85-J and 8J-A consisting of three 
acres total on Indian Neck from James O'Connell to James O'Connell and James 
Mulpeter. 

The other was for the transfer of shel I fish grant license #s 00-0 I and 00-0 I -Ext consisting 
of2.1 acres total on Egg Island from James O'Connell and Nancy O'Connell to James 
O'Connell. Nancy O'Connell and James Mulpeter. 

Jim Mulpeter has been working for many years with Jim O"Connell on his grants. The 
Shellfish Department has seen the fruits of his labors turn into a deep experience in 
shellfish fam1ing. For example, his contributions organizationally have helped us 
understand the layout of clam nets during our annual grant and overwintering inspections 
of these grant parcels, which makes inspections easier to do. 

This transfer marks a wonderful example of mentorship and apprenticeship, bringing the 
next generation of shellfish fanner into our community. Many thanks to them both. I 
recommend that Jim Mulpeter be added to shellfish grant license #s 85-J and 8J-A and 
shellfish grant license #s 00-01 and 00-01-Ext. 

Attached please find all related paperwork. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Nancy Civetta 
Shellfish Constable 

Phone ( 508) 349-0325 Fax(508)349-0305 



APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OJ<' SHELLFISH GRANT LICENSE 

Date: 8/;v/2 (
I 

To: Town of Wellfleet Selectboard
300 Main Street 
Wellfleet, MA 02667 

I/We hereby request transfer of Shellfish Grant License# 

From ) }. /. ( \1/v l. 

To 5 A-A\t:S l . I\J I-,, ... l (. 1\.J I )A-_.Ht ,-vi u L- f 1�·-1 L

Said grant license is located at I /\) 
-

l ,,1 _, Iv ee, I , in Wellfleet, MA 

and consisting of�)_,_-\_\---��?�'")__ _ ___ acres, as shovvn on a plan prepared 

by . \�;; •S<. , I (f>:..'S) and dated , e,· i \ / I f{ ') ....
�nh>,\,\ r ':> ll v 1\ (<;c.:; f,. 

/' 
I"·" J/1 

hnature 

! ,v1Ac > [

7 " - 11,,, _ 
� _ - . { :.-.,. ;. r, l 

Mailing Address ( 

vl-

Ok/Pt:c// 

- --
Telephone 

ignature Signature 

Name Name 

) . - . . 
J .....' Mailing Addres. 

Telephone 

, 
·l .. - ..,,y 

7 Mailing Address 

Telephone 

(,_.-'-/4_Ct_l'�_1_t
_
�
_
"·•
_
·Cc._�_- ·_c_ .. 1_rz_1 _r �_-s_/_/k_/ __ )+� 1_�_,.,.._u_1_1 r.J__,�,.,<-/,:.rr;) 1'-µ_ a, ( c:., . .,...,,.., 

Email Email Email 

k... 



TOWN OF WELLFLEET SHELLFISH DEPARTMANT 

CHECK LIST FOR AQUACULTURE LEASE APPLICANT 

�pplicant is a domiciled resident of Wellfleet, as that is defined in Section 1 of our 
regulations. 

lplicant is 18 years of age or older. 

�pproval of this application will not result in the applicant having more than 7 acres leased 
to them for aquaculture within the Town's waters. 

g{il other licensees named to the grant have given written approval for the applicant to be 
included on their lease. If a corporation is the current lease holder, all persons who are 
members of the corporation must submit their written approval. 

�this time, there are no more than three lease holders named to the lease. 

kl\}:'□ If applicant is applying for a lease on private property, permission from the owner has been
Iv 

obtained. 

\-ii ·· □ The applicant has held and been documented by the Shellfish Department using a Wellfleet
commercial shellfishing permit during a period of at least three (3) of the four (4) calendar years 
preceding the date of application for this license. Applicant shall submit copies of state-filed 
cay:h reports, OR, 
'{Zf The applicant demonstrates experience in shellfish propagation and aquaculture, 
continuously, over at least three (3) years preceding the date of application, documented by 
the Shellfish Department. 

E6" This shall be supported by a letter from a license holder who employed the applicant 
describing the type of work performed and any other information which might be 
relevant. 

JThe applicant shall present a detailed five-year business plan for how s/he intends to use the 
grant, including shellfish species, amounts and sizes, and gear to be used, access routes and any 
other information relevant to proposed operations. 

)�\y □ For any proposed new grants or extensions, approximate coordinates and a map should be
reviewed by the Shellfish Constable, including a site visit, and provided in the documentation 
for the Selectboard. 

�e applicant ha� received and agreed in writing to comply with the current version of the 
Town's Shellfish Policy and Regulations. 

� The applicant acknowledges that s/he will also be held responsible to and will familiarize 
him/herself with MGL Ch. 130 and CMR 322, as well as the most recent SEMAC Best 
Management Practice!>, OM F's vibrio control plan, National SheUfish Sanitation Program's Gulde 



and DPH's Regulations for Fish and Fishery Products, as they apply to the harvest of shellfish
governing his/her business operations.

�e applicant does not show a pattern of violations of Wellfleet's Shellfishing Policy and
Regulations within the last three (3) years. 

FROM WELLFLEET SHELLFISH POLICY AND REGULATIONS

SECTION 1: DEFINITIONS 

Aquaculture License - An authorization, granted by a vote of the Board of Selectmen, to utilize
a specific tract of land, under coastal waters (1) to plant and grow shellfish using in-bottom or 
off- bottom culture; (2) to place shellfish in or under protective devices affixed directly to the 
tidal flats or land under Wellfleet's coastal waters, such as boxes, pens, trays, bags or nets; (3) 
to harvest and take legal shellfish; (4) to plant cultch for the purpose of catching shellfish seed;
and (5) to grow shellfish by means of racks, rafts or floats (MGL Chapter 130; Section 57). 
Licensed Area {Grant) - a designated bottom area, certified by the Division of Marine Fisheries 
(DMF) and licensed by a vote of the Board of Selectmen, on which the licensee may plant, grow
and harvest shellfish (MGL Chapter 130; Sections 57 & 68). 

Resident - A declared resident of the Town of Wellfleet. Written proof that Wellfleet is the 
domicile as well as the legal residence of the applicant shall be required to the satisfaction of 
the Shellfish Constable and Board of Selectmen. Domicile will be established after one year of 
residency in Wellfleet is demonstrated. Proof of legal residence may include voter registration,
automobile registration, driver's license, income tax filings, census data, or passport. 

7 .8. Issuance of Licenses for Aquaculture 

7.8.1. Eligibility Requirements: Licenses shall only be issued to domiciled residents (See Sec.1 
Definitions) of the Town, 18 years of age or older, who have the knowledge and experience to 
fulfill the responsibilities specified in the license, provided that the applicant has held and been
documented by the Shellfish Department using a Wellfleet commercial shellfishing permit 
during a period of at least three (3) of the four (4) calendar years preceding the date of 
application for a license. Applicant shall submit copies of state-filed catch reports. OR, provided
the applicant demonstrates experience in shellfish propagation and aquaculture, continuously,
over at least three (3) years preceding the date of application, documented by the Shellfish
Department. This shall be supported by a letter from a license holder who employed the 
applicant describing the type of work performed and any other information which might be 
relevant. The applicant shall present a detailed five-year business plan for how s/he intends to 
use the grant, including shellfish species, amounts and sizes, and gear to be used, access routes
and any other information relevant to proposed operations. In addition, any applicant shall not 
show a pattern of violations of Wellfleet's Shellfishing Policy and Regulations within the last
three (3) years.

At such time as a licensee ceases to be a domiciled resident of the Town that individual shall be
removed from the license. The status of all other licensees will not change. If that licensee is
the sole licensee then the license shall be revoked.



Town of Wellfleet 
Shellfishing Department 
255 Commercial Street 
Wellfleet, Ma. 
02667 

July 29. 2021 

To Whom it May Concern, 

James Mulpeter has worked for me since 2015 on my shellfish farm. He worked summers 
while attending Union College from 2015-2016. In the summer of 2017 while earning a 
Master's Degree in Environmental Management at U.R.I. he worked at Walrus Carpenter Oyster 
Company. Since graduating from U.R.I . in 2017, James has worked full time with me on my 
Wellfleet farm. James demonstrates deep knowledge of and respect for the environment. He 
possesses a great understanding of the science related to aquaculture. His educational 
background and understanding of best practices in aquaculture farming are an asset to our 
farm and the environment where we work. James is highly organized, dedicated to the 
shellfishing industry and reliable. He is responsible for all aspects of the operation of our 
aquaculture farm. James has earned the opportunity to share the grant leases. I respectfully 
ask you to add his name to my grants. 

Respectfully submitted, 

1 
I 

1�- l'
Jim O'Connell 



To: Wellfleet Selectboard 

From: Jtt;1,tc S /t·1ul('c./e,r 
Date: 1/ z. 8 /2..1 

I, Jc-< Mt! J /l,/v�e/4, 
, agree to comply with the Town of Wellfleet's Shellfishing 

Policy and Regulations and assume full responsibility for understanding and adhering to all 
federal and state regulations as they apply to shellfish propagation, harvest and sales. 

Sincerely, 

Jt,1,n,,{.� J 



REQUESTED BY: 

DESIRED ACTION: 

PROPOSED 

MOTION: 

SUMMARY: 

ACTION TAKEN: 

VOTED: 

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: September 14, 2021 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

~B~ 

Nancy Civetta ~ Shellfish Cons ta hie 

To add Jim Mulpeter to shellfish grant license # 00-01 and 00-01-

Ext  

V 

II move to approve the transfer of grant licenses # 00-01 and 
00-01-Ext from James O’Connell and Nancy O’Connell to to 
James O’Connell, Nancy O’Connell and James Mulpeter.

Moved By: Seconded By: 

Condition(s): 

Yea Nay Abstain 



APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF SHELLFISH GRANT LICENSE 

To: Town of Wellfleet Selectboard 
300 Main Street 
Wellfleet, MA 01667 

Date: 

f/We hereby request transfer of Shellfish Grant License# ___:[:::-'; (_-_....J{ \ 

From') A Al e'7 I 

To ·; I\ \1 e c,, 

(.. 
1 

( l1 /v ,\., t."-Z.. ( 

G'c i;lvl\.)t.?.L l:- F N ':') · - 1 I\ .-« e 5 A4 u '- ( �11:: t:_ 

Said grant license is located al
-=-

{;_-::_:-'-,__.['"'""'·_\ '· L. ;1 )./1) . in Wellfleet. MA 

and consisting of J. c:;- -\- (J(c J _) acres. as shown on a plan prepared

and dated _i,_._j__,_l-1,.\ _J......::..__c_,{_ic_"'_, --by ) I 6 t 2 A · J ', , ., c: : ,\ \ ,e '.> 

Signature 

........ kuJ,fe' > 
Name 

�y 
c.....-co , c.l/ 

Mailing Address 

, '2 ,::7 .. 

Tele.phone 

. /¥-�fVJ<n 

Email 

, • r 

Signature 

4 .,vH. v tJ ( vn 1-tc.:.. I/7 Name

/( 

Mailing Address 

----�=--£.--L..=_.!.._--'"'---

Telephone 

Signature 

)t:aw t' �
Name 

Mailing Add ss 

f)/ ;. J:.<17Z. .t. J/

T el e phone 

Email ---' • 'C - r _,. ""-nee' 1, , < --., f • ( t..J � 

Emah J 



REQUESTED BY: 

DESIRED ACTION: 

PROPOSED 

MOTION: 

SUMMARY: 

ACTION TAKEN: 

VOTED: 

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: September 14, 2021 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

~C~ 

Nancy Civetta ~ Shellfish Cons ta hie 

To approve the shellfish grant license #01-01 EXT 

V 

I move to approve the transfer of shellfish grant license #01-01 
Ext. from Ralph Bassett, Rodney Avery, and George Pierce III to 
Ralph Bassett and Rodney Avery 

Moved By: Seconded By: 

Condition(s): 

Yea Nay Abstain 



Wellfleet Shellfish Department 

:-mo \fain Street, \\'elHleet, \fassachuseus 0�(,<i7 

Date: August 31. 2021 
To: Selectboard 
Re: Grant Transfer Recommendations 
From: Nancy Civetta, Shellfish Constable 
Dear Selecthoard members: 

-'- . \\ .I 

� � 

\� l" 
,, . ,.; 

I received an application on August 19. 2021. from Ralph Bassett. Rodney A very and 
George Pierce Ill for the transfer of shellfish grant license #01-01 Ext consisting of two 
acres on Lieutenant Island from Ralph Bassett. Rodney Avery and George Pierce Ill to 
Ra! ph Bassett and Rodney A very. 

I recommend that you vote to approve the above grant transfer. Attached please find the 
application for the transfer. 

However, it is important to understand the situation of George Pierce Ill with this grant as 
of today. August 31, 2021. He has not paid his annual grant fees for 2021 to the Town. 
Therefore. he has forfeited his privilege to propagate shellfish on this parcel due to non
payment. 

Per Mass. General Law Chapter 130. Section 64: Annual fee for license: 
"Every such licensee or transferee shall pay to the city or to"vn. on or before a date to be 
fixed by the aldennen, city council or selectmen. an annual fee of not less than five nor 
more than twenty-five dollars per acre, or art thereof. h o. 1' l, t a ! 11 11 
1, m,mth alt :c m s om. h lice•, �· 1 Lt :;eu e- be for e1t 

Per the Town of Well fleet's Shellfishing Policy and Regulations. Section 7.3. Annual 
License Fee: 
''The annual fee for an aquaculture license to be paid to the Town by each licensee shall 
be $25.00 er acre (or ortion thereo , as re uired by MOL Chapter 130: Section 64. 
\, •, . .: .: Ii,_ . !l,� t:h : , ,, ": '. . 1 •! 1 • 2 . when annual grant reports are due:· 

So again. as of August 28. 2021, George Pierce Ill has forfeited his license with the 
Town of Wellfleet for grant #01-01 Ext. making the above grant transfer application a 
moot point. Yet, since the application ,1v·as received before Aug. 28, I thought I should 
present it to you and use this memo as an educational opportunity. 

Respectfully submitted. 

Nancy Civetta. Shellfish Constable 

Phone (508) 349-0325 Fax(508)349-0305 



-

APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF SHELLFISH GRANT LICENSE 

To: Board of Selectmen
300 Main Street 
Wellfleet, MA 02667

I/We hereby request transfer of Shellfish Grant License# (, l'(.J \ F XT

/2.,.. 
(., r ' /.it 

From \2-a, , ,x���ii -y. '\61-ft\}F \2--.f �J-€U(�·-·1\e\2l G 

T� \v�� A� m , _ .. - , J, r-..l� (J vG-tZ-,

Said grant license is located at
I G' u-\-e v1 � t.0 \-- � S \j\ � · n Wellfleet, MA

and consisting of ____ _
by �\ �--; t r" � V c \ � � �

Mailing Addres~

-



�· 
11 1,--r,,,,,Jjt-.Catii;;II� 

� 
v 

REQUESTED BY: 

DESIRED ACTION: 

PROPOSED 

MOTION: 

SUMMARY: 

ACTION TAKEN: 

VOTED: 

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: September 14, 2021 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

,..., D ,..., 

Nancy Civetta ~ Shellfish Constable 

To approve the changes to the shellfish regulations 

V 

I move to amend section 7.6.1 of the Wellfleet Shellfish Policy 

and Regulations as presented by the Shellfish Constable 

Nancy Civetta. 

Moved By: Seconded By: 

Condition( s ): 

Yea Nay Abstain 



Date: 
To: 
From: 
Re: 

Wellfleet Shellfish Department 

-·)
f;::3,_

300 Main Street, \Vellfleet, Massachusetts 02667 

August 31, 2021 
Town of Wellfleet Selectboard 
Nancy Civetta, Shellfish Constable 
Mass. Division of Marine Fisheries Revisions to Grant License Application 
Procedure Section 7.6. l in Wellfleet's Shellfishing Policy and Regulations 

Dear Selectboard members, 

Per Mass. General Law, Chapter 130, Section 52, I run all proposed changes and 
additions to Wellfleet's Shellfishing Policy and Regulations by the Mass. Division of 
Marine Fisheries in order to ensure that they are consistent with state regulations and 
statute. I ended up sending the Grant License Application Procedure Section 7.6.l after 
the Selectboard's public hearing on April 27, 2021, when usually I do this before. 
Apologies. 

I heard back from Chrissy Petitpas, PhD., ofMADMF's Shellfish Sanitation and 
Management Program, and she had a two small changes, which I have highlighted below. 
I have included her comments as well for context. 

In addition, an immediate grant holder abutter did not see the public hearing notices for 
Shea Murphy's grant extension requests and would have had input for your 
consideration. Therefore, I have added this as a necessary step as part of the Application 
Procedure. Helen Miranda Wilson and I worked on this together, and Helen also made a 
few other slight revisions in the procedure for clarity. I sent all of these revisions again to 
Chrissy Petitpas at MADMF for review and heard back that all was good. 

Attached are the revisions with changes as strik.i threughs and additions as bold. Thank 
you for re-voting to approve these simple changes, which will provide more clarity to 
applicants, advise intertidal abutters and respect state regulations and statute. 

Sincerely, 

IJ I 

I 

Nancy Civetta 
Shellfish Constable 

wellfleet-ma.gov/shellfish-department 
Phone (508) 349-0325 cD Fax (508) 349-0305



7.6. Process for Approval of Aquaculture Licenses 
The "Boera ef Selectboardffleft shall accept and process applications for area licenses in 
accordance with MGL Chapter 130: Section 57. and the application procedure of the 
Town. 

7 .6.1 Application Procedure 
This procedure applies to new grant applications, applications for extensions to 
current grants and grant renewals and transfers. All potential new lease holders 
must meet the eligibility requirements in Section 7.8.1 Eligibilitv Requirements. 
In addition, current lease holders applying to be added to another grant or 
applying for extensions must have complied with all Town of Wellfleet 
Shellfishing Policy and Regulations for at least three (3) years preceding the 
application for each grant license to which� the applicant is named. These 
include but are not limited to: Section 7.3 Annual License Fee. 7.12 Evidence of 
Productivitv: Use It or Lose It. 7.13 Annual Report. 7. 14 Annual Inspection of 
Each Grant. 7 .15 .1 Required State � Propagation Pennit and 7 .19 Aquaculture 
Gear and Equipment. If applicant meets all criteria outlined above, then the 
following is required: 

1. Fill out an aquaculture license application and get Shellfish Constable
signature. Applications available at Shellfish Department offices.

2. Go over the Checklist for Aquaculture Lease Applicants with the Shellfish
Constable, who shall provide any additional documentation required, such as a
form for a Five-Year Business Plan and a template for a letter to the
Select board.

3. For new grants and extensions:
a. Determine whether owner permission is needed, and if so, obtain

written permission.
b. Schedule a site visit with Shellfish Constable to assess the area, ensure

the shellfish growing area has an appropriate classification for
aquaculture, review approximate coordinates for the new grant
boundaries and discuss any potential conflicts. The applicant should
include the proposed coordinates and map in the documentation
provided to the Shellfish Constable for the Selectboard.

c. Have Harborrnaster review proposal with regards to reasonable
navigational and recreational interests in the areas concerned. (See 7.4
Location of Areas Licensed for Aquaculture (Grants).)

d. Set up a site visit with the Harbormaster and Shellfish Constable.
4. The Shellfish Constable shall request that khe public hearing be placed on

an upcoming Selectboard meeting agenda and contact the Principal Clerk
for advertisement and posting.

5. The Shellfish Constable shall write a letter ofrecommendation or concern and
shall provide all relevant grant application documents for the Selectboard
hearing meetiRg pask:et by the meeting packet deadline.

6. By or before the date of posting, the Shellfish Department shall make
contact with and provide notification of the date of the hearing to the

Phone (508) 349-0325 Wellfleet Shellfish Department Fax (508) 349-0305 

Commenred [NC1]: I changed the order of this sentence for 
clarity- and added posting 



Harbormaster and to intertidal abutters who share boundaries with the 
proposed site, or who are otherwise adjacent or substantially affected by 
the change in area, as determined by the Shellfish De artment. 

7. A public hearing shall be held within 60-W day of when the Shdllish
Constable receives the complete written application with all required
documents. and the Selectboard shall determine the outcome of the
application.

8. Upon approval by the Selectboard and after the Massachusetts Division of
Marine Fisheries biological survey, �he applicant must simultaneous!

a. have the new site professionally surveyed and supply the Shellfish
Department with all boundary coordinates in decimal-degrees, and
siRlul�aaeeusl�·

b. start the state and feder�ermitting m-ocess, including, but not limited
to, applications for MEPA (MA Environmental Policy [Ac'. Notice of
Intent (Wetlands Protection Act filing), Chapter 91 authorization,
eligibility under the Army Corps General Permit, etc. For more details,
visit: https://www.massaguaculturepermitting.org/

9. Before the applicant can begin to use the site, s,lhe they shall be required to
clean up and remove all old and/or derelict aquaculture gear that may have
accumulated on the site as per Section 7.19.4 Removal of Damaged Gear or
Equipment and shall have a grant inspection by the Shellfish Department to
asseffaiA confirm its readiness.

Phone (508) 349-0325 Wellfleet Shellfish Department Fax (508) 349-0305 

Commented [NC2]: From Chrissy Petitpas at MADMF 
Your proposed 60-90 day timeline IS inconsistent with Ch 130 Sec 
57. However. that 60-day clock starts when your town-defined 
application process 1s complete. 

Commented [NC3]: Changed position of this for clanty 

Commented [NC4]: From Chrissy Petitpas at MADMF: DMF'1 
site certification is not valid until applicants get a MEP A 
determination (Secret,uy's Certificate) if they trigger ,my MEP A 
thresholds. Right now the threshold for MEPA review 1s ½ acre of 
wetlands impact or all proiects within an ACEC As you know all of 
Wellfleet Hamor has been designated an ACEC, so all aquaculture 
grant sites (new or expansions) will require MEPA review before 
our site certification becomes valid and we issue a propagation 
permit, or endorse an existing propagation permit for culture 
actiVJties on new sites or expansions. We will perform the site 
surveys and issue provisional certification letters prior to MEPA 
review because :MEPA likes to have our survey results for the 
review process, and it saves the applicant from unnecessarily 
applying for permits ifDMF ends up denying the site license 
certi:ficatton. 



REQUESTED BY: 

DESIRED ACTION: 

PROPOSED 

MOTION: 

SUMMARY: 

ACTION TAKEN: 

VOTED: 

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDAACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: September 14, 2021 

PUBLIC HEARINGS

,..., E,..., 

Wellfleet SPAT 

V 

To approve the oile-day Beer and Wine License for October 9, 

2021 

I move to approve the one-day license for Wellfleet SPAT on 

October 9, 2021. 

Moved By: Seconded By: 

Condition(s): 

Yea Nay Abstain 



TOWN OF WELLFLEET 
PUBLIC HEARING 

In accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 138, notice is hereby given that a virtual public hearing will 
be held on Tuesday, September 14, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. to consider the following: 

• Application received August 8, 2021 from Wellfleet SPAT for a one day beer and wine
license on October 9, 2021. Beer and wine will be served and consumed in the galleries
only.

WELLFLEET BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

https://us0?web.zoom.us/i/85689604806?1Jwd=blplVFFBZzViQ0xNWkZKMm9iMVdrdz09 



TOWN OF WELLFLEET 
APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENT LIQUOR LICENSE 

1. Applicant _.......,!.W�e2ll�fl�e�e�t !:::.SP�A�T...,_, �S""'h""'el""lfie.e.,1s�h.__,P,...,r�ollm�o""'ti""o=n..,.a""nd�T..,.a,,,__,st=in�g:,J... �In�c:::..:.. ______ _ 

Address _-----:p!:...:•�O:.,.... �B�ox=2�15::,,!:6:..,_ • ....!..W,....,e=ll=fl=ee""""t'----", MA�'-'-' 0=2=6=6.,_7 __ Telephone 508.349 .3499 

2. Affiliation/Group Art & Oyster Crawl For Profit Non Profit X
--=-=---

3. Type of License All Alcohol ($100.00/day) _____ Beer and Wine ($50.00/day) __ ---'X...,,___

4. Type of Activity Being Conducted S.P.A.T. will host an event to celebrate two of Wellfleet's

treasures: outstanding art galleries and exceptional shellfish! The event will allow the public to visit

local art galleries and learn more about our shellfishing industry. The Art and Oyster Crawl will be held 

on Saturday. October 9th, 2021 fro m 5:00 - 7:30 pm.

5. Date October 9, 2021 Hours of Service 5 :00-7:30 pm 

6. Description of Premises ---'B=ee=r--=a=n=d'-'w-'-'i=n=e--'-w::..,_i=ll-=b=e-=s=erv:....:....:.e=d -=an=d=-=c=on=s=u=m=e=d::...:i=n,._,t==-=-he�g"""al�le2r�ie�s�o':!.!n'!Jlvt.:.. _ 

7. Name, Address, Telephone of Designated Manager (persons responsible for activity)

Nancy O'Connell, SPAT Board President. P.O. Box 2156, Wellfleet. MA. 02667 

Katy Cushman. SPAT Event Coordinator. P.O. Box 2156, Wellfleet, MA, 02667 

8. If activity involves food service, please describe fully (i.e. raw shellfish, heated casseroles, bakery

goods, etc.) Raw ShelJfish, beer and wine will be served. Appropriate health permits will be obtained

and food safety precautions will be taken to ensure public health. Food and beverage safety trained

shellfisherman and volunteers {HACCP/ServeSafe/TIPS) will be present at each location.

Applicant's signature

August 18, 2021 

Date

AUG 1 8 2021 



Police Dept Signature f{tdJ.,,j flfh/JLy 
Comments/Conditions _________ _ 

Fire Dept. Signature t'c.k � 
Comments/Conditions _________ _ 

DPW Dept. Signature j di /4.oclon

Comments/Conditions _________ _ 

Fee 

Building Dept. Signature ________ _ 

Comments/Conditions 
----------

Health Dept. Signature /h // f UhU:> 6

Comments/Conditions 
--------- -

Date Issued 



REQUESTED BY: 

DESIRED ACTION: 

PROPOSED 

MOTION: 

SUMMARY: 

Project 

VOTED: 

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDAACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: September 14, 2021 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
_, F--

Ryan Curley ~ Selectboard Chair 

V 

To discuss and possibly vote for an official Wellfleet Use of Town 

Property Fee Schedule 

I move to approve the use of town property fee schedule as printed 
in the packet. 

Moved By: Seconded By: 

Condition( s): 

Yea Nay Abstain 



DRAFT 

Proposed Fee Schedule for the Use of Town Property 

$500 per day Roadrace 

$300 for a swim event 

$800 for a swim and road race event 

$110 for single-day use at a single location 

$200 for the memorial garden if the Preservation hall is hosting the main event 

$110 for a wedding, reunion, or other personal events 

$110 for public art 

$110 For a single day class under 30 ppl, $250 for 30 or greater. For Multi-Day Classes and for 

each date $25 thereafter 

$600 for large events utilizing town parking or roads per day. 

$600 per location for Food Trucks or highest bid whichever is greater. 

$385 Surf lessons per landing used 

$385 Commercial Small Watercraft drop off per landing used. Not allowed at Gull Pond. 

$1000 minimum per parcel for commercial filming (this might be low but it was charged in the 

past) 

$800 for staging construction equipment or for traversing a town landing or town-owned 

property to affect work on seawalls or beach renourishment or anything of nature with additional 

bonding. 

$500 Fine for use town property without permission per day. 

Long-term use of a location shall be charged by the sq ft and shall be non-exclusive unless 

otherwise specified. $15/sq ft/yr is a recommended starting rate. 

Total sq/ft x Price per Sq Ft.+ 12 (months)= Monthly Rent 

From Policy on Use of Town Property & Fees: 

• No fee is required of Town departments, boards, commissions or committees.

• Not-for-profit organizations formed solely to support Town government operations,

such as the PT A, Friends of Recreation, and Friends of the Library, would qualify for

a reduced fee or no fee.
• For beach cleanups, the fee is waived.

• Not-for-profit organizations formed to support a specific segment of the community or

region as opposed to directly supporting Town operations would pay a larger fee than

not for profits which directly support Town government.

• Organizations with commercial or quasi-commercial purposes pay a larger fee. An

example would be a commercial film crew.

Bond or deposit: As a condition of approving any application, the Town, in its sole discretion, 

may require the sponsoring organization to furnish a bond or security deposit to insure the 

payment of all costs and the restoration of the property to its original condition. 



Other conditions: As a condition of approving any application, the Town, in its sole discretion, 

may impose such additional conditions as it determines are reasonably necessary to protect the 

interests of the Town. 



REQUESTED BY: 

DESIRED ACTION: 

PROPOSED 

MOTION: 

Summary: 

ACTION TAKEN: 

VOTED: 

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDAACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: September 14, 2021 

UPDATE FROM THE CHAIR 

Ryan Curley ~ Selectboard Chair 

VI 

To update the Board and Public on some concerns of the chair 

 None

Moved By: Seconded By: 

Condition(s): 

Yea Nay Abstain 



I have been thinking about how to get our meetings to move faster so that we can either cover 
more items per meeting or reduce our run time. Mike made the attempt as well. Suggestions are 
always welcome. One of the difficulties is that we have two standing agenda items, COVID_ 19 
Updates and Recommendations, and the Financial Management Workplan. In order to manage 
our times I am planning on the following changes:

1. I am planning on introducing Consent Agendas (Consent Caladers) for non-controversial
routine items. A consent agenda allows us to move routine and/or non-controversial
items into a single schedule and cover them in a single motion. An item can be taken out
of the consent agenda for discussion if any board member objects. The town moderator
has been using consent agendas for some town meeting articles for instance all of the
CPA articles were handled as part of the consent agenda at this year's annual town
meeting. Many other municipalities use them as well. The information that would
normally be included in the meeting packet will remain in the packet. Initially, I am
planning on including the following in consent agendas:

a. Licenses (within reason)
b. Tax Bill Inserts
c. Grant Approvals for under $10,000
d. Some Housekeeping.

I am checking if we could utilize a separate consent agenda for public hearings of 
routine Shellfish items (such as transfers). 

2. Speaking time,
a. Please ask your question or questions before making a point/s and if a question

is directed towards someone allow them time to respond before making a point.
Please do not explain why you are asking a question before it is answered.

b. Each speaker should make their point or points succinctly.
c. I will go to anyone who has not spoken before allowing someone who has

already spoken to speak again.
d. Excluding complicated topics, It is likely that I will start to limit speaking to 2

minutes per turn and may limit the number of times speaking especially for
simpler agenda items.



REQUESTED BY: 

DESIRED ACTION: 

PROPOSED 

MOTION: 

SUMMARY: 

ACTION TAKEN: 

VOTED: 

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDAACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: September 14, 2021 

USE OF TOWN PROPERTY 

,..., A--

Principal Clerk 

VII 

To approve the use of the bandstand at the town pier to Kat 

Williams 

I move to approve the use of the bandstand at the town pier on 
September 26, 2021, from 4pm-6pm to Kat Williams for a fee to 
be decided by the board at the time of the meeting. 

Moved By: Seconded By: 

Condition(s): 

Yea Nay Abstain 



APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO USE TOWN OWNED PROPERTY 

TOWN OF WELLFLEET 
300 MAIN STREET 

WELLFLEET, MA 02667 

Applicant. Kat Williams ___________ �Affiliation or Group ____________ _ 

Telephone Number_ ,,,.,. � -- Mailing Address ___ _ 

Email address ___ williamskteacher@gmail.com 

Town Property to be used (include specific area) Stage at the pier 

Date(s) and hours of use: ------=S=er-pt=e =m=b=e ..... r =2=6,�2�0=2=1_4�-6..._?�· __________________ _ 

Describe activity including purpose, number of persons involved, equipment to be used, parking arrangements, food/ 
beverage service, etc. Also, please indicate if fees will be charged by applicant. 

Outdoor dance party for locals - end of summer celebration! 

Describe any Town services requested (police details, DPW assistance, etc.) 

Not sure! This is the first time TMac and I have talked about doing this. We'd like it to be family friendly, so thinking of 
an earlier time frame - it would be great if the food truck was still able to be there too! 

NOTE TO APPLICANTS: All applications must be accompanied by a non-refundable $50.00 processing fee. 
Applications must be received at least 30 days prior to the first event date to ensure that all reviews can be completed 
prior to the event. This application is only for permission to use Town property. Any additional licenses, such as food 
service permit, etc., may be required and it is the applicant's responsibility to secure the same. 

Action by the Board of Selectmen: 

______ Approved as submitted 

______ .Approved with the following condition(s): ___________________ _ 

______ .Disapproved for following reason(s): ____________________ _ 

Dat Processing Fee: ___ �$ ..... 50=·=0-"-0 __ _ 

SEP - 7 2021 
Fee: ____________ _ 

(over) 



I 

APPLICANT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINJNG ALL NECESSARY PERMITS AND INSPECTIONS 

Health/Conservation Agent: 

Comment!.!�L: 0/lLj 

Permits/Inspections needed: 

Police Department: 

q/rp/�I 
Comments/Conditions: 

J,lo I{, I e,,o hf) / tJ_,J (o ti)£. tJ--,

Inspector of Buildings: 

Comments/Conditions: 

Permits/Inspections needed: 

Fire Department: 

comm'llJLfa!,ions: ohj 

DPW: Community Services Director: 

//<t/ ;J.I
Comments/Conditions Comments/Conditions: 

(L?���bJ� �o.f 't'(ltL-6k 
f L\ltAO✓tlv-f 

Harbormaster: 

? /ct I :J.1
Comments/Conditions 

Shellfish: 

Comments/Conditions 

Ppµtlrco.,.vt.b (j§) f) { l,f VV.. tJ.>./ �+ 

11o..i. 
.,_v,i...;I ,,__k,/e.--------�-------�-,-, 

���� 
r------------ --------.-------------4'-·-..... · i

,_
• .'.0 i: .. -.] ·,.: ··:_; ;-:;�: .. t:=n 

Recreation: 

Commef if Lirns

Town Administrator: '· · ... ,._, _____ ;_'. _____ �----· ::··=
= 

li ii! 
' I . . • \_�.)Ii
; I �; .. • , ., ... , r1 , ;·r-1 f i
n t I; r �: 

·. ., JG. I J J di 

Comments/Condi1
d

� 
Jll 

U'



SELECTBOARD 

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: September 14, 2021 VIII 

BOARD/COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS AND UPDATES 

_, A--

REQUESTED BY: Principal C lerk 

DESIRED ACTION: To appoint Lori Rutter to the Personnel Board 

PROPOSED I move to appoint Lori Rutter to the Personnel Board with a term 

MOTION: 
of three years ending June 30, 2024. To be sworn in by the town 
clerk and to follow all rules and regulations to be on a town 
committee or board. 

SUMMARY: 

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By: 

Condition(s): 

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain 



August 26, 2021 

Wellfleet Select Board 

Wellfleet, MA 02667 

Dear Members of the Select Board: 

I am writing to express my interest in serving as a volunteer on the Personnel Board. I would 

welcome the opportunity to make a meaningful contribution to our town. We bought our home 

in Wellfleet in 2012 and have lived here full-time for two years after selling our home in the 

greater Boston area. 

Professionally, I have decades of experience working across the business, government, and 

nonprofit sectors where I have hired and managed senior executives, employees, and 

volunteers. I bring an entrepreneurial approach to change management, and I am quite 

comfortable dealing with challenging situations and difficult HR issues. 

I know that there are schisms and thorny class issues in Wellfleet and there are some things 

about me that are not on my resume. Please don't lump me into the "another privileged 

Harvard person" category because you might be surprised. 

A few personal things you might want to know: 

• Graduated of public high school in Queens, NY and the first person in my family to go to

college and to own a home

• Interviewer and mentor for first generation college students

• Daughter of a a fierce tenants rights/housing activist in the 1970s; attended all the rent

strikes, court hearings, and protests

• Member of community supported agriculture farms since 2000

I've attached my application and a CV for your review. I look forward to speaking with you 

further to learn more about the Personnel Board and to answer any questions you might have 

about my background and interests. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Lori Rutter 

617• 

lori@adviza.com 

©�OVIE 

AUG 2 6 2021 



Lori B. Rutter 

,sl:ltl l\nolls ........ _, ,v 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

President, Adviza Consulting, Newton, MA 2004-present 

Provide management consulting services to CEOs and senior executives of mission-driven organizations for strategic and 

business planning, management team/board assessments, executive coaching, and leadership transitions. 

Sample projects include: 

► Governance restructuring, board training, and reputation re-building for a large social service agency after a highly 

publicized financial scandal 

► Strategic planning and management team development for an education think tank undergoing leadership transition 

► National evaluation and strategic planning for a literacy organization to re-design governance structures, develop a

replicable board leadership model, and create a financial sustainability plan for continued expansion

► Strategic planning and implementation plan development for a large provider of residential, employment and support 

services for an agency serving adults with intellectual and development disabilities 

► Sustainability planning and interim leadership for a multi-cultural visual and performing arts agency

► Strategic planning and executive coaching for an education reform partnership funded by the National Science

Foundation across a large urban school district

Entrepreneur/Business Owner, The Telluride Group, Newton, MA 1996-2004 

Built and managed a socially responsible 40-person consulting firm that provided strategic technology services to mid-sized 

organizations. Fostered a company culture committed to profitability, outstanding client service, and professional development. 

Key practice areas included: health care, education, and financial/legal services. Sold company to Fidelity venture-backed firm 

in 2003 and successfully managed corporate integration for a corporate roll-up in 2004. Firm was later sold to a publicly traded 

company. 

Strategic Planning & Growth 

► Created strong regional brand recognition as leading, innovative firm which ultimately led to acquisition 

► Developed metrics, company dashboards, and motivational business games that resulted in consistent profitability

► Collaboratively devised unique models for annual and quarterly goal setting

Finance and Operations 

► Managed significant corporate growth and increased profitability in a bootstrapped environment 

► Hired and supervised finance team on budgeting, forecasting, cost-management, and contract negotiations

► Secured substantial bank financing to fund growth based on firm's financial strength 

Marketing Strategy 

► Grew client base to across New England; supported clients in 15 states and 4 countries 

► Created and managed all media relations, marketing collateral, and electronic communications

► Institutionalized electronic client feedback systems that was adopted nationally post-acquisition

Talent Management 

► Built a high-performance, entrepreneurial senior management team 

► Created professional development and induction programs, coached management team on implementation 

► Created board placement and corporate giving programs

Management Consultant, Technical Development Corporation, Boston, MA 1995-1996 

Provided strategic consulting services to nonprofits and foundations on a range of issues related to organizational growth and 

change. Managed client relationships and oversaw project assistants. Areas of focus included: health care, human services, 

foundations, and community and economic development. 

► Strategic Planning: Evaluated organizational strategies and operations to refine missions, services, and market niches.

Facilitated group meetings to develop human resource, marketing, and business plans.



► Organizational Assessment: Recommended changes In management teams. positioning, fundraising, and community

relations for organizations considering merging, partnering, adding new services, or making leadership changes.

► Program Evaluation: Created and conducted comprehensive plans that included interviews. focus groups, and surveys 

to develop recommendations and blueprints for ongoing measurement and organizational improvement.

► Fundraising: Developed and implemented strategies for approaching corporate and charitable foundations for support.

Senior Polley Analyst, Inspector General's Office, U.S. Dept. of Health & Human Services 1991-1995 

Designed and conducted national policy and program evaluations for Congress and Secretary of HHS on a range of youth, 

family, elderly, and public health Issues to inform funding and policy decisions. 

► Developed and administered evaluation tools, focus groups, qualitative interviews, site visits, and surveys. 

► Interviewed senior government officials, advocacy groups, Congressional aides, and nonprofit executives.

► Analyzed data using a variety of quantitative and qualitative tools. 

► Wrote and presented reports and policy recommendations to program managers and elected officials in Washington, DC

Medicaid Advocate, Elder Law Services, Boston, MA 1989-1990 

► Designed organizational growth strategy including the creation of new positions and the recruitment and supervision of

new employees for a for-profit/nonprofit start-up organization.

► Managed all aspects of client Medicaid eligibility determination, application process, and appeals.

► Oversaw the financial management of over $3 million in fiduciary funds. 

EDUCATION 

John F. Kennedy School of Government, Harvard University, Master of Public Policy 

Harvard College, A.B. cum laude Sociology 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT 

DeCordova Sculpture Parlk & Museum, Board of Overseers, 2007-2020 

► Chair, Overseers Council; Member, Development, Finance, and Nominating Committees 2008-present

The Big Sister Association of Greater Boston, Board Member 2003-2008 

► Chair of Development Committee: Member of Strategic Planning, Governance and Nominating Committees

Harvard Alumni Association, Alumni Leader, 1989-present 

► Elected Class Marshal, 1989-present: Classes & Reunions Committee Chair, 2001-2004

► Reunion Co-Chair, 2003-2004, 2008-2009, 2013-2014, 2018-2019

► First Generation Mentor, 2012-present

Newton-Wellesley Hospital Patient Relations Council, Board Member, 2003-2007 

Renaissance Health Care, Board Member, 2004-2006 

Young Entrepreneurs Organization, Partner Forum Founder, 2000-2004 

The City School, Program Evaluator, 1996-1997 

Newton Human Services Advisory Committee, Board Member, 1995-1997 

Radcliffe Alumnae Association, Board Member 1989-1994; Elected to Board of Management, 1990-1992 

June 1995 

June 1989 



Committees/Boards of Interest: Personnel Board 

Town of WeJJfleet Boards and Committees 

Bike & Walkway Committee 3 year term Board of Assessors 3 year term 
Board of Health 3 year term Board of Water Commissioners 3 year term 
Building and Needs Assessment 3 year term * Bylaw Committee 3 year 
term Cable Advisory Committee I year term Cape Cod Commission 3 year 
term *Cape Cod Regional Technical High School (ATM) 

*Charter Review Committee (ATM) Commission on Disabilities 3 year term

Community Preservation Committee 3 year term Comprehensive Wastewater
Management 3 year term Conservation Commission 3 year term Council on Aging

3 year term Cultural Council 3 year term Energy Committee 3 year term * Finance
Committee 3 year term (ATM) Health Care Campus Committee Indefinite Historical

Commission 3 year term Housing Authority 5 year term (ATM) Local Housing
Partnership I year term Marina Advisory Committee 2 year term Natural

Resources Advisory Committee 3 year term Open Space Committee 1 year term
Personnel Board 3 year term Planning Board 5 year term Recreation Committee 3
year term Recycling Committee 3 year term SbeJlfish Advisory Board 3 year term *
Social and Human Services Committee 3 year term Zoning Board of Appeals 3 year
term

VACANCIES IN BOLD 

* Appointed by Moderator

09/16/19 



TOWN OF WELLFLEET 

APPLICATION FOR TOWN BOARDS & COMMITTEES MEMBERSHIP 

Wellfleet depends on its citizens to carry out many of our government's activities. Your community 
needs your help. Please volunteer.

FILL OUT THE FORM BELOW and mail it to: 
Wellfleet Selectmen's Office, Town Hall, 300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667 

Name: LORI RUTTER 
Date: 8/26/21 

Mailing Address '"_ �...,..,:,,:., .._ .._ .l."-l � �AJ,._...., �n, •• .,,,._....... ............... • ---.S7 
Phone (cell) : ,- - -
E-mail: lori@adviza.com

Please describe briefly any work experience, including volunteer service, that 
you feel would be useful to the Town: 30 years of professional experience 
across business, government and nonprofit sectors; built and sold a company and 
have hired hundreds of employees; consult to other organizations on 
CEO/Board/Community relations; assist clients in hiring senior executives; have 
overseen dozens of management team and board improvement projects. 

Have served as board chair and committee chair at Harvard Alumni Association, Big Sister 
Association and DeCordova Sculpture Park and Museum. Have recruited new board members and 
volunteers for all boards (and fired volunteers and board members when necessary). 

Please add any other information that you think may be useful, including education or other 
formal training, specialized courses, professional licenses or certifications, etc.: AB Harvard 
College; MPP Harvard Kennedy School of Government; more than 20 professional trainings 
completed in facilitation, interviewing, focus group/listening sessions, consusens-building 



-"W' 

�
1,.-+,,lj

��.::I I 

��d:Wltll

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDAACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: September 14, 2021 VIII 

BOARD/COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS AND UPDATES 

--B--

REQUESTED BY: Principal C lerk

DESIRED ACTION: To appoint Deborah Freeman to the Wellfleet Board of Health

PROPOSED I move to appoint Deborah Freeman to the Wellfleet Board of

MOTION: Health for a term of three years to end June 30, 2024. To be 
sworn in by the town clerk and to follow all the rules and 
regulations of the town to be on a board or committee. 

SUMMARY:

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By:

Condition(s): 

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain 



TOWN OF WELLFLEET 
APPLICATION FOR TOWN BOARDS & COMMITTEES MEMBERSHIP 

Wellfleet depends on its citizens to carry out many of our government's activities. Your community 
needs your help. Please volunteer.

FILL OUT THE FORM BELOW and mail it to: 
Wellfleet Selectmen's Office, Town Hall, 300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667 

□ Name !>e bo r 1,..,.h s. Fie em a-n Date CJ JS/ Z / ----'-----------

,....., 

Mailing Address - '-" .,. , v -J v" � - - • -

w.e, l 1-f) ee---t-, f1 A- OZ IP t, 7
Phone (Home, - v ..J - i • , �

E-mail - - • v-- r � , 

(cell) v \P ...,, u .,_,, -

,-, , 
'7 

□ Please describe briefly any work experie4ce, including volunteer service, that you feel,'}'ould be
useful to the Town: ::t: ha.Ye.. .:se..rved. on ..::,e.verli'-/ TowVl Com.rnitrees -

-fhe l+�rri�j R,ve� £,tec.u fz·ve._ Col-{nC-1·11 -!Cie Cot1.Se,rvt:L:h'on 
{!J;yYLftt1.ss ,on{ e.,,l,a, r) · -,C,,e. C�rf-ev- Rev rew Com,.rrz._,-1+-ee_ Ce tia_, r )·
-/{e- 'Pe,,r.so rt-VJ-e./ 'f3otL-�A CeJ1.a..1 r); /iA,;t.t{ �e- Pe-rsonneJ Task For:e, 
£" h()._J/ e. -5,e.r---ve.tL Oh �e_. Be;rLv-d.. 0 f j&_ rr,·� o..P- He.rr11VlCif
River �"d., a...s p__, Tru.. s+:2- e... .fb r --tfh-e W.e I /.P-/..ee-+ t!b�servt:r.:1-i·�nJ 
□ Please add any other information that you think may be useful, including education or other 'Tr-us-; 
formal training, specialized courses, professional licenses or certifications, etc.: 

::c. Wt!> r"/<e cJ. pL,5 a_ /avtJj�' Fracf-z'c ;ns c/v, '/ la-w

fer 3S :Jear:5, 

2) _________ ---11"t-H'-H--------HI 

3) _________ --1ttt--itt+-__.,,_L-J-_....__,_..,_.__-ffl 



SELECTBOARD 

AGENDAACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: September 14, 2021 VIII 

BOARD/COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS AND UPDATES 

--C--

REQUESTED BY: Ryan Curley ~ Selectboard Chair 

DESIRED ACTION: To reduce the size of the Wellfleet Cultural Council from 15 

members to 11 members 

PROPOSED I move to reduce the size of the Wellfleet Cultural Council from 

MOTION: 
15 members to 11 members. 

There are currently 11 members on the Wellfleet Cultural 
SUMMARY: Council, This would reduce the committee size from 15 to 11. 

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By: 

Condition(s): 

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain 



From: abiyoyo1@aol.com 
To: BOS@wellfleet-ma.gov <BOS@wellfleet-ma.gov> 
Sent: Thu, Aug 26, 2021 4:59 pm 

Subject: First draft 

Attention: 

Ryan Curley 

Michael DeVasto 

Janet Reinhart 

Helen Miranda Wilson 
John A. Wolf 

To the Select Board; 

This is Yvonne Barocas, writing as co-chair of the Wellfleet Cultural Council. This is my 8th year 
of participation on this council and I am so proud of the the work we do to enhance the arts and 

culture of Wellfleet. 

I would like to reach out to all of you to address the matter of the size of our board. It has 

come to my attention that you might be considering limiting us to 7 members. I'm hoping that my 

explanations will ward off this step. 

The state of Massachusetts limits our board to 22 members, which is far more than we've ever 

had, and probably more than we will ever have. In recent years the Select board set a limit at 15 

members which was fair and in keeping with our needs. Typically we have had between 10 and 13 
members, so the limit was never reached. This is the size of our group that has worked well for all 
the years I've been on the board. 

Unlike advisory boards, our work is quite active and involved. Every member on the board carries 

out at least one specific duty (e.g. co-chairing, secretary/ minutes-taking, treasurer, IT, publicity, 
event planning, fund raising, correspondence, etc.). In addition every board member participates in 

the application, processing, and awarding of grants; mentors at least 3 grantees; attends monthly 

council meetings; attends state webinars; monitors information on our website; and so much 

more. If we were to reduce the number of board members on our council, the workload would be 
way too much for a volunteer to take on. 

Each member of the board feels a strong commitment to the cultural life of Wellfleet and takes 

great pride and pleasure in knowing that we are contributing to one of the many aspects of 

Wellfleet that makes us such a unique and special town. 

Our council is made up of a cohesive, supportive and diverse group of people who have so much to 
contribute. We all chose to be on this committee because it taps our interests and talents. 

I would like to dispel! two misunderstandings that I heard were the impression we give and 

perhaps the reason for the Select board wanting to reduce our group size. I understand that the 
hope is that, if we have fewer members, there will be more volunteers for other committees that 



need more members. Speaking for myself (and many other board members), I can tell you that if I 

was taken off our council, I would not join a different board because I don't have a talent to offer 
in other areas. Having an interest in the arts doesn't necessarily transfer to competence in 

another governing area of our town. Removed board members would most likely just not participate 
in the goings on of our town. I feel that this would be a big loss. 

Another misunderstanding is that we are merely a social group. This perception is really 
incorrect and is, in fact, demeaning and, quite honestly, insulting. We work hard, we ensure both 
local and state cultural vitality, we grow, we flourish. Every year we reach out to artists, 
scientists, folks in the humanities and offer support for what they do. They, in turn, provide 
worthwhile programs and performances that are specific to Wellfleet, especially for our year-round 
population. This year, in addition to our many individual grants, we have been able to offer support 
to a few organizations with state-funded operating costs which was so necessary in this pandemic 
year. This aspect is expanding as the state of Massachusetts is recognizing the need for support 
of the arts, more and more. So while we are fun-loving and joyful, we are very serious about our 

mission and our tasks. 

I am particularly proud of the work we did this year during the pandemic. As people remained at 
home and sought stimulating events, we were able to convert many programs to an accessible, online 

format. 

Please re-consider taking the step of limiting our board to 7 members. We can assure you that 
we will use good judgment in the selection of members and the size and efficiency of our group on 
our own. As the old adage says, "If it ain't broke, don't fix it." We are a fabulous council. 

I apologize for such a lengthy letter but I hope you will consider our need to remain just as we 
are. 

Thank you so much, 
Yvonne Barocas and all of the Cultural Council 



SELECTBOARD 

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: September 14, 2021 VIII 

BOARD/COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS AND UPDATES 

,_,D ,_,

REQUESTED BY: Principal Clerk 

DESIRED ACTION: To appoint Kevin McMahon to the Cultural Council 

PROPOSED I move to appoint Kevin McMahon to the Wellfleet Cultural 

MOTION: 
Council for a term of three years to end June 30, 2024. To be 
sworn in by the town clerk and to follow all the rules and 
regulations of the town to be on a board or committee. 

SUMMARY: 

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By: 

Condition( s ): 

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain 



TOWN OF WELLFLEET 

APPLICATION FOR TOWN BOARDS & COMMITTEES MEMBERSHIP 

Wellfleet depends on its citizens to carry out many of our government's activities. Your community 
needs your help. Please volunteer.

FILL OUT THE FORM BELOW and mail it to: 
Wellfleet Selectmen's Office, Town Hall, 300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667 

0 � Kevin McMahon 

Mailing Addresi 

Date 08/16/2021 

Phone (Home) _____ _________ __,_cell). ____ _ 
E-mail kbmcmahonjr@me.com

□ Please describe briefly any work experience, including volunteer service, that you feel would be
useful to the Town: 35 years as a professional actor and singer, 20 years on the governing body of a national arts

labor union (51,000 members}, teaching artist with the Music Center of Los Angeles County, former 
chair of two non-profit arts organizations, creator of three youth arts outreach programs, 

faculty staff at CV Repertory Theatre. 

□ Please add any other information that you think may be useful, including education or other
formal training, specialized courses, professional licenses or certifications, etc.:

BFA Boston Conservatory. Graduate Grantsmanship Center with certification in Advanced Grant 

Propsal Writing. Arts marketing and PR experience. Chair of two major labor m u lti-employer 
negotiating teams. 

□ Committees/Boards of Interest: 1) _C_ u_l_tu_r_a_l _C _o _u_n_c_il ______________ _

2) _________________ _

3) __________________ _



SELECTBOARD 

AGENDAACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: September 14, 2021 VIII 

BOARD/COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS AND UPDATES 

,..,, E,..,, 

REQUESTED BY: Ryan Curley ~ Selectboard Chair 

DESIRED ACTION: To discuss and vote on the town administrator search comniittee 

PROPOSED 1. I move to establish the 2021 - 2022 Town Administrator

MOTION: 
Search Committee with the charge as appears in the packet.

2. I move to authorize the posting of public notice in the

Provincetown Independent, The Cape Codder, and The

SUMMARY: 
Cape Cod Times newspapers advertising for committee

members as printed in the packet.

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By: 

Condition( s }: 

VOTED: Yea Nay Abstain 



2021-2022 Wellfleet Town Administrator Screening Committee 

Committee Charge 

The Town Administrator Screen Committee is responsible for presenting the names of 3-5 
individuals, who shall be considered finalists, to the Select Board for consideration as 
appointment as the Town Administrator of Wellfleet. The Screening Committee members shall 
use their best judgment and understanding of the criteria for selection of the Town 
Administrator that is outlined in the Position Profile that has been prepared by the Town's 
recruitment consultant with the input and information of the Select Board and other town 
officials and community members; and that will be utilized in conducting outreach to solicit 
candidates for the position. The Screening Committee shall work collaboratively with the 
Town's recruitment consultant and Interim Town Administrator in executing their 
responsibilities.  

The Screening Committee's work shall include: 

1. Meet to choose a committee Chairperson and Clerk 
2. Work with the Town's Recruitment Consultant to conduct a Community Forum to obtain 

residents' ideas and opinions on the skills and attributes sought in the next Wellfleet 
Town Administrator. 

3. Meet with the Town's Recruitment Consultant to review the Position Profile, Job 
description, review process of interviews, discuss questions as prepared by recruitment 
consultant and possible additional questions, and set interview dates. 

4. Receive and review resumes of Semi-finalists as presented by the recruitment 
consultant. 

5. Conduct interviews of selected candidates utilizing established questions. 
6. Compare the experience, qualifications and interview performance of candidates to 

identify up to 5 finalists for reference and background check by the recruitment 
consultant. 

7. Meet with the recruitment consultant to review the outcome of the reference and 
background checks and take a vote to present an unranked list of the chosen candidates 
to the Select Board. 

8. Chairperson meets with the Select Board to present names and resumes of the Finalists 
and the committee’s votes regrading the finalists (Is this allowable?) 

The Committee shall function as a governmental body of the Town as defined in the 
Massachusetts Open Meeting Law, and utilize the provisions of said law pertaining to Executive 
Session in order to act in the best interests of the Town. To the extent permitted by law, the 
Screening Committee shall maintain the names and any information about the candidates in 
strict confidence until it votes its recommendations. Names and information pertaining to 
candidates not chosen as Finalists shall be retained as confidential. Upon the successful hiring 
of a Town Administrator the committee shall be disbanded 



Membership: 

The 2021-2022 Town Administrator Search Committee shall be composed of seven members; 
all members will be appointed by the Selectboard.  

 

 



Select Board 

Public Notice 
Town Administrator Search Committee 

The Wellfleet Select Board is inviting applications and letters of interest from town residents 
to serve on a committee to assist the Board and Its consultant in the search for a new town 
manager. Charges for this committee are listed below. 

Charge: Town Administrator Search Committee 

Overall Charge: To assist the Selectboard and consultant in the initial screening and 
selection of a new Town Manager for the Town of Wellfleet 

Specific Charges 

1. Become familiar with the role, responsibility, and authority of the position of Town
Administrator. Study the Home Rule Charter that established the form of government and in
particular Chapter 3 Select Board and Chapter 5 Town Administrator.

2. Encourage town officials, employees, committees, and residents to offer views
regarding issues facing the town govemment and the Administrator. Including to holding at
least one Public Forum to receive input from citizenry, and a joint meeting with the
Selectboard.

3. Make suggestions to the Selectboard and consultant concerning a profile of the Town of
Wellfleet and the Town Administrator's position. The profile prepared by the consultant shall
be reviewed and approved by the Select Board prior to publication.

4. With the assistance of the consultant consider, in confidence, applications and resumes
submitted for the position; compare the experience and qualifications of candidates against
the profile established by the Selectboard for the position; screen applications for further
review and personal interviews by the consultant and search committee.

5. Recommend approximately three (3) to five (5) of the most qualified candidates to the
Selectboard for the Board's further consideration.

6. Members of the search committee are to treat all applications In confidence; are not to
divulge the identity or resume information on any applicants
Applications can be obtained onllne at www.wellfleet-ma�gov or at the Office of the
Select Board, Town Hall, 300 Main St., Wellfleet, MA 02667 and should be submitted
no later than Tuesday October 19th at 11:00 am to: Select Board, Town Hall, 300 Main
St., Wellfleet, MA 0�67 or emailed to rebekah.eldridge@wellfleet-ma.gov

Posted: http://www.wellfleet-ma.gov 



SELECTBOARD 

AGENDAACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: September 14, 2021 

BUSINESS 

--A--

IX 

REQUESTED BY: Town Clerk~ Jennifer Congel 

DESIRED ACTION: To vote to have the Town of Wellfleet remain a one precinct 

town for election purposes. 

PROPOSED 

MOTION: 

SUMMARY: 

ACTION TAKEN: 

I move to approve that the town of Wellfleet will remain a one 

precinct town for all election purposes, pursuant to M.G.L. c54 

§6.

The Federal census data has been returned. Our total number of 

residents reported from the Census is 3,566. Pursuant to M.G.L. 

c 54 §6, since our number comes in under 6,200 inhabitants of 

the Town, we may remain a single precinct for elections. The 

Secretary of the Commonwealth requires the Selectboard to take 

a vote to remain one precinct. 

Moved By: _______ Seconded By: ______ _ 

Condition( s): 



Board of Selectmen 

Request for Placement on Agenda 

Name: Jennifer Congel- Town Clerk 

Address:300 Main St. _ ______ ________________ _ 

Company or Organization Representing: _________ ________ _ 

Phone Number"--: 5�0�8�-3�4=9--0�3�0�1 _______ ____________ _ 

Email Address: Townclerk@wellfleet-ma.Rov 

Specific Request: Vote to remain a one precinct town for election purposes. Our Federal 
Census data has been returned. Our total number of residents 
reported from the Census is 3,566. Pursuant to M.G.L c 54 §6, since our number comes 
in under 6,200 inhabitants of the Town, we may remain a single precinct for elections. 
The Secretary of the Commonwealth requires the Selectboard to take a vote 
to remain one precinct. 

To be Filed out by Dept. 

Applicant Notified: ___ ____ _ Date of Hearing: _________ _ 

Date Request Completed: _____ ____ _ 



'Urbt <itommonllltaltb of fflaggacbugitt-S' 
William Francis Galvin 

Secretary of the Commonwealth 
One Ashburton Place, Boston, Massachusetts 02108-1512 

SINGLE PRECINCT AUTHORIZATION FORM 

Name of Town: WELLFLEET

US Census Bureau 2020 Population Actual: 3,566 

Authorization: 

�Pursuant to M. G. L. c. 54, § 6 our town wishes to stay one precinct 
and hereby request the Secretary of the Commonwealth to prepare a 
single precinct map on our behalf. 
Massachusetts General Laws require towns to divide into convenient wting precincts 
after each federal census. � M. G. L. c. 54 § 6 (the board of selectmen of every town of 
less than six thousand, two hundred inhabitants may, on their own motion, or shall, when so 
directed by the town meeting, and the board of selectmen of every town having precincts or 
six thousand, two hundred or more inhabitants shall, divide the town into convenient voting 
precincts). 

Approved and accepted, 

Select Board: _______________ ______ _ 

Date: ____________ _ ________ _ 

Please mail signed form to: 

Local Election Districts Review Commission 
c/o Elections Division 

One Ashburton Place, Room 1705 
Boston, MA 02108 



September 14,2021 

Town ofWellfleet 
Precinct 1 

North boundary -

TOWN OF WELLFLEET 
300 MAIN STREET WELLFLEET, MASSACHUSETTS 02667 

Office of the Town Clerk 
Townclerk@wellfleet-ma.gov 

Tel (508) 349-0301 Fax (508) 349-0317 

Wellfleet-ma.gov 

On the Northeast by Cape Cod Bay and the Truro line heading northeast on 

Bound Brook Island250 feet more or less to a marker WIT thence heading 
northeast 5,280 feet more or less to a marker WIT thence heading northeast 

3,000 feet more or less to a marker WIT on State Highway Route 6, thence 

northeast 2,000 feet more or less to a marker WIT, thence northeast 6,500 feet 

more or less to a marker WIT, thence 400 feet more or less to the Atlantic Ocean 

and the Truro line. 

West Boundary 

On the north by Cape Cod Bay and the Truro line heading south 15,840 feet 

more or less to a mark with the Eastham line in Cape Cod Bay. 

South Boundary -

On the Southeast by Cape Cod Bay and the Eastham Cape Cod Bay line 

heading northeast 15,200feet more or less to a marker WIE on land owned by 
the Massachusetts Audubon just north of Hatches Creek, thence south to 

Hatches Creek, thence East by Hatches Creek to a marker W IE on the East 

side of State Highway Route 6, thence east \ 000 feet more or less to a marker 
WIE on Old King's Highway, thence Northeast 6,000 feet more or less to a 
marker WIE, thence 200 feet more or less to the Atlantic Ocean and the 

Eastham line. 

East Boundary 

On the North by the Atlantic Ocean and the Truro Line heading south 15,800 

feet more or less to a mark with the Eastham line in the Atlantic Ocean. 



REQUESTED BY: 

DESIRED ACTION: 

PROPOSED 

MOTION: 

SUMMARY: 

ACTION TAKEN: 

VOTED: 

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: September 14, 2021 

BUSINESS 

,_,B,_,

C arole Ridley ~High Toss Road 

IX 

To discuss and vote on the document sent by town counsel 

regarding the taking of High Toss Road 

Motion to be Determined at the Meeting 

Moved By: Seconded By: 

Condition( s ): 

Yea Nay Abstain 



TOWN OF WELLFLEET 
300 MAIN STREET WELLFLEET, MASSACHUSETTS 02667 

Office of the Town Clerk 
Townclerk@wellfleet-ma.gov 

Tel (508) 349-0301 Fax (508) 349-0317 

Wellfleet-ma.gov 

ARTICLE 35: Accept Layout of High Toss Road. To see if the Town will vote to 
accept as a Town way the road known as High Toss Road, between Pole Dike Road 
and Duck Harbor Road, as heretofore laid out by the Selectboard and shown on a 
plan entitled "Plan of Land High Toss Road, Wellfleet, MA Being a 40' Public Way 
as Laid Out by the Town of Wellfleet," dated April 6, 2020, prepared by Outermost 
Land Survey, Inc., and on file with the Town Clerk, and to authorize the Selectboard 
to acquire on behalf of the Town by gift, purchase, or eminent domain an easement to 
use High Toss Road, as herein described, for all purposes for which public ways are 
used in the Town of Wellfleet, and drainage, utility, access, and/or other easements 
related thereto, or do or act anything thereon. 

Majority vote required 

Selectboard: Recommends 5-0 

Planning Board: Recommends 6-0 

It was moved and seconded that the Town vote to accept as a town way the road 
known as High Toss Road, between Pole Dike Road and Duck Harbor Road, as 
heretofore laid out by the Selectboard and shown on a plan entitled "Plan of Land, 
High Toss Road," dated April 6, 2020, prepared by Outermost Land Survey, Inc., and 
on file with the Town Clerk, and to authorize the Selectboard to acquire on behalf of 
the Town by gift, purchase, or eminent domain an easement to use High Toss Road, 
as herein described, for all purposes for which public ways are used in the Town of 
Wellfleet, and drainage, utility, access, and/or other easements related thereto, 
or do or act anything thereon. 

The Moderator declared the motion carries on a unanimous vote. 

A TRUE COPY ATTEST: 

Jennifer M. Congel, 
Town Clerk 
Wellfleet, Ma 
Dated: September 09,2021 



BARNSTABLE, SS. 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

TOWN OF WELLFLEET 

ORDER OF TAKING 

At a regularly convened meeting of the Selectboard of the Town of Wellfleet (the "Town") 
held on this 14th day of September, 2021, it was voted and ordered as follows: 

The Selectboard of the Town of Wellfleet, duly elected, qualified, and acting as such, on 
behalf of the Town and by virtue of and in accordance with the authority of the vote taken under 
Article 35 of the------� 2021 Annual Town Meeting, a certified copy of which is 
attached hereto and incorporated herein, the provisions of Chapter 79 and Chapter 82, Sections 21-24 
of the General Laws, and any and every other power and authority hereunto enabling it in any way, 
hereby takes a permanent easement, for any and all purposes for which public ways are used in the 
Town of Wellfleet, together with attendant customary uses, including, without limitation, for the 
purposes of constructing, inspecting, operating, maintaining, repairing, removing, replacing and 
relocating rights of way and any and all structures and facilities necessary or convenient to support 
the same, or related thereto, including, without limitation, rights of way, sidewalks, guardrails, 
support or retaining walls, signs, drains, utilities, and any related appurtenances, in, on and under the 
parcel ofland shown as "High Ross Road" (the "Easement Premises") on a plan entitled "Plan of 
Land High Toss Road, Wellfleet MA Being a 40' Public Way as Laid Out by the Town of Wellfleet 
Selectboard Prepared for the Town of Wellfleet," dated April 6, 2000, as revised through ___ � 
prepared by Outermost Land Survey, Inc., recorded with the Barnstable Registry of Deeds in Plan 
Book __ , Plan __ (hereinafter the "Plan"). Any water, sewer, and drainage facilities located 
within the Easement Premises are included in this taking. 

The Town shall have the right to enter upon and pass over the Easement Premises from time 
to time, by foot, vehicle, or heavy equipment, for all any and all purposes stated herein and uses 
necessary or incidental thereto, including, without limitation, using and temporarily storing, as 
needed, construction equipment, materials or other incidental items within the Easement Premises for 
the purposes set forth herein. No temporary or permanent buildings, structures or other objects shall 
be constructed, installed or placed upon the Easement Premises by any party other than the Town. 
The Town may assign such easements to or authorize use of such easement areas by any utility 
company. 

The taking includes the right of the Town to remove any buildings, structures, objects, utilities 
and/or vegetation (including trees and shrubs) now or hereafter located within the Easement Premises 
whenever their removal shall be necessary or convenient to exercise the rights taken hereunder and/or 
for the purposes set forth herein. Utilities and related facilities located within the Easement Premises 
that are owned by private utility companies and easements held by private utility companies are not 
taken. 



The parcels ofland subject to said easement are owned or supposed to be owned and/or 
formerly owned by the parties listed in Exhibit A, which parties are hereinafter collectively 
referred to as Owners. If in any instance the name of any Owner is not correctly stated, the 
names of the supposed Owners being given as of this Order of Taking, it is understood that in 
such instance the land referred to is owned by an Owner or Owners unknown to us, and said 
easements are hereby taken. 

We have determined that no persons will sustain damages in their property by reason of the 
herein taking, all in accordance with the provisions of G.L. c. 79, §6, as amended, and accordingly 
award no damages for this taking. The purpose of this taking is to complete the layout and 
acceptance of High Toss Road between Pole Dike Road and Duck Harbor Road as a public way. 

Betterments are not to be assessed under this taking. 

[Signature Page Follows] 

2 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we, the duly elected and authorized members of the Wellfleet 
Selectboard have hereunto set our hands and seals on this 14th day of September, 2021. 

Barnstable, ss. 

TOWN OF WELLFLEET, 
By its Selectboard 

Ryan Curley, Chair 

Michael DeVasto, Vice-Chair 

Janet Reinhart 

John A. Wolf 

Helen Miranda Wilson 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

On this 14th day of September, 2021, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 
appeared __________________________ , member(s) of the
Wellfleet Selectboard, as aforesaid, who proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, 
which was _________ ___ , to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding 
document, and acknowledged to me that he/she/they signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose on 
behalf of the Town of Wellfleet. 

Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: 

770655/WELU0I 73 

3 



EXHIBIT A 

Owners 

Owner: Barbara M. Anthony 
Interests Acquired: Easement in High Toss Road (14,880 S.F.±) 
Property Address: 125 High Toss Road, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1464, Wellfleet, MA 02667 
Deed Reference: Barnstable Registry District of the Land Court COT 183194, Lot 41 on Land Court 
Plan 32885B 

Owner: Barbara M. Anthony 
Interests Acquired: Easement in High Toss Road (3,133 S.F.±) 
Property Address: 125 High Toss Road, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1464, Wellfleet, MA 02667 
Deed Reference: Barnstable Registry District of the Land Court COT 141055, Lot 42 on Land Court 
Plan 32885B 

Owner: Barbara M. Anthony 
Interests Acquired: Easement in High Toss Road (2,168 S.F.±) 
Property Address: 224 Hopkins Drive, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1464, Wellfleet, MA 02667 
Deed Reference: Barnstable Registry District of the Land Court COT 141055, Lot 55 on Land Court 
Plan 32885B 

Owner: Barbara M. Anthony and Fiduciary Trust Co., Trustees of the Stephen H. Anthony 1993 
Trust, Under Declaration of Trust dated September 20, 1993 
Interests Acquired: Easement in High Toss Road (2,168 S.F.±) 
Property Address: 228 Hopkins Drive, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 
Mailing Address: 175 Federal Street, Boston, MA 02110 
Deed Reference: Barnstable Registry District of the Land Court COT 194804, Lot 61 on Land Court 
Plan 32885C 

Owner: David B. Smith, Trustee of the Hopkins Drive Nominee Trust, Under Declaration of Trust 
dated June 27, 2018 
Interests Acquired: Easement in High Toss Road (3,088 S.F.±) 
Property Address: 230 Hopkins Drive, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 
Mailing Address: 134 Boston Post Road, Apt. 215, Wayland, MA 01778 
Deed Reference: Barnstable Registry District of the Land Court COT 217877, Lot 60 on Land Court 
Plan 32885C 

4 



Owner: David B. Smith, Trustee of the Hopkins Drive Nominee Trust, Under Declaration of Trust 
dated June 27, 2018 
Interests Acquired: Easement in High Toss Road (7,143 S.F.±) 
Property Address: 260 Hopkins Drive, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 
Mailing Address: 134 Boston Post Road, Apt. 215, Wayland, MA 01778 
Deed Reference: Barnstable Registry District of the Land Court COT 217877, Lot 59 on Land Court 
Plan 32885B 

Owner: Cushman D. Anthony 
Interests Acquired: Easement in High Toss Road (3,954 S.F.±) 
Property Address: 10 Quail Run, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 
Mailing Address: 19 Blueberry Cove, Yarmouth, MA 04096 
Deed Reference: Barnstable Registry District of the Land Court COT 196673, Lot 3 on Land Court 
Plan 32885B 

Owner: Robert W. Holmes and Norma L. Holmes, Trustees of the Holmes Family Trust dated 
February 20, 2020 
Interests Acquired: Easement in High Toss Road (4,802 S.F.±) 
Property Address: 20 Quail Run, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 
Mailing Address: 20 Quail Run, Wellfleet, MA 02667 
Deed Reference: Barnstable Registry District of the Land Court COT 221939, Lot 2 on Land Court 
Plan 32885B 

Owner: Andrew J. Murray-Brown and Eugenie B. Murray-Brown 
Interests Acquired: Easement in High Toss Road (4,391 S.F.±) 
Property Address: 22 Quail Road, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 
Mailing Address: 10 Mast Hill Road, Hingham, MA 02043 
Deed Reference: Barnstable Registry District of the Land Court COT 219436, Lot 1 on Land Court 
Plan 32885B 

Owner: Andrew J. Murray-Brown and Eugenie B. Murray-Brown 
Interests Acquired: Easement in High Toss Road (3,049 S.F.±) 
Property Address: 245 High Toss Road, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 
Mailing Address: 10 Mast Hill Road, Hingham, MA 02043 
Deed Reference: Barnstable Registry of Deeds, Book 32030, Page 146 

Owner: Jonathan H. Hirsch and Robert P. Meek 
Interests Acquired: Easement in High Toss Road (4,774 S.F.±) 
Property Address: 25 Way #672, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 
Mailing Address: 72 Warren Avenue, Unit 202, Boston, MA 02116 
Deed Reference: Barnstable Registry of Deeds, Book 27725, Page 9 

5 



Plan Notes: 
1) This plan is based on a field run survey. Bearings are 
from the NAD83 Horizontal datum. Plan of Land 
2) Parcel Easement Areas are to the centerilne of the Proposed 
40 foot layout. 
3) Land Court Plan 32885, Plan Book 627, Page 37 
Plan Book 368, Page 99, and Plan Book 536, Page 4 were held 
for location. 
4) The 40' Layout of High Toss Road falls within the AE Zone as 
shown on FEMA Panel# 25001C0233J Effective date 7116/2014 
and the Wellfleet Harbor ACEC zone. 

High Toss Road, Wellfleet, MA 
being a 40' Public Way as laid out 

by the Town of Wellfleet Selectboard 
prepared for 

The Town of Wellfleet 
Scale 1" = 100' April 6, 2020 

r her9by certify that lhil plan wa1 prepnd ols#794002 
In •cconlance with Che Reglltry ofDNdl 
rea111at1on1efredlvt.Jan.1, 1ll78■nclre\4Md 
Jan.8,1988, 

�PLS#326&2 

Th Is layout Is Approved by the Town of Wellfleet Selectboard 
Dale 

This layout was accepted atTown Meeting 
Held ___ ____ _ 

Town Clerk _ _ _ ___ __ 

lit t 
#I' 

- .. ' - Cli..._S.._ 

,f j�;,_..c,;,,ccc,,=,•�-SC'.
:,;;�-

�,,;,F�" ,,.,,�

�•1· -��=:, 
+ . \ ''\.

�·--- . . _,,. / . .,,, 

_ ,. 

. "• --·••' .. - "

-�

�q 
-�7 

,��--:.::.._ HIGH TOSS ROAD 
�:,:r. 40' PUBLIC WAY • •  - ■ - • •  

�-
-,� 

+ -
' \ "1,, 

...:.:.c;;;�::-� .... : �� I 
l'MGEI.I� I 

lt-n& 

Sheet 3 of 3, (BOTTOM) 
I -•H.llltd,I l 

"-on�U.. 
r 2•= -::..-::

o.

\ 

W-NT1MA 
•N,11:r.tt.n. 

1-ttQ 
<10_'/;l'o 

, "'<. . 'ue(:.s I-?. �:'l.'11t.o"'o
rZi:�-�,,, 

r ��-

// ···~·· 
l.GIJ,l.GP':n.5-1 

EAllEWEIIT�•USlt!lllfl 

�t"::.., .. � 
d: .... toiRICl'-.c n.;a 

\ --•=•n/ =ii.'§"f: 

,' ' ' , ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' '
' ' ' '

' ' ' ' ' ' 
l 

0 100 200 �_......., -
i 

l.Gl.1,lCl'JaB-C 
MSflCNT-■2.1 ... kll'L 

Sheet 3 of 3 (TOP) 

\\ 
IWICl!lll 

C-Cool_k_ 
--
. ..,:11 .. ,,t 

·' 

oss�oJl<.O ,., 
�\G� ��\.\C 

�11<,'< • • • 1fi::E:..

40� . ' · "",&df:' , .......

-�::;;c•:��:.�n 

,,,.., 0 
� 

,!' <,j 

Sheet 1 of3 



FOflREGl&Til"l'U6e 

lhenmym,ftrt,•'llllpll,,..,..� 
lrl aoocidanoawtlhfie R.Wal o.d• 
re�seffecliveJan.1,1918andrevisad 
Jan.l!l,1"8. 

�(� 

·.:..."-

,_ ,..� 4'. 

� . -·---• '/�dZ.0 

0 ... A� 

¢f��l4 

•41��,"<,; 

=:=,-

PARCEL 15 
CapeCodNlllona/6"eh::n 

NPS WITJrilf:18 UOMJMENT STAMPED ~ 

'"'""'"""'"''""'"'"'� 
"'"''°""'""""'""'"'"M� 
El£\l •1711kAVDee 

EASEMENT AREA 
•ee,atlt:Sq.F't. 

--
��y---·-· 

qt'� _ .• A_,- -�-..--+-.-._,:-�·-.;;...__ __. . 
---- -·--r-. ..,. .. .;; "·"'-1. 

.� 
� • <flfl.2g, 

'"lb,, 
Ji 

.,-..•�-
PARCEtl 

00-- 1 2 -224.1 
/ 

TDWnofW11HN1: 
/ 

.._ 

r,..'- "/' ' 

I 
·.-.? • DPooDlkeRd. 

�• ', c., . ;(. !: l 23111513(18 
'�" ,'f tit, � � lo11 Plan Buok 627, P■ge 37 

,. ", ' � ,.£ASEMENTAREA=14,880:t8Q.Fl 
'·, ..b� /, "' 

12-224 ""'-.. 
'1ofWe11111 
iPoleOlkel 

' \ ··-" 
.......

PARCElJ 
12-225 

Anthony e.tler1I M. 
126HighTonRd. 

C1l!l311M 
Lat41, lCP 3298H 

EASEMENT AREA 
a14,!18(JtSq.Fl 

� 

. 

I 

� 
PARCEL◄ 

12-ffll 
Anthortyen.r.M, 

75 DeorPl1hW.., 
Ct41055 

Lot42,LCP3zsee.8 
EASEMENT AREA� J,13Jt Hq.Fl 

,, ... .,, -m"" 
Mitior,l'BlltlnM. 

� 224 Hoplcinl Or. 
C14tOSS 

l.ot55.LCP� 
EASEMENT AREA• 2.168t Sq.Ft 

II Ml IQ Ut 

1-1 I 

,:::;� 
.... JI,�� 

" 
118 
j • 

;g 
:i 

--
ACECZ.GM PARCEL 16 

i 

c,..Cod....,,......,.. // /7 J Ill 

"' 

I 
, .

EASEMENT AREA 
• SS,l!l1� Sq.Ft. .._ 

. 

··-.·'·. �-/,:--.-·,· "� 

::--"
-=t

,�•--_-:::-_ <,,,,•·- , , PARCEl.1 /,! Iii 
-�- --�-----:"--" / 12--224 ..: 0 

fri.'l', / Town0fW11"991 � � 
·, .. _ p.-:s �

tr.1,lri"1'/ 145Pol•DbRd. � m 
,....., �,. �,: , 28Uiler.JOe r,, ;c \, �:--•·-·• f i(< 

Plan of Land 
High Toss Road, Wellfleet, MA 

being a 40' Public Way as laid out 
by the Town of Wellfleet Selectboard 

prepared for 
The Town of Wellfleet 

Scale 1" = 40' April 6, 2020 
ols#794002 

Sheet 2 of 3 



·tJ•r,• w ,35. 1v s a�4a'14" w 153.3:J' R= 423. og 
_;: ·

-c..

· "'--� c::;:���� ��:-;;-;-::�..,;_:.�-=.0�! 3t 

PARCEL 12 
12-2J, 

Andrew J. & Eugenle 8. 
Mun'91-8.,:iwn 

245His,,TouFM. 
:,Z030f148 

lolC,P8JeSl99 

\ EASEMENT AREA 
=J,049tSq,Ft, 

��'---

-
·a•E Ra 383.0: 

e,,•ut'-'"" ,.,.. 11a.a, 

PARCeL 11 
12-231 

AlwltfMJ,&EugerieB. -
22au1111IRun 

C21t438 
Lot1,LCP32885-6 

EASEMENT AREA= 4,391t, Sq.Fl 

+ 

MRCeltll 
Cape Ood Nalional Se■lhoNI 

EASEMENT AREA 
" 86,&13:i Sq.Fl. 

-�.<:, 
• ·!19-

PARCEL 10 
12•232 

Holme1 Robert W. & Norm■ L, Tnaten 
2oaua•Aun 

C221939 
l.lJl:2,lCP;naas-e 

EASEMENT NEA • 4,S02t: Sq.Ft 

l!5 

Plan of Land 
High Toss Road, Wellfleet, MA 

being a 40' Public Way as laid out 
by the Town of Wellfleet Selectboard 

prepared for 
The Town of Wellfleet 

Scale 1" = 40' April 6, 2020 

PARCEl9 
12-144 

�CU.tm■nO, 
10Qua1Rw, 

01""'13 
Lot3,LCP328e5-B 

EASEMENT AREA• 3,954t: Sci.A. 

ols#794002 

.... , .. '6 R• 

., ....'• 

e,,.P·' ... 

........ 

\\ 
l 

PARCEL II 
12,,230 

Smith David B. 
280Hopkin1Dr. 

C2171177 
lot59,LCP3288S.S 

EASEMENT AREA •7,14:tt%Ft. 

PARCEL 7 
1 2 -229 

Smith David 8., TNM• 
230 �opldn• Or. 

c21nn 
lob 60 1112, lCP 32,e.c 

EASEMENT AREA• 3,088,: Sq.FL 

PARCEL 15 
Cepe COd Nlll!o/1111 SNtnore 

EASEMENT AAEA 
•118.813:t Sq.Ft. 

....�-�
A.•20.00' 

PARCELS e,,.,ol,...,. 

.,..,. 
All�BtrtaraM. 
&F!dud-,TNSt.,TI\INOM 

HS Hopkins Dr. 
C11U804 

t.c:t81,LCP32385-C 
EASEMENT AREA ::2,1815± Sq.Fl. 

• 

·•-•,Mm 

g I u•· 

�•,rw �'c - -

. , .. � 

.. . --

Ir_ [�,1��::c::::���::'.-�����-��.:.:_ .. �',:"·�;)_��s:;::J::��t���'t"':'�"i".°cli�i'i�';;;'.:;";:'::��c .... :�� -. ;. ::7--� ::::,,: ·:�7t(, ;\�--s

• -L "···""''-·-- --·--•-.-- �-- ,..,.,, 
. 

·--·-� . - \-1' . . -· I M<m 

' ··-�----------------
. . ·,. 

. . . - ,,. ·--- ::.:. \ -·

; ' •; i • ···~· �� 
• • - ·-• 

• ","� \ 25Wlyf672 \ � 

I \ 

• -�-

·• - ' -

'�•M• 

-- � 
\ \ ,Je. I PBSW, 

EASEi 

i' A�ai<6'!\ \ 

•-_. 

\ ,. <s\ '::.'-.::,-

\" 

PARCEL 115 

C■pa Coe! Natlof!11I &1111hort1 
EASEMENT AREA 

118B.813tSq.FI. 

• 

i • \·�� ••,m• 
. 

' 

\ 'l, •i' 

FOR REGISTRY USE 

lt\1i.bye9'Ul'ytwllh!t.p!MWNprepnd 
1naccon1anc■•11141�of0eedl 
,..�6dl,,,eJa11.1.11178andl'll'lieed 
MO.HU. O <110 10 130 

€"?-CC 'I. Don•kl T, Pa* Pl.61321162 

N-- � J \�� Sheet 3 of 3 



REQUESTED BY: 

DESIRED ACTION: 

PROPOSED 

MOTION: 

SUMMARY: 

ACTION TAKEN: 

VOTED: 

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDAACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: September 14, 2021 

BUSINESS 

,..,,c,..,,

Harbormaster ~ Will Sullivan 

IX 

To inform the board of the Wellfleet harbor dredging contract 

award 

A Motion will be determined at the meeting. 

Moved By: Seconded By: 

Condition(s): 

Yea Nay Abstain 



SECTION 00 30 00 

.BID FORM 

The undersigned hereby declares to have carefully examined the annexed form of Contract, 
Specifications, and Drawings therein referred to and also the site upon which the projected work 
is to be performed. Also, included in the Bid Form is a table requiring information on the 
Bidder's qualifications. 

A. The undersigned proposes to furnish all. labor and materials required for the "Wellfleet
Harbor Dredging - Area I" in accordance with the Drawings and Specifications prepared
by GEI Consultants, Inc., 124 Grove Street, Franklin, Massachusetts 02038, for the
Contract Price specified below, subject to additions �d deductions according to the terms
of the Specifications.

Accompanying this Proposal is a bid deposit in the amount of 5% of the value of the
Base Bid and Add Alternatives, which shall become the property of the Town of
Wellfleet, MA (Owner) if, in case this Proposal shall be accepted by the said Owner, the
undersigned shall fail to comply with. the statutes as herein before specified, if it is a
foreign corporation, or in any event fails to execute the Contract with, and give a bond to,
said Owner, according to the requirements of the Notice to Contractor in the form
annexed to said form of Contract, within the time hereinafter specified.

The undersigned also hereby declares to be the only person interested in this Proposal;
that it is made without any connection with any other person making any bid for the same
work; that no person acting for, or employed by the Owner is directly or indirectly
interested in this Proposal, or in any Contract which may be made under it, or in expected
profits to arise therefrom; and it is made without directly or indirectly influencing or
attempting to influence any other person or corporation to bid or to refrain from bidding
or to influence the amount of the bid of any other person or corporation; and that this
Proposal is made in good faith, without collusion or connection with any other person
bidding for the same work; and that this Proposal is made with distinct reference and
relation to the Bid Documents prepared for this case, and herein mentioned.

B. This bid will include any Addenda issued during the bid period.

C. The bid prices are presented in the following schedule. The Bidder shall provide Total
Prices for the project as follows.

BID FORM 

00 30 00-1 







BASIS OF CONTRACT AW ARD: 

The Town of Wellfleet, MA, Basis of Award will be determined by the available funding for the project 
and regulatory approvals. All Bidders will be first evaluated for award on the Base Bid to confirm the 
project is within the available funding. All Bidders will be then be evaluated for award on the Base Bid 
and Add Alternative 1 to confirm the project is within the available funding. Add Altnative 1 shall be 
executed by the Awarding Authority no later than December 10, 2021. 
The Town of Wellfleet, MA reserves the right to add additional :fi,mding to the project should it be in its 
best interest for maximizing the construction for the available funding. 

A. The undersigned agrees that, if he/she is selected as Contractor, he/she will within five (5)
calendar days, after presentation thereof by the Owner, execute the Contract in accordance
with the terms of this bid and furnish a performance bond and a payment bond for the full
amount of the Contract Price, each with a Surety company qualified to do business under
the laws of the Commonwealth and satisfactory to the Owner, the premiums for which are
to be paid by the Contractor and are included in the Contract Price.

B. The bidder hereby certifies that in the event he/she is awarded the Contract he/she shall
comply with the minority manpower ratio and all specific action steps contained in the
State of Massachusetts Equal Employment Opportunity Anti-Discrimination and
Affirmative Action Programs.

C. The undersigned hereby certifies that he/she is able to furnish labor that can work in
harmony with all other elements oflabor employed or to be employed on this work.

D. The undersigned further certifies under penalties of perjury that this bid is in all respects
bona fide, fair, and made without collusion or fraud with any other person. As used in
this subsection, the word "person" shall mean any natural person, joint venture,
partnership, corporation, or other business or legal entity.

E. I hereby certify that I have been informed that this project is sales tax exe t. I further
certify that the bid prices contained herein do not include any calculations

Date: q,. /-di i<C>bec.f-:B Ou.c C?o-J/1 G
(Name of General Bidder) ' 

By 

en:,1f:Rah�,.,, w., {)uc
(Printame :isSigned Above) 

(Title) 

;z'f vea.+ t<..2ec1../e£n Rd, fdv.uJ�d-i t-AA
(Busrness Address) 'f 

BID FORM 

00 30 00-4 



Note: If the bidder is a corporation, indicate State of incorporation; if a partnership, give full 
names and addresses of all partners; and if an individual, give residential address if different 
from business address. Incorporated in what State: /Yl(&S.S a,e,h, 'Jc;5,:,J-k,,c 

President: 

Treasurer: 

Secretary 

If a Partnership: (Name all Partners) 

Name of Partner: 

Residence: 

Name of Partner: 

Residence: 

If an Individual: 

Name: 

Residence: 

If an Individual doing business under a firm name: 

Name of Firm: 

Name of Individual: 

Business Address: 

Residence: 

The bidder will give below the name and address of the Surety Company who will sign the 
bonds. 

BID FORM 

00 30 00-5 



2020 I 

2020 I 

2020 I 

2020 I 

2020 I 

20\S I 

2019 I 

2019 I 

2019 I 

2019 I 

2019 I 

2019 I 

Robert B. Our Co., Inc. 

LP 

NTP 

YAA 

RH 

OH 

MARINE 

I 
STAGE HARBOR YACTH CLUS PIER SUPERSTRUCTURE 

CHATHAM 

HYANNIS TERMINAL� DESIGN/BUILD BULKHEAD 
I aSCONsraucrrON· 

HYANNIS 

520 SHORE ROAD REVETMENT 
CHATHAM 

ROUNl:i COVE 801\T RAMP I HARWICH 

EMBANKMENT REPAIRS AT Lil Y POND (PO I MP67-1) I SANDWICH 

OVS<ER CREEI< DREliGE I HARWICH 

I NANTUCKET TOWN PIER DREDGING 

I VAJ!l,IOIJTl-1 llf ARTIFICIAi.REEF PROJECT 

EASTHAM ROCK HARBOR 
I DOCK AND FLOAT REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

EASTHAM 

PROPOSED PUBI.ICAcCEss FACILITYlMPROVE!'ENlS. i>llE 
I RS-INSTAi.lATION, PLYMOUTH HARSOR . 

. 

PLYMOVT!i 

BASS RIVER MARINA IMPROVEMENTS 
WEST DENNIS 

I ONS'=-:r:PIER PIUN�;-FLPA'tS,& 6NJCMAY RePLC. 
WAREHAM 

$723,597 MARINE I PIER KT GC RECONSTRUCTION 

I $1.�:6581 I MARINEJ8UU<HcAD I KT I GC I 

I $497,291 I I MARINE I REVETMENT I KT I GC I 

I $21
9
,4

8
31 I t,Wll� I KT I GC I 

I $1,174,8791 $1,284,2851 MARINE I CT I GC I 

I ,.,ea,.ml $183;0421 MARINE DREDGING I KT I GC. I 

I $372,5071 $395,6021 MARINE DREDGING I KT I GC I 

I I GC I I $246,3181 �.2771 MARINE./Rm' KT 

CClNSTaUCliON 

$392,000 $411,033 MARINE FLOATS KT GC 

$70,948 670,948 MARINE PILES KT GC 

I $1,225,9411 $2,552,8991 MARINE PILES I KT I I 

I $339,3731 $339,3731 I MLrlHB I IMARJ NE PIER REPA1RS / 
FLOAT� I GANGWAY GC 

Page 1 

STAGE HARBOR ENlERPRISES 
19 Champlaln Rd. 

Chatham, MA 02633 
S0B-945-1542 

HY-LINE CRUISES. INC 

I22 Chanel Poi1t-Rd. 
" Hyemis, MA 02601 

, TOWN OF HARWICH, MA 
" ·732Mei11Sl 
Henw:h, MAJl2645 

MASS COASTAL RAILROAD 
12 Harding St 

Lakeville, MA 02347 

OYSlER CREEK PREllERVATION 
7SClffRd 

wesioo. MA.02A93 

TOWN OF NANTUCKET 
37Washington SL 
Nantucket, MA 

· ... ; 
MA OEPARIMENT OF flSH ANO GAME 

. Dl'IISION-01' MARINE FlllHERIES 
251Causewoy6l 

�.MA 
Mark:Rousseall 

,mark.fOusseau@masa.gov 

TOWN OF EASTHAM 
2500 Sta1e Highway 
EBBtham, MA 02642 

TOWN OF PlcYMOUTH 
Purd!B!il(,g�PamelaHaglet 

.P•meJaH8(11or 
Pl:fe�pt/mciulh.:ma.llS 

CHARLES WHITE MANAGEMENT, INC. 
330 COMMONWEAL TH AVE. 

BOSTON, MA 02115 

TOWN. OFWAREHAM, MA 

I
HARB,ORMASTERSOFFICE 

48 MarlonRd 
.Wan!hsm, MA 02571 

StEMASKO & VERBRIDGE, LLC, SV DESIGN 
693 Main SL 

Chatham, MA 02833 
508-348-5485 

l'01)i INFl<AS'rR<ICJURE & 

I 

ENVIRCNMENfAL 
1s-oreek

°

Rd. 
Manon, MA 02738 

CAPE COD ENGINEERING, INC. 

GEi CONSUlTANfS, INC. 
124Srovest 

"jonlnkJ;,_M.\-02038 
77,4$7-8001 

JACOBS ENGINEERING 

I
120 st. James Ave. 
Boston, MA 02116 

617-242-9222 

BRAMAN SURVE'(ING &ASSOC11\TES 

FOTH/ CLE ENGINEERING 

MA DEPARTMENT C>FflSH AND GAME 
, 01\/ISiON OF"MARINE F!SHER�-

251�.st 
Boston, MA 

.Martc:Roosseaq 
:-markiousseau@masl.gov 

COASTAL ENGINEERING CO, INC. 
260 Cranbeny Highway 

Orleans, MA 02853 

��=-:�:S��
s I 

FOTH I CLE ENGINEERING 
Alex Mora 

508-47�937 

G:A.F. ENGINEEalNG, INC, 

I26ellan6l 

War6ha,n.MA �2571 

TBD 

TBD 

Mar-21 

l'.BD 

Dec-20 

Jllr>-20 

May-,20 

Deo--19 

Nov-19 

- 8ep--19 

Jun-20 

..... 19 

8127/2021 

Reconstruction of the existing timber pier and bulkhead with site 
improvements Including: Demolition of existing pier, F&I vinyl sheet wall, F&t 
CCA SYP structural & fender pltes wJcaps, buUd new timber pier, wood 
handrails, stairs and stainless steel raDs, place shell & stone BUrfaclng at lot. 

I

Replaciement o(Oldsllr,g, det;,noniled bu�ead. The Desljjo/8uld Bulkhead 
Reoonstruction-kl(;ludes: selective detnolitfoil.otthe exlstill} bulkhead; 
in.tala�on of new.steel 6'ieet plllog; installation of grouted.,oll e""'1or 
tiebacks 81l,d·wal�; klSlaJ!a�n 1?f new_steereep and timber etltbing; re-
instalation·of'exislirtg fencler-·plfesj .at:td associated site work. 

Removal and Transport of Select Toe & Armor Stone, Install Erosion 
Controls, Clear & Grub, lnstaD Geotextile Fabric, Place Stone & Armor Stone. 

s11e wollc for the reoonsttuction of the Round Coves .. tRamp at6 C!!Ve 
landing.Road: Ha!Wioh, MassaohuseUs 

Emergency embankment repair. Rock fill placed for 1he zone of the 
embankment from the base of the current grade in the area of the 
embankment up to elevation 31.5 feet, 0.5 feet above the normal pond 

I 
elevation of 31 feel Fm was placed and oompacted on a layer of Mirafi 
BXG120 Geogrid, followed by a cushion layer of 1.5• Crushed Stone, then 
large rip-rap bouldem and graduaRy transitioning to smaner stones at the 
surface of lhe rock fill: the use of the smaner size stones on top of lhe larger 
rip rap and rock slzes helps to fin In the areas between lhe larger stones and 
provide a stable base, 

Meolianlc!II dredga,g of 900 (;,( of melorial,haulhg & "11ciadlng of usablo 
metecfal. Removal & legal dloposal 014211 CY of �le material. 

Improvement dredging of an estimated :t920 cubic yards {CY) at the Town 
Pier located at 311, Washington St, Nantucket. MA 02554. Dredging shaO be 
performed using mechanical me1hods and sediments wtQ be beneficially 
reused as daily cover at the Town Landfill located at 188 Madaket Road 

�rt by barge, and deploy 2000 cwl!i'/Bfds or more9' approved 
erlfflalal meterlala to a o ..... cre ••�wtthlriapemilttedartiliclol ,.of.itoln 
Nantucket Sound,eppro,dmetely'z nautlcal mies ofl'lhe ooaot of,Yarmoulli. 
App!ond'Blliftdalreef meterlala lncllde rook, demolition ooncrete: Rob..rtB, 
Our utillzect..,...d·preoaot concrete ll1rucllreo and.granite plecesfor reef 
�on.material r 

Construction of docks, gang ways, floats, setting of and replacement of 
pOings, and associated work. 

IRemoval.$ Re-lns1elatlon of Pleo and Mlscetaneous Work. 

Project generally consists of the Installation of a 140 linear foot AZ 26-700 
steel sheet pile bulkhead, lnstaDation of an S'x342' ADA timber boardwalk, 
lnstanatlon of an S'x54' ADA timber ramp, installation of two staircases, 
removal of existing fimber ramps and floats, and the removal and 
replacement of an existing 36'x15'--t• timber deck. 

1
Th•proje<l�ofttlerflnoVldand���dreplacem�/recorsbuction 
of 1heexl$ting pilngo, floB111, gangyiay, and tJlll"dlea condlils on the west side 
of<)nset Plet located at 18.\Onset Avenue ii Onset. 



Project/ Amount 

4. 

5. 

Description 

--- END OF SECTION ---

BID FORM 

00 30 00-7 

Contact Completion 

Date 



SECTION 00 55 00 
CERTIFICATION OF BIDDER REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 

MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH BID FORM 

Instructions 

This certificate is required pursuant to Executive Order 11246 (30 F.R. 12319-25). The 
implementing rules and regulations provide that any bidder or prospective 
CONTRACTOR, or any of their proposed SUBCONTRACTORs, shall state as an initial part 
of the bid or negotiations of the contract whether it has participated in any previous contract 
or subcontract subject to the equal opportunity clause, and if so, whether it has filed all 
compliance report within seven calendar days after bid opening. No contract shall be 
awarded unless such report is submitted. 

Certification by Bidder 

Name and Address of Bidder (include zip code) 
f<io6«+S. 6vr&./f11c,. 
dt.f brar t,J�fd/\ /(_CJ¢
H OJ w, eJ, M w.� Lf5

1. Bidder has participated in a previous contract or subcontract subject to the Equal
Opportunity Clause. Yes_LNo __ 

2. Compliance reports were required to be filed in connection with such contract or
subcontract. Yes✓ No __ 

3. Bidder has filed all compliance reports due under applicable instructions, including
Monthly Employment Utilization Report (257). Ye✓ No __ 

4. Have you ever been or a ou being considered for sanction due to violation of
Executive Order 11246 a amended? Yes_No_L 

CERTIFICATION OF BIDDER REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
00 55 00-1 



SECTION 00 58 00 

CORPORATE SIGNATORY AUTHORIZATION 

IF APPLICABLE, SUBMIT WITH BID FORM 

If the Bidder is a corporation, complete the following certification: At a 

duly authorized meeting of the Board of Directors of the 

!?oW-rB .. CJ, )f t'c .. 14� held on ;rJ a� � o2�0
-��.,,LL,J4(���,4..L,'--'-�-----""'--'--"'-"'"----- (Da e) 

41 Name of Corporation) 

at which all the Directors were present or waived notice, it was 

VOTED that, Ch Ctr>.l-o(' he.e (A,) Ou=-c'--__ Pc_ ...... e ..... Y.-;e,....1-e;J.<-"-.___ __
(Name) (Officer) 

of this company is authorized to execute contracts and bonds in the name and 

behalf of said company, and affix its corporate seal thereto, and such 

execution of any contract or obligation in this company's name on its behalf 

by such Pr�idf.l'i+ 
(Officer) 

company, shall be valid and binding upon this company. 

of the 

r hereby certify that ram the Clerk of the gObif-r 13 OuC Co.,Ji-,c,�

fuat Ch r,,�ef'. ul O .Xis the duly elected 'F}-i!'dicJW
(Officer 

of said company, and that the above vote has not been amended or rescinded and remains in full 
force and effect as of the date of the Contract. 

A true copy, 

Attest -�9a__.._ ....... a.........,,v...,(.,....C a_
ler

._k_) ����----

Place of Business d't bre&£Jec5-fe/l\ IJd
J-1 (V uJ I el, #.A OoJ. (sHo (Corporate Seal) 

--- END OF SECTION --
CORPORATE SIGNATORY AUTHORIZATION 

00 58 00-1 



Project: WELLFLEET HARBOR DREDGE - AREA 1
1 

WELLFLEET1 MA

Date: 1 SEPT 2021 

Document: Equipment List 

Spec Section: 22 REQUIREMENTS 

TYRONE BARGE: 

• Inland Barge. Raked both ends

• 120'x35'x6'

• Light draft 1' loaded draft 2.5'

• 3 spud wells, 1 aft, 2 forward

• Equipped with (2) 28"x50' spuds. Max working depth 42' of water

• Electric service 1-200KW Diesel Generator.

• 2-H-25 Pullmaster hydraulic rapid reverse spud winches. SOK line pull 2 part.

• M-11 Cummins diesel power plant.

• 300 amp DC welding machine.

• Air compressor

Capacities: 

• 1400 gallons Fuel

• 400 gallons hydraulic oil

• 100 gallons lube oil

• 18,000 gallons ballast water

• 150,000 deck load capacity@ 2-1/2' of draft

• Full deck lighting and heated connex box for crew. VHF, DQM for crane.

• Capable of working 24/7



JMC BARGE: 

• Spud barge

• 140'x48'x9'

• Light draft 2' Loaded draft 6.5'

• 2 spud wells, 1 aft, 1 forward

• Equipped with (2) 28"x50' spuds. Max working depth 42' of water

• Electric service 1-200KW Diesel Generator.

• 2-H-25 Pullmaster hydraulic rapid reverse spud winches. SOK line pull 2 part.

• M-11 Cummins diesel power plant.

• 300 amp DC welding machine.

• Air compressor

Capacities: 

• 1400 gallons Fuel

• 400 gallons hydraulic oil

• 100 gallons lube oil

• 18,000 gallons ballast water

• 150,000 deck load capacity@ 2-1/2' of draft

• Full deck lighting and heated connex box for crew. VHF, DQM for crane.

• Capable of working 24/7

• 

MANITOWOC 4000WV SERIES 2 VICON 

• S/N 40662

• 175 ton crawler crane

• Up to 200' of #9 boom

• 2 winches

• Operating weight 398,000 lbs

CAT 385C MH EXCAVATOR W/ ENVIRO BUCKET (SCY) 

• Operating weight 204,184 lbs

• 55 foot reach from C.P.

ROBERT B TUG 

• 95'X30'X14'

• ABD towing, Coastwise unrestricted.'

• 6000HP in kart nozzles with backing rudders.

• Elevated pilot house, boarding ladder, fuel as a 2nd cargo endorsement on COi, 4

flanking rudders.

• Single drum tow winch with Capstan.



Capacities: 

• 25,000 gallons fuel

• 7,000 gallons fresh water

• 5,000 gallons lube oil

• 1,200 gallons hydraulic oil

• 

LUCINDA SMITH TUG 

• 81'X28'X10.5'

• ABO towing, Coastwise unrestricted.'

• 3000HP

• Elevated pilot house, boarding ladder, fuel as a 2nd cargo endorsement on COi, 4

flanking rudders.

• Single drum tow winch with Capstan.

Capacities: 

• 32,000 gallons fuel

• 6,000 gallons fresh water

• 2,400 gallons lube oil

• 1,200 gallons hydraulic oil

Pushboat "Mr. Magoo" 

• 24'x8-1/2' light

• 250 Hp Honda outboard

• Push knees

• Up to 6 crew

• VHF (2), GSP, Chart plotter, radar

Pushboat "Mr. Bojangles" 

• 24'x8' light

• 300 Hp Yamaha

• Push Knees, Holds 2-3 crew

• VHF, Chart Plotter

Work skiff "Sherm" 



• 20'x8' light

• 150 Hp Honda open skiff

BARGE # 15 - DUMP SCOW 

• 132' X 40' X 10'

• 700 cy

BARGE # 17 - DUMP SCOW 

• 132' X 40' X 10'

• 700 cy

PEQUOT- DUMP SCOW 

• 150' X 40' X 9'

• 700 cy



Charles D. Baker. Governor 

Karyn E. Polito, Lieutenant Governor 

Stephanie Pollack. Secretary & CEO 

Jonathan L Gulliver. Highway Administrator 

ROBERT B OUR CO INC 

GREAT WESTERN RD/PO BOX 1539 

NORTH HARWICH, MA 026450000 

Dear Contractor: 

'}JJ!!Jfl�QI 
• I ;lghway Division

January 20, 2021 

Prequalification Certificate No 0021-39 

In accordance with the Regulations Governing Prequalification of Contractors, as approved by the Massachusetts Department of 
Transportation Prequalification Committee, you are hereby notified that the following class(es} of work and Single Contract Limits 
(if applicable} have been assigned to you as of the date of this letter. If in the opinion of the Committee you failed to submit 
proper documentation or have not demonstrated the ability to perform all classes of work requested then you were denied 
Prequalification Status for that class(es} of work. 

Qualified Class of Work Limit Amount Qualified Class of Work Limit Amount 

Bridge - Construction $500,000.00 Demolition $500,000.00 

Drainage $29,000,000.00 Dredging $8,000,000.00 

Highway - Bike Paths $5,000,000.00 Highway - Construction $5,000,000.00 

Highway - Sidewalk And Curbing $5,000,000.00 Marine Construction $4,200,000.00 

Pavement - Milling And Cold Planing $300,000.00 Pavement - Reclamation $617,000.00 

Pump Stations $6,150,000.00 Recreation Facilities $363,000.00 

Sewer and Water $29,000,000.00 Waterways $3,000,000.00 

Bonding Capacity $85,000,000.00 Bond Single Limit $40,000,000.00 Expiration Date 1/31/2022 

The class(es} of work, Single Contract Limits and Aggregate Bonding Capacity set forth will continue in effect until January 31, 
2022 unless previously modified or rescinded in accordance with the Regulations, or by law. In order to be continuously eligible to 
bid on projects to be undertaken for this Department, your next Prequalification Statement should be submitted at least 30 days 
prior to expiration of this Certificate. If there are any questions or concerns, contact the Prequalification Department at (857) 368-
8660 or email to prequal.r109@state.ma.us. 

Very truly yours, 
THE PREQUALIFICATION COMMITTEE 

Th W d 
Digitally signed by Theressa Ward 

By: eressa ar Date:2021.01.20 14:11:58-05'00' 

FOR 
Isidoro DeJesus Perez 
Director - Office of Construction 
Prequalification / Records & Procedures 



AIA Document 310 - 2010 Bid Bond 

CONTRACTOR (Name, legal status and address): 

Robert B. Our Co., Inc. 

24 Great Western Road 

Harwich, MA 02645 

OWNER (Name, legal status and address): 

Town of Wellfleet, MA 

300 Main Street 

Wellfleet, MA 02667 

Bond Amount: Five Percent of Enclosed Bid (5%) 

SURETY (Name, legal status and principal place of business): 

Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland 

100 High Street. Suite 1400 

Boston, MA 02110 

PROJECT : (Name, location or address, and Project number, if any): 

Wellfleet Harbor Dredging• Area 1 

The Contractor and Surety are bound to the Owner in the amount set forth above, for the payment of which the Contractor and Surety 
bind themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, as provided herein. The conditions 
of this Bond are such that if the Owner accepts the bid of the Contractor within the time specified in the bid documents, or within such 
time period as may be agreed to by the Owner and Contractor, and the Contractor either (1) enters in to a contract with the Owner in 
accordance with the terms of such bid, and gives such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding or Contract Documents, with a 
surety admitted in the jurisdiction of the Project and otherwise acceptable to the Owner, for the faithful performance of such Contract and 
for the prompt payment of labor and material furnished in the prosecution thereof; or (2) pays to the Owner the difference, not to exceed 
the amount of this Bond, between the amount specified in said bid and such larger amount for which the Owner may in good faith 
contract with another party to perform the work covered by said bid, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise to remain in 
full force and effect. The Surety hereby waives any notice of an agreement between the Owner and Contractor to extend the time in 
which the Owner may accept the bid. Waiver of notice by the Surety shall not apply to any extension exceeding sixty (60) days in the 
aggregate beyond the time for acceptance of bids specified in the bid documents, and the Owner and Contractor shall obtain the Surety's 
consent for an extension beyond sixty (60) days. 

If this Bond is issued in connection with a subcontractor's bid to a Contractor, the term Contractor in this Bond shall be deemed to be 
Subcontractor and the term Owner shall be deemed by the Contractor. 

When this Bond has been furnished to comply with a statutory or other legal requirement in the location of the Project, any provision in 
this Bond conflicting with said statutory or legal requirement shall be deemed deleted herefrom and provisions conforming to such 
statutory or other legal requirement shall be deemed incorporated herein. When so furnished, the intent is that this Bond shall be 
construed as a statutory bond and not as a common law bond. 

Signed and sealed this 1st day of September, 2021 

Language conforms to AJA Document A310 Bid Bond 



ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY 
COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY 

FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND 
POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That the ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY, a corporation of the State of New 
York, the COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY, a corporation of the State of Illinois, and the FIDELITY AND 
DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND a corporation of the State of Illinois (herein collectively called the "Companies"), by Robert D. 
Murray, Vice President, in pursuance of authority granted by Article V, Section 8, of the By-Laws of said Companies, which are set forth on 
the reverse side hereof and are hereby certified to be in full force and effect on the date hereof, do hereby nominate, constitute, and appoint 
William L. LABBE, Alyssa Richelle MICHAEL, Anne M. HIGGINBOTTOM, Catherine H. LA WREN CE and John J. FEITELBERG, 
all of Fall River, Massachusetts, EACH, its true and lawful agent and Attorney-in-Fact, to make, execute, seal and deliver, for, and on its behalf 
as surety, and as its act and deed: any and all bonds and undertakings, and the execution of such bonds or undertakings in pursuance of these 
presents, shall be as binding upon said Companies, as fully and amply, to all intents and purposes, as if they had been duly executed and 
acknowledged by the regularly elected officers of the ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMP ANY at its office in New York, New York., 
the regularly elected officers of the COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUAL TY AND SURETY COMP ANY at its office in Owings Mills, Maryland, 
and the regularly elected officers of the FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND at its office in Owings Mills, Maryland, in 
their own proper persons. 

The said Vice President does hereby certify that the extract set forth on the reverse side hereof is a true copy of Article V, Section 8, of 
the By-Laws of said Companies and is now in force. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Vice-President has hereunto subscribed his/her names and affixed the Corporate Seals of the said 
ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY, COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY, and 
FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND, this 21st day ofFebruary, A.D. 2020. 

� 

� 

By: Robert D. Murray 
Vice President 

By: Dawn E. Brown 
Secretary 

State of Maryland 
County ofBaltimore 

ATTEST: 
ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY 

COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY 

FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND 

On this 21 � day of February, A.D. 2020, before the subscriber, a Notary Public of the State of Maryland, duly commissioned and qualified, Robert 0. 
Murray, Vice President and Dawn E. Brown, Secretary of the Companies, to me personally known to be the individuals and officers described in and who 
executed the preceding instrument, and acknowledged the execution of same, and being by me duly sworn, deposetb and saith, that he/she is the said officer of 
the Company aforesaid, and that the seals affixed to the preceding instrument are the Corporate Seals of said Companies, and that the said Corporate Seals and 
the signature as such officer were duly affixed and subscribed to the said instrument by the authority and direction of the said Corporations. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my Official Seal the day and year first above written. 

Constance A. Dunn, Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: July 9,2023 



EXTRACT FROM BY-LAWS OF THE COMPANIES 

"Article V, Section 8, Attorne1s-in-Fact. The Chief Executive Officer, the President, or any Executive Vice President or Vice President 
may, by written instrwnent under the attested corporate seal, appoint attorneys-in-fact with authority to execute bonds, policies, 
recognizances, stipulations, undertakings, or other like instrwnents on behalf of the Company, and may authorize any officer or any such 
attorney-in-fact to affix the corporate seal thereto; and may with or without cause modify ofrevoke any such appointment or authority at any 
time." 

CERTIFICATE 

I, the undersigned, Vice President of the ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMP ANY, the COLONIAL AMERICAN 
CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY, and the FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND, do hereby certify that 
the foregoing Power of Attorney is still in full force and effect on the date of this certificate; and I do further certify that Article V, Section 
8, of the By- Laws of the Companies is still in force. 

This Power of Attorney and Certificate may be signed by facsimile under and by authority of the following resolution of the Board of 

Directors of the ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMP ANY at a meeting duly called and held on the 15th day of December 1998. 

RESOLVED: "That the signature of the President or a Vice President and the attesting signature ofa Secretary or an Assistant Secretary 

and the Seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile on any Power of Attorney ... Any such Power or any certificate thereof bearing such 

facsimile signature and seal shall be valid and binding on the Company." 

This Power of Attorney and Certificate may be signed by facsimile under and by authority of the following resolution of the Board of 

Directors of the COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY at a meeting duly called and held on the 5th day of 

May, 1994, and the following resolution of the Board of Directors of the FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND at a 

meeting duly called and held on the 10th day of May, 1990. 

RESOLVED: "That the facsimile or mechanically reproduced seal of the company and facsimile or mechanically reproduced signature of 

any Vice-President, Secretary, or Assistant Secretary of the Company, whether made heretofore or hereafter, wherever appearing upon a 

certified copy of any power of attorney issued by the Company , shall be valid and binding upon the Company with the same force and effect 

as though manually affixed. 

1N TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed the corporate seals ofthe said Companies, 
this 1st day of September 2021 .

By: Brian M. Hodges 
Vice President 

TO REPORT A CLAIM WITH REGARD TO A SURETY BOND, PLEASE SUBMIT A COMPLETE DESCRIPTION 
OF THE CLAIM INCLUDING THE PRINCIPAL ON THE BOND, THE BOND NUMBER, AND YOUR CONT ACT 

INFORMATION TO: 

Zurich Surety Claims 
1299 Zurich Way 
Schaumburg, IL 60196-1056 

www.reportsfclaims(a).zurichna.com 
800-626-4577



ZURICH 

ADDENDUM 

Electronic Seals Approved for Surety Bonds 

To ensure business continuity during the COVID-19 pandemic, Zurich American 
Insurance Company and its related companies authorize their Attorneys-in-Fact 
within all 50 U.S. States, territories and possessions, to affix an electronic seal to 
all bond documents as if it were a raised corporate seal. 

Effective this 2nd day of April, 2020. 

Zurich American Insurance Company 

Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland 

Colonial American Insurance Company 

Robert D. Murray 

Executive Vice President 
Head of Surety 



ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY 
COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY 

FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND 
POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That the ZURJCH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY, a corporation of the State of New 
York, the COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY, a corporation of the State of Illinois, and the FIDELITY AND 
DEPOSIT COMP ANY OF MARYLAND a corporation of the State of Illinois (herein collectively called the "Companies"), by Robert D. 
Murray, Vice President, in pursuance of authority granted by Article V, Section 8, of the By-Laws of said Companies, which are set forth on 
the reverse side hereof and are hereby certified to be in full force and effect on the date hereof, do hereby nominate, constitute, and appoint 
William L. LABBE, Alyssa Richelle MICHAEL, Anne M. HIGGINBOTTOM, Catherine H. LA WREN CE and John J. FEITELBERG, 
all of Fall River, Massachusetts, EACH, its true and lawful agent and Attorney-in-Fact, to make, execute, seal and deliver, for, and on its behalf 
as surety, and as its act and deed: any and all bonds and undertakings, and the execution of such bonds or undertakings in pursuance of these 
presents, shall be as binding upon said Companies, as fully and amply, to all intents and purposes, as if they had been duly executed and 
acknowledged by the regularly elected officers of the ZURJCH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMP ANY at its office in New York, New York., 
the regularly elected officers of the COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUAL TY AND SURETY COMP ANY at its office in Owings Mills, Maryland, 
and the regularly elected officers of the FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND at its office in Owings Mills, Maryland, in 
their own proper persons. 

The said Vice President does hereby certify that the extract set forth on the reverse side hereof is a true copy of Article V, Section 8, of 
the By-Laws of said Companies and is now in force. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Vice-President has hereunto subscribed his/her names and affixed the Corporate Seals of the said 
ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY, COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY, and 
FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND, this 21st day ofFebruary, A.D. 2020. 

By: Robert D. Murray 
Vice President 

By: Dawn E. Brown 
Secretary 

State of Maryland 
County ofBaltimore 

ATTEST: 
ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY 

COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY 
FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND 

On this 21 't day of February, A.D. 2020, before the subscriber, a Notary Public of the State of Maryland, duly commissioned and qualified, Robert 0.

Murray, Vice President and Dawn E. Brown, Secretary of the Companies, to me personally known to be the individuals and officers described in and who 
executed the preceding instrument, and acknowledged the execution of same, and being by me duly sworn, deposeth and saith, that he/she is the said officer of 
the Company aforesaid, and that the seals affixed to the preceding instrument are the Corporate Seals of said Companies, and that the said Corporate Seals and 
the signature as such officer were duly affixed and subscribed to the said instrument by the authority and direction of the said Corporations. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my Official Seal the day and year first above written. 

�a..� 
Constance A. Dunn, Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: July 9,2023 



¢ASHMAN 

Date: September 1, 2021 

To: Town Administrator 
Town of Wellfleet 
Wellfleet Town Hall 
300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667 

Re: BID FOR WELLFLEET HARBOR DREDGING AREA-1 

Town Administrator, 

JAY CASHMAN, INC.

549 South Street I Quincy, MA 02169 

info@jaycashman.com I 617.890.0600 

In response to the Town of Wellfleet. Request for bid on the Wellfleet Harbor Dredging Area -1, 

Jay Cashman, Inc. ("Cashman") is pleased to offer the following Bid Submission, including the 

following documents. 

• Cover letter & Acknowledgement of Addenda

• Bid Forms

o Base Bid (Revised via Addendum #1)

o Alternative 1 Price (Revised via Addendum #1)

o Basis of Contract Award

o Bidder Qualification

o Bid Bond

• Certificate of Bidder Regarding Equal Opportunity Employment Opportunity

• Certificate of Compliance with Tax Laws

• Certificate of Non-Collusion

• Massachusetts DOT Pre-Qualification

• Dredging Sequence Plan

• Detail Equipment List

• Full Projects Spreadsheet

Cashman acknowledges receipt of addendum #1, received August 27, 2021, and has included the 

revised bid form accordingly. Should you have any questions or comments on our bid submission, 

please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 

Sincerely, 

Michael R. Empey 
Sr. Vice President - Business Development & Strategy 



SECTION 00 30 00 

BID FORM 

The undersigned hereby declares to have carefully examined the annexed form of Contract, 
Specifications, and Drawings therein referred to and also the site upon which the projected work 
is to be performed. Also, included in the Bid Form is a table requiring information on the 
Bidder's qualifications. 

A. The undersigned proposes ·to furnish all labor and materials required for the "Wellfleet
Harbo_r Dredging - Area I" in accordance with the Drawings and Specifications prepared
by GEi Consultants, Inc., 124 Grove Street, Franklin, Massachusetts 02038, for the
Contract Price specified below, subject to additions and deductions according to the tenns
of the Specifications.

Accompanying this Proposal is a bid deposit in the amount of 5% of the value of the 
Base Bid and Add Alternatives, which shall become the property of the Town of 
Wellfleet, MA (Owner) if, in case this Proposal shall be accepted by the said Owner, the 
undersigned shall fail to comply with the statutes as herein before specified, if it is a 
foreign corporation, or in any event fails to execute the Contract with, and give a bond to, 
said Owner, according to the requirements of the Notice to Contractor in the form 
annexed to said fonn of Contract, within the time hereinafter specified. 

The undersigned also hereby declares to be the only person interested in this Proposal; 
that it is made without any connection with any other person making any bid for the same 
work; that no person acting for, or employed by the Owner is directly or indirectly 
interested in this Proposal, or in any Contract which may be made under it, or in expected 
profits to arise therefrom; and it is made without directly or indirectly influencing or 
attempting to influence any other person or corporation to bid or to refrain from bidding 
or to influence the amount of the bid of any other person or corporation; and that this 
Proposal is made in good faith, without collusion or connection with any other person 
bidding for the same· work; and that this Proposal is made with distiqct reference and 
relation to the Bid Documents prepared for this case, and herein mentioned. 

B. This bid will include any Addenda issued during the bid period.

C. The bid prices are presented in the following schedule. The Bidder shall provide Total
Prices for the project as follows.

BID FORM 

00 30 00-1 



THE OWNER SOLICITS THE FOLLOWING BIDS: 

A. BASEBID
The Bidder agrees to perform all the Work described in the Contract Documents for the following prices:
B. BASE BID SCHEDULE

Brief Description of Item Est. Unit 
Quant. 

I. Mobilization I LS 
(Item I)

2. Dredging and Disposal 126,000 CY 

(Item 2)

3. Debris (Item 3) 500 Tons 

4. Turbidity Curtain (Item 4) 2,000 LF 

TOTAL BASE BID 

PRICE: 

Unit Price in Words 

Sf'llc•� M..._nl,� ,-n� �� �c,,a�ars 

and ·ze.n,

�C.\-i '"\\-.rt'<.
and ;-ero. 

cents 

cents 

,we """-")r(L �"� se�tf'\

and �n; cents 

T� 5ev{f\

and �(l, cents 

dollars 

dollars 

dollars 

TOT AL BASE BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS: 

Unit Price in 
Figures 

----

$ 

S'J. oo

$ 

;tol-.. oo 

$ 

Jl4 oO 

Total Amount in 
Figures 

$ 

-=J5'o, ooopcv

$ 

' � r8 {)Cl(,,'•'-X' 
'I I 

$ 

10'3 s-�.co 
') 

$ 

S'"Lf Obc," co
' 

$� Si5 SC.."-,CC 

Seve:, ��\\\�"'" �vt .\\\AW'fA.. M)._ 6-h\. pj\( "'1�� --� ff� "IA/\�� DOLLARS 

_,(}(\'--"-�-'---�1:sr��1.)�'-------------------CENTS 

BID FORM 

00 30 00-2 



C. ADD ALTERNATIVE 1
The Bidder agrees to perform all the Work described in the Contract Documents for Add Alternative I for 
the following prices: 
D. ADD ALTERNATIVE 1 SCHEDULE

Brief Description of Item Est. 
Quant. 

I . Dredging and Disposal 4,100 

(Add Alt Item I)

2. Debris IO 

(Add Alt 1 Item 2)

TOTAL ADD ALT 1 

PRICE: 

Unit 

CY 

Tons

Unit Price in Words 

Seve'\� �. dollars
and � cents

"lwc �� n.).. ct\� -'ie:ke..'\ dollars
and �.ere cents

Unit Price in Total Amount in 
Figures Figures 

$ $ 

·--=,4 .,-00 JO 'S/i 00, 0 C 

$ $ 

� iS". oO :;2.
J
1-ro .. e,O 

s 10, Ssli. Gil

TOTAL ADD ALTERNATIVE 1 PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS: 

1".....:.�f<---=-"<-=<._\.\-_"'-_f\.....:..:�::.._f'__;
't�::.._'_�----=--=�'--�-\-L_l'\_0-..._�c:_, -'"-�-�-w_-'--=--·� __ Li----'-!_e-r.--'----=-�-H_· �-c

--+
_ DOLLARS 

·2.-f._n::; CENTS ---"=------------------- --------

BID PROPOSAL INCLUDES ADDENDA NUMBER(S) ------'o_o_:1 ___ _ 

DESCRIPTION OF PAY ITEMS 

Refer to Technical Specifications Section 01 20 00 - Price and Payment Procedures for 
descriptions of the work involved for each pay item 

BID FORM 

00 30 00-3 



BASIS OF CONTRACT AW ARD: 

The Town of Wellfleet, MA, Basis of Award will be determined by the available funding for the project 
and regulatory approvals. All Bidders will be first evaluated for award on the Base Bid to confirm the 
project is within the available funding. All Bidders will be then be evaluated for award on the Base Bid 
and Add Alternative 1 to confirm the project is within the available funding. Add Altnative 1 shall be 
executed by the Awarding Authority no later than December 10, 2021. 

The Town of Wellfleet, MA reserves the right to add additional funding to the project should it be in its 
best interest for maximizing the construction for the available funding. 

A. The undersigned agrees that, if he/she is selected as Contractor, he/she will within five (5)
calendar days, after presentation thereof by the Owner, execute the Contract in accordance
with the terms of this bid and furnish a performance bond and a payment bond for the full
amount of the Contract Price, each with a Surety company qualified to do business under
the laws of the Commonwealth and satisfactory to the Owner, the premiums for which are
to be paid by the Contractor and are included in the Contract Price.

B. The bidder hereby certifies that in the event he/she is awarded the Contract he/she shall
comply with the minority manpower ratio and all specific action steps contained in the
State of Massachusetts Equal Employment Opportunity Anti-Discrimination and
Affirmative Action Programs.

C. The undersigned hereby certifies that he/she is able to furnish labor that can work in
harmony with all other elements of labor employed or to be employed on this work.

D. The undersigned further certifies under penalties of perjury that this bid is in all respects
bona fide, fair, and made without collusion or fraud with any other person. As used in
this subsection, the word "person" shall mean any natural person, joint venture,
partnership, corporation, or other business or legal entity.

E. I hereby certify that I have been informed that this project is sales tax exempt. I further

certify that the bid prices contained herein do not include any calculations for sales tax.

Date: 
9/1/2021 Jay Cashman, Inc. 

(Name of General Bidder) 

By 

Dale Pyatt 

(Print Name as Signed Above) 

President & CEO 

(Title) 

549 South Street, Quincy, MA 02169 

BID FORM 

00 30 00-4 

(Business Address) 



Note: If the bidder is a corporation, indicate State of incorporation; if a partnership, give full 
names and addresses of all partners; and if an individual, give residential address if different 
from business address. Incorporated in what State: _M_as_s _a _cli_u_ s_e _tt_s ______ _ 

President: 

Treasurer: 

Secretary 

If a Partnership: (Name all Partners) 

Name of Partner: 

Residence: 

Name of Partner: 

Residence: 

If an Individual: 

Name: 

Residence: 

Dale H. Pyatt 

Jay M. Cashman 

If an Individual doing business under a firm name: 

Name of Firm: 

Name of Individual: 

Business Address: 

Residence: 

The bidder will give below the name and address of the Surety Company who will sign the 
bonds. 

Travelers Casualty and Surety Co. Of America 

1 Tower Square, Hartford, CT 06183 

BID FORM 

00 30 00-5 



BIDDER'S QUALIFICATION 

The Bidder is required to state below work he/she has done of a character similar to that of the 
work included in the proposed contract and to give references that will enable the Owner to 
judge his/her experience and skills to successfully undertake this project. 

Project/Amount 

1. 

Wellfleet Harbor 
Dredging Town of 
Wellfleet, MA 

Amount: 
$1,757,482 

2
.M . amtenance 
Dredging Wellfleet 
Harbor 
USACE, New 
England District 

Amount: 
$3,701,075 

3· Hingham Harbor
Maintenance 
Dredging, 
Town of 
Hingham,MA 

Amount: 
$2,910,346 

Description 

Wellfleet Harbor 
Maintenance Dredging 
Mechanical with Offshore 

Disposal 

Mechanical 
Maintenance 
Dredging with 
Offshore Disposal 

Mechanical 
Maintenance 
Dredging 
with Offshore 
Disposal 

BID FORM 
00 30 00-6 

Contact Completion 
Date 

Will Sullivan 

300 Main Street 
Wellfleet, MA 2020 
02667 

(774) 722-5076

Tim Rezendes 

696 Virginia 
Road, Concord, 2020 
MA 01742 

(508) 294-9858

Christine Player 
210 Central Street 
Hingham, MA, 2019 

02043 

(508) 762 - 0766



Project/ Amount 

4· Construction
Services for 
Improvement 
Dredging, Boston 
Harbor 

Amount: 
$136,618,488 

bredging Projects, 
Quonsett Business 
Park, Qunsett West 
Channel & Port of 
Davisville 

Amount: 
$10,975,848 

Description 

Mechanical improvement 
dredging with offshore 
disposal 
USACE, New England 
District 

Mechanical and 
Drilling/Blasting 
improvement dredging 
with offshore disposal 

--- END OF SECTION ---

BID FORM 
00 30 00-7 

Contact Completion 
Date 

Sean Dolan 
696 Virgina 
Road, Concord, 2020 
MA 10742 

(978) 505-9015

Edward Spinard 
95 Cripe Street 

2021 N. Kingstown,
RI 02667



AIA Document A310 ™ -2010

Bid Bond 

CONTRACTOR: 
(Name, legal status and addres:.) 
JAY CASHMAN, INC. 
549 South Street 
Quincy, MA 02169 

OWNER: 
(Name, legal statu:s and address) 
TOWN OF WELLFLEET 

300 Mairi Street,. Wellfleet, MA 02667 

BOND AMOUNT: Five Percent of Amount bid 
(5% of Amount Bid) 

PROJECT: 

SURETY: 

(Name, legal status and principal place 
of business) 
TRAVELERS CASUAL TY AND SURETY 
COMPANY OF AMERICA 
One Tower Square 
Hartford, CT 06183 

This document has important legal 
consequences. Consultation with 
an attorney is encouraged with 
respect to its completion or 
modification. 
Any singular reference to 
Contractor, Surety, Owner or 
other party shall be considered 
plural where applicable. 

(Name, location or address, and Project number, if any) 
Wellfleet Harbor Dredging - Area I Project Number, if any: 

The Contnwtor and Surety are bound to the Owner in the amount set fortl1 above, for the payment of which the 
Contr'clctor and Surety bfri:d themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and 
severally, as provided herein. The conditions of this Bond are such that if the Owner accepts the bid of the Contractor 
within the time specified in the bid documents, or within such time period as may be agreed to by the Owner and 
Contractor, and the Contrnctor either ( 1) enters into a contmct with the Owner in accordance with the tem1s of such 
. bid, and gives such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding or Contract Documents, with a surety admitted 
in the jurisdiction of the. Project and othenvise acceptable to the Owner, for the faithful perfonnance of such Contract 
and for the prompt payment of labor and material furnished in the prosecution thereof; or (2) pays to the Owner the 
difference, not to exceed the amount of tJris Bond, between the amount specified in said bid and such larger amount 
for which the Owner may in good faith contract with another party to perform the work covered by said bid, then this 
obliga.tion shall be 111l]I and void, otl1crwise to remain in full force and effect. The Surety hereby waives any notice of 
an agreement between the Owner and Contractor to extend the time in which the Owner may accept the bid. Waiver of 
notice by the SUrety shal1 not apply to any e:x1ension exceeding sb,ty (60) days in the aggregate beyond the time for 
acceptance of bids specified in the bid documents, and the Owner and Contractor shall obtain the Surety's consent for 
an extension beyo11d sixty .(60) days. 

If tlris Bond is issued in connection witl1 a subcontractor's bid to a Contractor, the tenn Contractor in this Bond shall 
be deemed to be Subcontractor and the tenu Owner shall be deemed to be Contractor. 

When this Bond has been furnished to comply with a statutory or other legal requirement in the location of U1e Project, 
any provision in this Bond conflicting with said statutory or legal requirement shall be deemed deleted herefrom and 
provisions conforming to such slal 1tory or other legal requirement shall be deemed incorporated herein. When so 
furnished, the intent is that this B nd shall be construed as a statutory bond and not as a common law bond. 

Signed and sealed this day of August, 2021 

JAY CASHMAN, INC. 
(Principal 
' 'i)� -c.. 

(.Seal) 

AND SURETY COMPANY OF AMERICA 

(Seal) 

Jane Gilson, Attorney in Fact 

AIA Oocument A310™ - 2010. Copyright© 1963, 1970 and 2010 by The American lnstilule of ArcMecls. All rights reserved. 



� 
TRAVELERSJ 

Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America 
Travelers Casualty al\d Surety Company 
St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety Company, and St. 
Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company are corporations duly organized under the laws of the State of Connecticut (herein collectively called the 
"Companies"), and that the Companies do hereby make, constitute and appoint Jane Gilson of BOSTON 
Massachusetts , their true and lawful Attorney-in-Fact to sign, execute, seal and acknowledge any and all bonds, recognizances, 
conditional undertakings and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof on behalf of the Companies in their business of guaranteeing the 
fidelity of persons, guaranteeing the performance of contracts and executing or guaranteeing bonds and undertakings required or permitted in any 
actions or proceedings allowed by law. 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Companies have caused this instrument to be signed, and their corporate seals to be hereto affixed, this 17th day of January, 
2019. 

State of Connecticut 

City of Hartford ss. 

On this the 17th day of January, 2019, before me personally appeared Robert L. Raney, who acknowledged himself to be the Senior Vice President 
of Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety Company, and St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company, and 
that he, as such, being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained by signing on behalf of said 
Companies by himself as a duly authorized officer. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and official seal. 

My Commission expires the 30th day of June, 2021 
4J;"A·�·· 

.
·· I (,i�

;/J

IM!'t
.

.... "'i.
US..l() 

� 

Anna P. Nowik, Notary Public 

This Power of Attorney is granted under and by the authority of the following resolutions adopted by the Boards of Directors of Travelers Casualty and 
Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety Company, and St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company, which resolutions are now in full 
force and effect, reading as follows: 

RESOLVED, that the Chairman, the President, any Vice Chairman, any Executive Vice President, any Senior Vice President, any Vice President, any 
Second Vice President, the Treasurer, any Assistant Treasurer, the Corporate Secretary or any Assistant Secretary may appoint Attorneys-in-Fact and 
Agents to act for and on behalf of the Company and may give such appointee such authority as his or her certificate of authority may prescribe to sign 
with the Company's name and seal with the Company's seal bonds, recognizances, contracts of indemnity, and other writings obligatory in the nature of a 
bond, recognizance, or conditional undertaking, and any of said officers or the Board of Directors at any time may remove any such appointee and revoke 
the power given him or her; and ii is 

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Chairman, the President, any Vice Chairman, any Executive Vice President, any Senior Vice President or any Vice 
President may delegate all or any part of the foregoing authority to one or more officers or employees of this Company, provided that each such 
delegation is in writing and a copy thereof is filed in the office of the Secretary; and it is 

FURTHER RESOLVED, that any bond, recognizance, contract of indemnity, or writing obligatory in the nature of a bond, recognizance, or conditional 
undertaking shall be valid and binding upon the Company when (a) signed by the President, any Vice Chairman, any Executive Vice President, any 
Senior Vice President or any Vice President, any Second Vice President, the Treasurer, any Assistant Treasurer, the Corporate Secretary or any 
Assistant Secretary and duly attested and sealed with the Company's seal by a Secretary or Assistant Secretary; or (b) duly executed (under seal, if 
required) by one or more Attorneys-in-Fact and Agents pursuant to the power prescribed in his or her certificate or their certificates of authority or by one 
or more Company officers pursuant to a written delegation of authority; and it is 

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the signature of each of the following officers: President, any Executive Vice President, any Senior Vice President, any Vice 
President, any Assistant Vice President, any Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, and the seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile to any Power of 
Attorney or to any certificate relating thereto appointing Resident Vice Presidents, Resident Assistant Secretaries or Attorneys-in-Fact for purposes only of 
executing and attesting bonds and undertakings and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, and any such Power of Attorney or certificate bearing 
such facsimile signature or facsimile seal shall be valid and binding upon the Company and any such power so executed and certified by such facsimile 
signature and facsimile seal shall be valid and binding on the Company in the future with respect to any bond or understanding to which ii is attached. 

I, Kevin E. Hughes, the undersigned, Assistant Secretary of Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety 
Company, and St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Power of 

::::,��: 7iii;;7;'";0;;""
ct 

.� ..
.
. � .

. 
""tr,;

·

··.
· 

·. 
.:a-:�s��,-� ..... ".-.;.i

. . .. �-m···� .. -�· ···-··. 9� = HAllrfOll!l. :: r � ,-w. 
t �CONN. .• SUI. ·' 

\\ ✓.i ·� ' '/J , * )I. 
�-.� � •.•• ;;!< ,�. w 

To verify the authenticity of this Power of Attorney, please call us at 1-800-421-3880. 

Please refer to the above-named Attorney-in-Fact and the details of the bond to which this Power of Attorney is attached. 



SECTION 00 55 00 

CERTIFICATION OF BIDDER REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 

MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH BID FORM 

Instructions 
This certificate is required pursuant to Executive Order 11246 (30 F.R. 12319-25). The implementing rules and regulations provide that any bidder or prospective CONTRACTOR, or any of their proposed SUBCONTRACTORs, shall state as an initial part of the bid or negotiations of the contract whether it has participated in any previous contract or subcontract subject to the equal opportunity clause, and if so, whether it has filed all compliance report within seven calendar days after bid opening. No contract shall be awarded unless such report is submitted. 
Certification by Bidder 
Name and Address of Bidder (include zip code) 

Jay Cashman, Inc. 549 South Street, Quincy MA 
1. Bidder has participated in a previous contract or subcontract subject to the EqualOpportunity Clause. YesL_No __ 2. Compliance reports were required to be filed in connection with such contract orsubcontract. Yes..{__No __ 3. Bidder has filed all compliance reports due under applicable instructions, includingMonthly Employment Utilization Report (257). Yes:L._No __ 4. Have you ever been or are you being considered for sanction due to violation ofExecutive Order 11246, as amended? Yes_No..{_ 

Name and Title of s1 r (p ease type)
Signature _ __,J"'------_;,::�_c__:'+JD.+N ____________ .Date 9/1/2021

--- END OF SECTION ---

CERTIFICATION OF BIDDER REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 

00 55 00-1 



SECTION 00 56 00 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH TAX LAWS 

MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH BID FORM 

I, Dale Pyatt of Jay Cashman, Inc. certify under
(principal) (corporation) 

pains and penalties of perjury that said corporation has complied with all the laws of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts relating to taxes. 

9/1/2021 
(date) 

President & CEO 
(title) 

04-3242954

Federal Tax Identification Number 

--- END OF SECTION ---

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH TAX LAWS 

00 56 00-1 



SECTION 00 57 00 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-COLLUSION 

MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH BID FORM 

The undersigned certifies under penalties of perjury that this bid or proposaf has been made 
and submitted in good faith and without collusion or fraud with any other person. As used in 
this certification, the word "person" shall mean any natural person, business, partnership, 
corporation, union, committee, club, or other organization, entity, or group of individuals. 

By: � Duly 
Author�ndivich.ml 

Jay (;ashman, Jnc. 
Name of Business 

549 South Street, Quincy, MA 02169 
Address 

September 1, 2021 
Date 

---END OF SECTION ---

CERTIFICATE OF NON-COLLUSION 

00 57 00-1 



Charles p. Baker, Governor 
Karyn E. Polito, Lieutenant Governor 
Jamey Tesler, Acting Secretary & Cl:O 
Jonathan L. Gulliver, Highway Administrator 

JAY CASHMAN INC OBA 549 SOUTH ST 

PO BOX 692396 

QUINCY, MA 02269 

Dear Contractor: 

March 17, 2021 

Prequalificatlon Certificate No C210-27 

In accordance with the Regulations Governing Prequalification of Contractors, as approved by the Massachusetts Department of 
Transportation Prequalification Committee, you are hereby notified that the following class(es) of work and Single Contract Limits 
(if applicable) have been assigned to you as of the date of this letter. If in the opinion of the Committee you failed to submit 
proper documentation or have not demonstrated the ability to perform all classes of work requested then you were denied 
Prequalification Status for that class(es) of work. 

Qualified Class of Work Limit Amount Qualified Class of Work Limit Amount 

Bridge - Construction $250,000,000.00. Demolition $67,000,000.00 

Dredging $250,000,000.00 Highway - Construction $250,000,000.00 

Marine Construction $250,000,000.00 Recreation Facilities $250,000,000.00 

Waterways $17,000,000.00 

Bonding Capacity $500,000,000.00 Bond Single Limit $250,000,000.00 Expiration Date 3/31/2022 

The class(es) of work, Single Contract Limits and Aggregate Bonding Capacity set forth will continue in effect until March 31, 
2022 unless previously modified or rescinded in accordance with the Regulations, or by law. In order to be continuously eligible to 
bid on projects to be undertaken for this Department, your next Prequalification Statement should be submitted at least 30 days 
prior to expiration of this Certificate. If there are any questions or concerns, contact the Prequalification Department at (857) 368-
8660 or email to prequal.r109@state.ma.us. 

Very truly yours, 
THE PREQUALIFICATION COMMITTEE 

By: 
Isidoro DeJesus Perez 
Director - Office of Construction Prequalification / 
Records & Procedures 

Isidoro 

DeJesus 

Perez 

Digitally signed by 
Isidoro DeJesus 
Perez 
Date: 2021.03.17 
13:17:12 -04'00' 



¢ASHMAN 
549 South Street, Quincy, MA 02169 

Tel: (617) 890-0600 I Fax: (617) 890-0606 

September 1 si, 2021 

Town Administrator 
Wellfleet Town Hall 
300 Main Street 
Wellfleet, MA 02667 

ATTENTION: Town Administrator 

SUBJECT: BID FOR WELLFLEET HARBOR DREDGING-AREA 1 
CONTRACTOR'S DREDGE PHASE PLAN & EQUIPMENT LIST 

CONTRACTOR'S DREDGE PHASE PLAN 

Cashman intends to bring 3-4 hopper barges in order to allow loading of barges by the dredge in the 
project's shallow tidal conditions throughout the majority of the tidal cycle. The hopper barges will then 
be transloaded by a barge mounted excavator located in the North Anchorage Phase I Dredge Area into a 
dump scow for offshore disposal. Once the dump scow is fully loaded it will then be towed out of the 
harbor by the towing tug boat to the Cape Cod Bay Disposal site for offshore disposal. 

Due to the depths and tidal constraints of the project, Cashman will need to sequence dredging starting in 
the South Access Channel Phase I Area first digging our way into the dredge areas creating floatation for 
our equipment as we progress forward. The dredge will then target the Phase II Dredge Area, followed 
by the Phase III Dredge Area, and Phase IV Dredge Area. Once the South Access Channel and the North 
Access Channel are complete Cashman will then focus on the Phase I Dredge Area work between 0+00 to 
7+50 located in the North Anchorage. Lastly, the dredge will target the Additional Alternative Area 1 
also located in the North Anchorage (See Figure 1 ). 

-�-

;-·•-•:•:=·=•:•:,;::;:;,f:::�\ifK�..., 

Al�� 
1-;;:.· 

'�-..._ -----------� 

"\. 
. 

"""··· -

<,_--\=� \r.il]liil} tr
.. 

.):,fa() ··1

::-;;\ . ;
=

-), · 7··- i'1ill 
:�1::- 1- , \ \ , mi 

TOWl,:0,:1'\,� 

........... 

Figure 1. Bid Drawing Sheet C-003 - Dredge Phasing Plan. 



Main Data: 
Gross Tonnage 

Length 

Breadth 

Depth 

Freeboard 

Draft 

Type of Crane 

Mud Bucket Capacity 

Medium Duty Bucket Capacity 

Heavy Duty Bucket Capacity 

Max. Dredging Depth 

Total Installed Power 

Crane Engine Power 

Positioning Equipment 

681 

135 ft. 

50 ft. 

11 ft. 

6 ft. 

5 ft. 

Lima 2400 B 

14 yd3 

8yd3 

6 yd3 

100 ft. 

1,400 hp 

700 hp 

Dredgepack® System 

Construction/Classification: 
Year Built 

Certification 

Applications: 
-Maintenance Dredging
-Pier & Dock Excavation

1943 

Inland 

T: 61 7-890-0600 F: 617-890-0606 549 South Street, Quincy, MA 02169 info@CashmanDredging.com 



Main Data: 
Gross Tonnage 

Length 

Breadth 

Depth 

Freeboard 

Draft 

Type of Excavator 

Conventional Bucket Capacity 

Hydraulic Clamshell Bucket Capacity 

Compartments 

Bulkheads 

Spud Wells 

Spuds 

Max. Dredging Depth 

Total Installed Power 

Positioning Equipment 

412 

140 ft. 

39 ft. 

9 ft. 

4 ft. 

5 ft. 

Komatsu PC 1250 
Backhoe 

8.8 yd3 

5 yd3 

9 

6 Transverse, 1 Full 
Longitudinal 

3- 25" Square

2- 60 ft. x 24" Square,
1- 60 ft. x 24" Walking

40 ft. 

672 hp 

Dredgepack® System 

Con structi on/CI a ssificatio n: 
Year Built 

Certification 

Applications: 
-Maintenance Dredging
-Channel Excavation
-Harbor Excavation
-Pier & Dock Excavation

2011 

ABS Loadline 

-Pipeline Excavation
-Hard Rock Excavation
-Ripping

Additional Features: 
-Vessel is fitted with bow rake and square stern

T: 617-890-0600 F: 617-890-0606 549 South Street, Quincy, MA 02169 info@CashmanDredging.com 



$ASHMAN 
DREDGING 

Eddie Carroll 
Split-Hull Dumpscow 

CONSTRUCTION / CLASSIFICATION 

Class 

MAIN DATA 

Gross tonnage 

Capacity 

Length 

Breadth 

Depth 

Compartments 

Bulkheads 

Spud Wells 

Spuds 

Other 

ABS Classed All Oceans 

ABS International Loadline 

1,899 

3,300 yd.1\3 

260 ft. 

55 ft. 

16 ft. 

14 

2 Longitudinal, 6 Transverse 

None 

None 

Barge is a split-hull dumpscow and is 

operated via remote control. 

Vessel is fitted with bow and stern rake. 

549 South Street, Quincy, MA 021691 T: (617) 890-0600 IF: (617) 890-0606 I info@cashmandredging.com 



¢ASHMAN 
DREDGING 

Joe Verrochi 
Split-Hull Dumpscow 

CONSTRUCTION / CLASSIFICATION 

Class 

MAIN DATA 

Gross tonnage 

Capacity 

Length 

Breadth 

Depth 

Compartments 

Bulkheads 

Spud Wells 

Spuds 

Other 

ABS Classed All Oceans 

ABS International Loadline 

2,338 

4,000 yd"3 

240 ft. 

54 ft. 

22 ft. 

12 

2 Longitudinal, 4 Transverse 

None 

None 

Barge is a split-hull dumpscow and is 

operated via remote control. 

Vessel is fitted with bow and stern rake. 

549 South Street, Quincy, MA 021691 T: (617) 890-0600 IF: (617) 890-06061 info@cashmandredging.com 



Sonny 

TYPE: 

CLASS: 

STERUNG#: 

LENGTH 

BEAM 

DEPTH 

GROSS TONAGE: 

UGHTDRAFT: 

COMPARTMENTS: 

BUU< HEADS: 

SPUD WELLS: 

SPUDS: 

CAPACITY: 

OTHER: 

Spud Barge 

Inland 

09-287

90' 

30' 

8' 

181 

1' 

6 

(1) Longitudinal (3) Transverse

(2) 13" Square

(2) 12,, Square x 40'

300Tons 

Barge is fitted with 
Bow and Stern Rake. 6' 
High steel coamlngs on 
deck perimeter. 

555 South Street· Quincy, MA 02169 · Phone: 617-984-0022 · Fax: 617-984-04 



Main Data: 

Length 26 ft. 

Breadth 9 ft. 

Draft 1.5 ft. 

Weight 8,358 lbs. 

Freeboard 9.25 ft. 

Features: 

Positioning System POSMV WaveMaster/RTK GPS 

Ouailty Control Position Leica PowerBox RTK GPS 

Multi-Beam Sounder 

Software Acquistion/ 
Processing 

Tide Gauge 

Power Generator 

Reson SeaBat 7101/240kHz/ 
150° swath 

Hypack Survey/Hysweep 

eTrac Engineering TideTrac 
System 

Honda EU3000is 

Application: 
The Survey 5, shown, is one of several company-owned, 

mutli-beam hydrographic survey vessels, with aluminum 

hull construction, approximately 26' long, and equipped 

with twin Yamaha, 90 HP outboard engines. The boat 

has a cabin that encloses the survey staff and computer 

equipment. The survey vessel will be equipped with 

a combination of the following electronic equipment 

(depending on application) for swath bathymetry data 

acquistion/processing: 

• Navigation/Data Acquistion/Data Processing -

Computer Workstation with HYPACK® HYSWEEP

or GS+

• IMU - Applanix PosMV Wavemaster Heave, Pitch 

and Roll Sensor

• TRK?DGPSPS Receiver Applanix PosMV

Wavemaster RTK enabled, and Leica PowerBox RTK

enabled

• Speed of Suond Sensor - Odom Digibar Pro/Reson

SCP71/aleport mSVS

T: 617-890-0600 F: 617-890-0606 549 South Street, Quincy, MA 02169 info@CashmanDredging.com 



C11�,,.,�lftC.f!,;�ll•d�) 

Cahmi11nDrllldn1• Mltl11tComp#IY, UC 

c..iwt...,Oradainia:.Martn•Comptnr, U,c 

C.tlm1nOtedJ!nl• MMl11tCompany,llC 

Cashman Dredging and Affiliated Companies (Jay Cashman Inc.) - Completed Work and Current Work on Hand as of 08/03/2021 
ProJectNa"!f��•� I �n · I Y•::::;:-11 &:a�Pifce ,�....-dQ--,cy 

iffilUllfflDftH•bof&�1 

�a,us.CIMI tn"'ronm.-.tal Rani«IIMl.on-·IU'Al 

Tarnp1 Har bat, Malm:fl'\ant, °'"""" 43-ft, ,.<I-Ft Prol«t. Channtb, 
C11bA-l,Gadl_det,P0lntCUt, lfll11�1)Y,tihy 

H1lhlK1101JJtiCounty, llffllll,.F\ 

9ftK!tlvn,.N¥ 

HlhborouthCounly,.T1�,Fl 

"" 
, ... 
100� 

IS 20.7l7,362 

0,,llldlhttll 

17,400,000.,.t"J 

�IJ;CIOO·pd"S_ 

U,OU,545 I ti94,05tiyd"] 

Prufe� 

MalnltnalkeDl'tddnJ 

.. ....,..:r;,o .Ju ...... ..,,.,._ ··,r,._
M.!o-11'1<1..I 

Mltl\lrlkll 

..... 

� 
.UPhftd �

SACE .S.IUmoreotrtflct 
owri»W ttn1R11:1,"'� 

Roffitdl�onffldl!!_ � 

Upland IUSACl.JKlMIMlllltD"',kt 

. 
�··ftt�d.��

-
· . 

2 Hopklm Pim. laltlmore, Y> Zll:01 

45�Mom:br�ktan� Kl\�itt. ffiJ79i., 

701S..tMcoBl\ld, 
J2l07 

Jw.llson..tn,,R 

Page1of2 

J�.C:llint'� �o�tl!io,_� 

lll�Alnold 

;5t••flavmon� 1_
G_OJ-4��-41a, 

&tnDutty 90,Hil0-65!il5 

''-!c.,t,'™'n.lnc. ltibod��•�T11:mln11.ft�n.P'hM:z.c W«Mk�ot._,., .... $· 50,Sol.9» •• ."-..,,OVtl/Mllintl�lon ""·' •• ,�•,-\niJf',lll.-ti◄Nilfft1JCltle 
S�ITUl!fl,.fiwUiority �•:�d,��740 81�:6� .. �oa.uutt,·'!4t"..I!' 

IJ•rUshmar,.b:, 

��l!"'-0rld&lnel�ltfcCclrnpMY,J,lC·· 

Ci1ShmilnDftda!n1llM1tln11Comp1ny,LLC 

i�:o,��•:�.��-�-�'.�c:-;· 
Cahm.n/t)ultii,JV 

�.mino��Marlr�y.� 

(ahnun Drl!di!tnic I, M,rln�Compill'I\I', LLC 

c.hm1110,1111,i��Mlrl�CornJl:l"r,� 

C""""'"" Dredgln1& MlrlneComp,ny, UC 

:��Drtrdlflll�Mt,lnt.ton'P'fl}',Ut. 

C11hmanDrtd&1n1&MirrlneCompi111y,llC 

l�nDr"'9111t•;""!rl��-illtv,u.c: 
�-talbe0uk9Gtou,) 

Cashman Dl'lldginic& Mlrlno,Comp,■ny, LLC 

'���·�� .. f.L� 

IJ•yC,nhmilll,IM, 

(�-�'-in!�paw,UC 

CmhmanOrf'lllln1& Merln,Campiln¥, LLC 

MJP�.619MrilntffllMeDredtlr.tPertrtew,k/fllubethMlrlr1o11 
lffmlrlill, Wld PortJ111"1� Milr1neT.-mlnill 
D,ldjhi.-,ot,1Gbi,�811Sfn•��Wl4 
.P�;f-o.twh'A!le, :; . ·. . 1 

Wftll� tMibotOJeddr,cTown.flfWalnttt. ,M 

���.•-� ... �:Iron_�,-�-· .:.';'. .t,
:eonmuct\of1Ser.4usfor1m� .. tllfl!dg!,,1, Bmlor1Hi1Jbor 

_
1
Mtlln���lt.C!illlftM�o,-

New8eftlfd CNJf,t CoMlflktktn I HwNr Dl'addn&, c..ntr.cUINIIP .... 
FVl0-003 

li's
.
.lm bacJtfiwbrliiliofnt•w1�nbr11111ln,OJ.FootProRf. fflt.;IMt' � 

�it��Bts/fl. ; - . 
ltfol"u•toNlltwffoodCOnbolPn,j•t,S...J11i11t,PufflDlll�o 
Malnt.ei1�uDled!1� Alo P!Hffo Nu...., Channel 
Mlll'b'l••-ni-liilllna,ieliadlciti,,_,_�ftietYi4Do11bl1n11'.o4fi1_& 
P1111h■(l:t�khli�&.� 
Pllm &mm H■tttoiMllntrn,nteDfrd&Jni, TI fM" P-1D1�. Enl!ill!C, 
Chrinnef, Pt!� IINCh County, FL 

l'�"H•�,Mant•.�•�iiitin&,.,.l'lii+"l!otlliroflCtl,.· 
Clfb424,Cc,t-,5,�dttteLowa1'.lfflfl'iW� 

. ' 

Hlngh•mHarbor MIIMllllilnc:tl>tedclnrProJ•I, TownalHlnict,.Ti, MA 

n"IJlh!11.��0tadal�1J�.DllfUa 

MW!il24:66i Ml1ntfflilf\Ct Dreqlnrflott Ntw11k/E1l111beth M■thM! 
Tlfffllnill, 1nd Port Jen_!! Mlrln1Terrnlnal 

1fffw�ffll0ul.!t8tntl7,�-·""· 

M;i,lnt81anc11Dred1fogPlymouth HilTbor, Plymouth MA 

�
-

D�·�i�,w: ·1Palr4,8-:tt.���-•�.ma-�h-�lltw!�
CilShmrinDredrlnr& M-rln.,Compill"lf , LLC 

t������uc._ 

(15hm1n D1edgln1 &. M1rln�Comp1nr, LLC 

............. .-. ... ..;._,.·,.. 

layClshmilf!,1nc, 

��"'""""""-.. 

J•yCashmiln, lnr;. 

1;.... ............... 

C111hm■nD,efll!Cln1& Mllflnl!Compiln\', LLC 

Ji1ttwn¥1ll1H1tbor Mi1111t1n11Kt Dredllni, 40-Fool Proj«t, BiltClrt-7 
1h1ou1i CUt-4:5, Cut•5S, Cut-G,andthelower T•mlnill Chmn.i 

:H•�..._H1rb0f:0r� 
HOIISillonic RIWI" ·Feder II P,<'ll]""'t Mllntm,nu OredstnL Ho11JMOfllc 
Rh.w,5tr1U'ord&Mllbd,Connectlc1Jt 

-�...,__Hwbot.,...lha���•Dr�
MFP 924.531 M■lnlenanee DreddnJPort Newark/EilDrbdh �ne 
T•mlnal,1,idPor1J1rMYMlfln1Twmlnlll 
Jjij�fat,1,�--.. ��&,ll.,J .. �.\Mft'tll'lfflnn' 
.... .,, .... .._,,. ........... ,- .� 
01!111'1!/Bld/ltJllifCoii""structlon S.,viCe b 51ructurill Rl!pailnto USS 

COnstitutlona.th 

i-�a-�■tkl��� 

S•n Ju■n H•ba, MliMflllN:1! Dr...ticln& 30-Faot ProJect, Siln Juan, 
PufflDRlcD 

1c��.i111&�c�,:u.c . l\1rainl•Mlltn•�•ea..1 .. M� 

CahmariDr�glng& M.1lnl!!'CompilnY, LLC 

��Drld�-�(o�y.�< 

Cashman Dl'l!<lglnic& MarlneCampo1nr, LLC 

Jacksonvlll11HirbarMllnteia11ceDreclgln1, 
tO--fool PraJ� Bar Cu1·3_1h,ou� CUt-9 

,��itc,Pi&td�o.i�wUt1d,�IKw 

CilfteretWatriont Mlfln1, Phase 1 

N11Wwt8ay,NI 

,�� -�On.� 

Wlllllffl Harb«, MA 

r··,. .a.tb,w 

Bodnn,l'M 

· .. wit.rlttaiw,MA-l -··-·-·-·
N-�bd,MA. 

f'l!!"·�h,.FL 

SionJUiln.l'R 

•�.Mi.�'' 

P■IITIBNCh,Fl 

�,d,tanvilltirt. 

Hlnrh,ln,,MI\ 

Ru.shft\S�,CCM:o,jlP•�� 

NIIWarllby,ril 

Mam! •. � 

Plymoulh,Mt. 

�mh-b,A. 

Ji1tk1onvll1<!,Fl 

-��""
llot1..t0nI� l\lwr,CT• tt■mn--..-..t 

B•ch, Mldi'IOTI CT 

�fi\Jerta ·Nm 

Nt1NriB111,NI 

__ ..,; ...
Cherliestown, MA 

.
_;..·�� 

.. 

San Ju•n,Pu..-taflllto 

�-■o4'ik�.'!"•_YA. 

DuvalCaunty,Jacksonvllle.FL 

.-..... 
llolau.ghafCvtl!rll.'t,NJ 

CldilMa�l·��,-t_M: 1M111��IJl.i>",41ct,•-,if+'t•j\f,,._._�-c-..,· ·Hll��r.1 .... R.° 
�-:,d,t,d,OIH!I 

Cillhman Dr.da:1111 II. Marin• Cnmpauy, lLC 

l���&�.U.C-

J1yCashm1n,lnc. 

i,,i:..,i,.,,,;...; • 

J111Cilshm1n,lnc. 

c:.....-·---14< 
Cmhma, Dredlln1 & MorlneCom�ny, LLC 

i��•�Cotnpeny.Lit 

(1ShmanD,tdt:ln1•Mirrln•Company,LLC 

Cllh!Mft�••JNeon.p�y.lk
. 

Cahrniln Orl!d,gln1 ll Mlrlne CompW1y, lLC 

l11 Marni EntrilnttOlilllnel Dred'sln1 

�llt.lNMe°':_,.,..
_�lnlflWDtbSlnkl�� 

Pilj)pnW-..,lmpro"ftmtntProject 

Goirrnil'tM�_Proplffl 

Ph-1- Uplnd •nd W,11 FIii; Ch1Tfeton Nawl a.,-Cantillnlll" 
T•mlnal 

, ... �M,i1le-
lower Hilrbo, CADCeU l •Pturn2 

·-IH�.llvlf��•JOU 
South B■1ln Land ,iecl•matlan, Ror•• Doekprd, lrttand Island, 
llarmud1 

1
1.,.._'!l•Nl,-.t:tnl!'l'tQ!edjni:tf.tf.l"""'1.,_J«;1.QI� 
.(��.!!!_cloadMiM:Potnteut-

. . . 

81rd lsh1nd Umyrt""' Retoriltlon, llu:mrd1 B.-,, 

lc.hmlllo,--.u,,111,..�:�· �· ::)mi,int,ec�'w.th��-�-
Cashm.-. Dredlln1 & MlrinitCompilny, LLC l'v1r&liil;i MMlne ReourceCammlssJon Sh.ii Pro/eel 

1
�0••�•..,....Aaoct-"t1"""[w�.,u��ttert,ot· 

J.-,,Cutlman,lrrc. PilWtutkttWlt«Trfttmt11IJ1tlHlrS1udpRffl10VII 

L11M.treH,PuertoRlco 

_ ... 
llarton,MA 

9r00illwn,Nr 

(hilrleston,SC 

.-��ltoAtrlct�.cr 

N-Bltdbrd,MA 

�-�_iff! 

11oyaDockprd,SandyiP1,lsh,8ermudi1 

�11�(�;��
-
Fl 

Mlrlon,MA. 

�dtoun:tJ,n 

Ch•pnkeBily, VA 

Duid)ury�fM 

Pilwtucht,111 

"" 
2;0f:1 .. -

2020 

{�20_ 

2020 

Z020 

zozo 

•di•
Z020 

2020 

2019 

, ... 
2Dl9 

,ou 
Z01' 

1011 

2011 

ZOU 

2011 

aoia 
2011 

2011 

2017 

10i•1 

2017 

•,1011 

2017 

'2011-

2017 

2011· 

2017 

1os1·: 

2017 

·20t7 

2016 

··-
2016 

201, 

.201,·· 

l0ld 

101,·-

2016 

'1016 

2016 

fO'll 

201s 

11,745,SOOI 16!il.000yd•3 

$ 10,.,, .... , _ 24!� .. � 

1,757,4121 J6.039yd-"J 

Malnt--.c .. o.-.nc 

- lmprovwnetitONdi'_l'lg 

M.-ntrri;anceDflld&fn1 

Mec ..... r; .. u�.,. PoftAuthorityoft#//NJ 

.,.,._Mfl\ulwur·1--�.__:--I�����. 
Ditllltlllll/�• -�- --

· .. _·· ·:, ' •

Ma:hll'llta1 Ofshor., ITown otwalfteet:,MA 

TwoMon,..-vSlr.t -JdJIIIOf,l•MY 
C�,NJ 07102 

IHC,i11,sti-Ht. North Kln.ptowrifU 
~'·-·-;�··�-�·� ... 
JOO �In St, Wllllt� MA.02567 

CMntBr;omlr 97J. S7l-4141 

-�"!Md:511,ln"�:"_,.1 �--.-. . 4��.2,5-<tl�.r _ 

WIIISuffl'fffl 774•722-5075 

�- 2,064.., _>;:·�-
-4+\�3 -�

�lc.t.ll! !,._'Nb, ,��i11Nn-�5ti:.t���:!"l��-\. �-�
-c-

�1�
��

��-
S 136,lill,"81 I 11,488,74! vit�J lrnprownien1Dr.-ldn1 -·· Of&I-., IUSACE. New £ntliind Dktrkl 6'6\o1rslnlil Road, �ord. MA.01742 SNrlDDlilf'I 978-505--9015 

,., 3,,,0S..O,S I UO,SISlfd"a �ntW'lane1;0.-.Wn1 ............ � �ct..�.tn-���lc!t 8�"1rP1!1ftoad,:�ori.��� .�m�d• r'J .��� ..:._ 

17,131,1441 US,OODycl"J �o-ncnl 1>ttd"'11 Ml'l;hill\lnl CADCIII/ NNthtfordPartAut'-IIVII. :�:4,MA.:l�
rf 

� �:��-- 508-961-3000 �11 [Tow,,off91rhilllm 

,.,.,� J . '·"'·"'""; ., 
9,171,772 H4.444yd"3 

$: 1,5)4,"$$0 . 36,"917"yd�· ... 

J,!il56,044 I 100.892yd"3 

$ ' ?,i1�,tta I .. -441,Sfi4l'd.� , 

2,!ill0,)46 J 6 2,9SZyd�3 

_, ..... .QOII, .,� ....... ,. 
n,IU,726 1 141.0Hrd"J 

;
9_

&1.Ht I u-:,))0
0 .

�7 

2,767,500 [ 120,613yd11J 

��"'���elt11 

111Wnbn,anceDl'eddn1 

�-nt�1to..:.C.a1.,.. 

MantlrlilfM:irD,lldrJn■ 

MIIMet1aAt•Dr.fd&f111. 

Manttt'l;inuDreddn1 

, -&l��rntntal D,acfalns 

Mi11Ntt1anuDnd&in1 

lmp1�1)r•n1 

Mlinlfftal'lr;l!Drlt'd,:ln1 

Hop,-

Mshitnlul 

::r._liop�9:� 

Neen�� ·l�·J.._���� ,; 

Offihotlt 

tn--.wil 
-� 

USAa,.lilcksanwtll1tOlrtT1tt 

tiMCE,N.wf.Efl&lan�� 

1to9per I a-.h Ill� Ja:bonwtlleObtrlu 

.... � 1,,
,·_t/Planil· IU�JK�.11.•���t 

Mi!ith.--lnl �., ITownnfHin.,..an,,MA 

�
-
�to-Sl�\1'11�-::n:" 

701Sat!MirCOBIW. 
,no1 

l•ltson>A11 .. n. 

15H�,.t0ie�, Qoncord, tM0�1'1 

701Sil!IMl�o91.-d. l•banvllle.Fl 
32207 

J·J0ilaiiMw_"o81i.id,. )abo_nvflte;!ol. 
JJ10'7 .... -

210 (ft"lhail Strtft, Hln,tl.,,, �0ZD4J 

MclMnkal· I �u,I�_ -1fnc�11Jtm�...-Oftffl.-rt1�����•i,jf.; 11'111:Floo;1��n1,· 
-· ._._..  rnit•Uon .�· ._ � _ �-u:a1:s �- :1 

Meth1nkill IJpli1nd ]Port-'uthorltyolNf/NJ 

Mclltna� ....... 1-.... , ....... ......_, 

Mech1nltill otrdlore IU�E.NewEn■IMdDktrld 

ITwoMont,r,rner,Slrffl•ldADO!",Jier1fll' 
Cltt,NJ07302 

il�lll��-
�8�� 

69'\llr&lnli Ro1d, Concord, MA017t2 

Jl.■nno· 

Wll"'flV•e411 

N!ChalilSklfnll!!S 

5t�NnMontJoY 

:G....i�,.�_._.,. 

Chl11tlnaPl1rd 

�-
CllntBran.kr. 

��•·, 
T1m11Nft'lde 

1· .5SZ.D2ll .lUUydllq ��..Wnt· ...... N--• 1U.VU.Jlcboft�U.Of-stt(ct ·.]toi�a•ihd, �1118-fl Ii- Atl�Dut:M
. . . .. 

· 
,:.

·· .,_�7. ... .- ' .. 

10,382,Jl 7! SBS,9SOrd"3 MalnlenilntirDrtdslnr 

. ll ........ I .,� .. ,,..., "'"''�Or«llric_ 
!il,4Jt,265 I 273,111 ydA3 M;,lnlfflilnceDrtoddnr 

H opp• 

�11 

M111:hi111lt1l1111d 
H off_• 

Uplilnd IL1SACE,JKklon...il1110lru-lct 

CAD�·,. l���Dlltild 

B•ch IUSACE. New £nll4and Distrl�t 

701Silf!Milrcoltlvd, 
32207 

J,ubon...ille,Fl 

ffl,\4��Aoacl.�.� �01142 

6 96Vlrclnli1Roild,Conco,d,l'M01742 

$• -7.isi.·,n. I Uo.ssi1�-'a· I ·tlh!'W•�n, I � �- luc�cartb���-�;. l���
-
�teeot,;��� 

16,919,144 I 2fi7,000yd"3 ] MillntenanceDl'flldni: I Meeh1nlnl Uplilnd Port AuthorltyofNY/Nl Two Mor!ttomtrrStrm •hi Hoo-, lff51!'t' 
C!!Y,Nl 07302 

�-- •�•AtSj __ ioJoo�·
-.. IMlllil..:.nHIJ!:«flin1i_�•"I_I Mc� .UJ�n� ����� 

ll'W��ml•istlloor--;f .... -
.!:..' Q!}�:llll'. 

• 

11 

l'i,!i07,tillll I NA M•ln1iCon�1ucllon I NA 

7.0Jf.100 .... ' . : .. 

6,012,3931 U5.001lyd"3 

·�- .•. 
M.inlB1ilnceD1itd■ln11: M.:h■nlcal 

NAVFAt:.Mlcf.Atl1ntlt 

NA. lbf:lloft 

Olfshon, IUSACE,)ilcksonYHleDlstrtct 

2,i6',0J!91 _ ..,...,..,. 
�«SMl'tfW\laHftCilfl(il 

.... _ _
. .. . H�-- l� .. ��,=liiilltii:JaUI.

5,164,000 I 30J,ti45yd"3 

J,400� ltl:Q,OOOyd-'3" 
.. 

18,500,000 1111.000ydA,3 

M1lntenill\c11Dreddn1 

�flt�-�· 
IITlprav-ent&EnvlronlTlentill 
DredglnalM.irlneCondructlon 

Hopp• 

M&baALeal • l 

Ms:htn1cel 

Upland IUSAO:,J;itk1onvllleDlstrlcl 

OIM_lafe 

Up111nd 

W<I;""'.,.,._ 
M,varillldBorourhCouncll, 
BorauJ!!ofc.irt•et 

!i1742 Milrylilnd Avenue, NorflJ1k, VA:z35ll 

171��0.l�--�1 

701 Wn Moren Bh•d, Ji,clsorWHII!. Fl JU07 

11M10�1!fll0ft.�trolc.il_htior, ..._.; --VA'-'607 . . 
7015a"Marco 811ifd, l•kmnvllle,Fl 
U207 

69.�flN_&tc.nc�r�l�u11�2:, 

6 1Cooke Avenue,C•rt"'et,NJ 07001 

$ . ,.,_,.;...1 ...,.;.,,..i M:i'nc�.°'.....__ r--�an(l I -� IUSAa.'-� •Gllair�o� �t 
f1)in 

7,416,14D j !ilt.A50yd"3 Mllnt1111ilnceOred,:ln1 

$' �, .. 1·•··- ,;,;�� 
7,185,216 NA I Hmvyavll/M■rineeonst,uctlDfl 

1.JDO,.GO() . NA J �a�/Mlllne��. 

42,745,150 6 77,lJJyd�J I HeavyClvll/Marlnl!COnttrnttlon 

a.zu.it2 ,,.;llO\),. ... I ,.._, __ 

11,8'9,195 j 400,000yd'"3 

?"'�l,"•;llOI),...., 

2Z,70D,052 306,000rd�J 

7,767,74a an;,4,.,;! t 

5,llt2,600 NA 

19�1,i_JOllta\000.-.. , 

1,995,000 I Jl,000yd�3 

$' 3"69.•171 19�•3 

266,531 NA 

En,-tronmentalD,td&ln1 

�-.��•na
Mal111:tl'llnce& lmpT'OYllfflent 

Drftl�
Mli'nt�•Otllfljl'JI 

M..-ln1tCon1tructlon 

,.,..;.......;.� 
Oyster Shtll lllrv11tln1.ind 

,i�antln■ 

�nt1nW1c.DNiditn1 

Environmental 

Mecha,ife1I Upland IAESPuertoPJcoLP c.iuter•H, KM 14:Z,O, Bo. Pte. Jabo, 
Gua�ma. Puerto ftfco007H 

;,;;;;;.;;..,, 1 ,,_ ���- ��-.... -.-..-.. 04$,0 

N• 

.. 
NA 

-

Mechanlttl 

.... � 
Ml'l;hilllltil 

-

NA P1pp�Enterp1lles.lnc, 

. .. NllioMl6dd 

.. SouthCi,0Hn11St11tePD"1 
Authorl!Y 

- UW:6." ....... �. 
"- . . .. .. . 

655 5u111mer 5trfft, Baston MA02210 

11 
.
.. -......... .' .... -•. 
��f!'1UOJ: __ 

P0Box22287,0i•rl@51.an,5C 2941J 

M\4ttht.�t.oncor"'.-.oi742· 

O!Jdlore& 
'
Ntwa..dfo,d H•rbor 0!Mlopment 

1
52 Jhhemiin'IWhirf 

C,lOClfl C.onlmlulon llll!dlbrd, MA 02740 
·-

-
�• IGtM111Btrw1i, 1

Fott.�,:.,,m,� 
IJpla,id jllCMMc:Alpln•ltd. 

·..,;;;. 1"'""-'"'--

41 St, John's Raid, Pembr0h HM 07, 
B•mlldil 
l'OJ5""Mlreo� .�11'R._ 1,-

NA I NA U�CE New End111d Di�l1kt, MA 
Rsh&Gam.. ti96\llr&lnli1Road,Conco,d,MA01742 

.,;..,-·] -- �·i,;.end,..;.._'�ot"s\iid U:'�fllNd,kuj,Jt.r.•U1o1JJ. 

., _ __._:_• . .  , ,, ,07 

Hyd1;t111ic. fShlllowW11t•l=a=n•"11101me 2&00Wuhlncton AYentJ<!, 3rd Roor, 
N.wpo,t�VAH507 

�- .f .Of&ttor1.�J��t;"�.��rt 
_

·.
_

·J•_H\'lr.,;•�
-.

:��:r.tn142 

•• Upland Js11cWattr(Suf1NorthA1n"'lu) llOHllhStrffl,Sultek,Wakdidd.111 021� 

Gwlnl•eklon 

·u.�
FredPlkl! 

� ...... \. 
Clll'll:Bran,kr 

,_�ntl;k . .,..�. 

Nath•nllbby 

f:-1:Mll«l•·. 

'-
��Mio;, 

GavinJar:bon 

eol,�� 

Mayor'sOffl,e 

.Er&,1>11'/. 

Csab.il/ttle 

,. ...... twr.tt 

limllthyPappill 

�--��.:"I 

Butch Webber 

Tlfn._-d• 

Edw.irdAsth5-Wuhburn 

TI�Jt�_: 

otJ1n8mland 

l!rlftDuffv', 

AdilmBtJrnett,U5ACE 
PfQj«tt.laN(ll'f 

Mm:Grd.,, �.,.. ..... .,, 
Br1ndyllaltl• 

TJfflReninda. 

Chrl1Jacob1 

-.._,,. .SO�Sl5.aJ_6f·. 

71N30-StU 

� it.-,1'3:ia���� 
U9-307-,J62 

•'9�4'1,,38CJI 

SOS.-762-0766 

34'J.5a!..&i.lS:
.,. 

·•r· ',. 

973•571-4141 

_.30'5t0&H1(JQ" 

508•2!i14,91SI 

561-'72�1� 

!il04·U2-J808 

. ��9,fflSI 

!il78.JlH392 

13Z-ti«I07 

97J.S71 ... 1141 

�73-51MI� 

207-431-lO?e 

. ;°·" &17-ltH!"III 

1s1.20.i1n · ·'1•* 

!i104-l32-3SOII 

!t-">�f- ... 
73z.54J.3801 

'ttw.410459,S. 

78Nl66.S117£Kt.:UJ6 

·201I«2�iOII.• 

617-3]0--9797 

.ilt-9�12· 

843-1S6· 7048 

·�.-
5 08,35!-52.0Z 

·
·S1Nf1� 

441-l!il2·2288 

·,ow10-6SIS 

9711-311-8547 

ss1-C2:1 .. uU 

757- 247-2260 

���M,&158 

40I-311i-2201 



SECTION 00 30 00 

BID FORM 

The undersigned hereby declares to have carefully examined the annexed form of Contract, 
Specifications, and Drawings therein referred to and also the site upon which the projected work 
is to be performed. Also, included in the Bid Form is a table requiring information on the 
Bidder's qualifications. 

A. The undersigned proposes to furnish all labor and materials required for the "Wellfleet
Harbor Dredging - Area I" in accordance with the Drawings and Specifications prepared
by GEi Consultants, Inc., 124 Grove Street, Franklin, Massachusetts 02038, for the
Contract Price specified below, subject to additions and deductions according to the terms
of the Specifications.

Accompanying this Proposal is a bid deposit in the amount of 5% of the value of the 
Base Bid and Add Alternatives, which shall become the property of the Town of 
Wellfleet, MA (Owner) if, in case this Proposal shall be accepted by the said Owner, the 
undersigned shall fail to comply with the statutes as herein before specified, if it is a 
foreign corporation, or in any event fails to execute the Contract with, and give a bond to, 
said Owner, according to the requirements of the Notice to Contractor in the form 
annexed to said form of Contract, within the time hereinafter specified. 

The undersigned also hereby declares to be the only person interested in this Proposal; 
that it is made without any connection with any other person making any bid for the same 
work; that no person acting for, or employed by the Owner is directly or indirectly 
interested in this Proposal, or in any Contract which may be made under it, or in expected 
profits to arise therefrom; and it is made without directly or indirectly influencing or 
attempting to influence any other person or corporation to bid or to refrain from bidding 
or to influence the amount of the bid of any other person or corporation; and that this 
Proposal is made in good faith, without collusion or connection with any other person 
bidding for the same work; and that this Proposal is made with distinct reference and 
relation to the Bid Documents prepared for this case, and herein mentioned. 

B. This bid will include any Addenda issued during the bid period.

C. The bid prices are presented in the following schedule. The Bidder shall provide Total
Prices for the project as follows.

BID FORM 

00 30 00-1 



THE OWNER SOLICITS THE FOLLOWING BIDS: 

A. BASE BID

The Bidder agrees to perform all the Work described in the Contract Documents for the following prices: 

B. BASE BID SCHEDULE

Brief Description of Item Est. Unit 

Quant. 

1. Mobilization 1 LS 

(Item 1) 

2. Dredging and Disposal 126,000 CY

(Item 2) 

3. Debris (]tern 3) 500 Tons 

4. Turbidity Curtain (Item 4) 2,000 LF

TOTAL BASE BID 

PRICE: 

Unit Price in Words 

���":>,}{�liars 

�c��ents 

\�� SevelA dollars 

and rv.Je� �,c cents 

A� � s,..J..� �� do11ars 

and � .t-bf cents 

Fo .. ½ dollars 

and�� S;� cents 

TOTAL BASE BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS: 

Unit Price in Total Amount in 
Figures Figures 

---- $ 

1l6,Yoo 

$ $ 

::).,.)'-\ �,\..\s�1 ·d-lf O

$ 

Sf:i1�SO d-°153,7SO 

$ 

4c,.� 
$ 

48\,?Jo 

s4,��.l lO 

__ :z__.e�c...=-��o� ______ _______________ CENTS

BID FORM 

00 30 00-2 



C. ADD ALTERNATIVE 1
The Bidder agrees to perform all the Work described in the Contract Documents for Add Alternative 1 for 
the following prices: 
D. ADD ALTERNATIVE 1 SCHEDULE

Brief Description of Item Est. 
Quant. 

1. Dredging and Disposal 4,100 
(Add Alt Item 1)

Unit 

CY 

Unit Price in Words 

,\..,,..�� bueY"'\ 
and,\Ale....� �.,.. cents 

dollars 

2. Debris 10 Tons � Uu...Ll S\� 5ove� dollars
(Add Alt 1 Item 2) and t:.i.C� cents 

TOTAL ADD ALT 1 

PRICE: 
- � 

TOTAL ADD ALTERNATIVE 1 PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS: 

Unit Price in Total Amount in 
Figures Figures 

$ 

�l .. �L\ 
$ 

I\\. 6il.-f 

$ 

$ Ci,blS t;67.$0 

� s l l l "\�9 

__ f�=e�IIY"--',.,�J� ___________________ CENTS 

BID PROPOSAL INCLUDES ADDENDA NUMBER(S) _ _,\ _____ _ 

DESCRIPTION OF PAY ITEMS 
Refer to Technical Specifications Section 01 20 00 - Price and Payment Procedures for 
descriptions of the work involved for each pay item 

BID FORM 
00 30 00-3 



BASIS OF CONTRACT A WARD: 

The Town ofWellfleet, MA, Basis of Award will be determined by the available funding for the project 
and regulatory approvals. All Bidders will be first evaluated for award on the Base Bid to confirm the 
project is within the available funding. All Bidders will be then be evaluated for award on the Base Bid 
and Add Alternative 1 to confirm the project is within the available funding. Add Altnative 1 shall be 
executed by the Awarding Authority no later than December 10, 2021. 

The Town of Wellfleet, MA reserves the right to add additional funding to the project should it be in its 
best interest for maximizing the construction for the available funding. 

A. The undersigned agrees that, if he/she is selected as Contractor, he/she will within five (5)
calendar days, after presentation thereof by the Owner, execute the Contract in accordance
with the terms of this bid and furnish a performance bond and a payment bond for the full
amount of the Contract Price, each with a Surety company qualified to do business under
the laws of the Commonwealth and satisfactory to the Owner, the premiums for which are
to be paid by the Contractor and are included in the Contract Price.

B. The bidder hereby certifies that in the event he/she is awarded the Contract he/she shall
comply with the minority manpower ratio and all specific action steps contained in the
State of Massachusetts Equal Employment Opportunity Anti-Discrimination and
Affirmative Action Programs.

C. The undersigned hereby certifies that he/she is able to furnish labor that can work in
harmony with all other elements of labor employed or to be employed on this work.

D. The undersigned further certifies under penalties of perjury that this bid is in all respects
bona fide, fair, and made without collusion or fraud with any other person. As used in
this subsection, the word "person" shall mean any natural person, joint venture,
partnership, corporation, or other business or legal entity.

E. I hereby certify that I have been informed that this project is sales tax exempt. I further
certify that the bid prices contained herein do not include any calculations for sales tax.

Date: �,w ��,:k�+rklc(JVhe,J,LL{ 
(Name of General Bi er) 

By M Ct-V'\L I:ct/( b

(Title) 

r;J-8 lc:.s-l-:t,.,J..sln'c.{ lkJ .. �, o- o6ttoS 
(Business Address) 

BID FORM 

00 30 00-4 



Note: If the bidder is a corporation, indicate State of incorporation; if a partnership, give full 
names and addresses of all partners; and if an individual, give residentia addr ss if differ�nt
from business address. Incorporated in what State: r v 

• 

L'c..t;,;/r'k( �Y

President: 

Treasurer: 

Secretary 

If a Partnership: (Name all Partners) 

Name of Partner: 

Residence: 

Name of Partner: 

Residence: 

If an Individual: 

Name: 

Residence: 

/V)gr:l(-;J"c.cJ�""'' \7o &.-.lier W-Ju \).ive, &v:�, crdf 

l-J� 

If an Individual doing business under a firm name: 

Name of Firm: 

Name of Individual: 

Business Address: 

Residence: 

The bidder will give below the name and address of the Surety Company who will sign the 
bonds. 

Tuve\ecS Cc.y-,I½ g� s� (o&(}.oJ 6� Lr,TG I ON? :n:,.�

'5t\hvt"., kklfo.�1 c:r o6lS3 

BID FORM 
00 30 00-5 



BIDDER'S QUALIFICATION 

The Bidder is required to state below work he/she has done of a character similar to that of the 
work included in the proposed contract and to give references that will enable the Owner to 
judge his/her experience and skills to successfully undertake this project. 

Project/ Amount 

1._t<.,cE. A-v--v-.'?i.,u:;.ytr\ 

$7,} ;.), \ "39

2. 

\n�\)��.t;\ .. J fiCt�-

� f>,06��(6 

3. 
Acs::,E � �--� 

$ \ ) b77,-;)..91 

Description 

t)�,�J. N.PE �.b-e.\
C.kc.V't"'Z \ + �t�� , V"'\ 

�;��� rV�"", G,lo� 
Mc:.�h�. Appro'iJ�hf 
\ sopoo c. '( c,..p. �cJ&.ic.l "Wii-�
V\ ec.�l,-c,,-e:: ole<;;n j t'1po�. \ 

'\) ye½e �' .._ �e ��c:,\
Ct� V"ew civ-� l w skr..e
\W\c=.kr-,c.\ tvow-.. � b 
s ... �.,_�--e �� wH-'--
u e \o"'� d2�1

,,,, 
��

d.6pctP,.\ 

\)4-}� c.� �l)ptr:>"P��
5o, oco C. y -h-o'"" iW! Acct_ 
\-�.\ k�-+c�l 
I II"- �; �k� I Mc.i'v-..e \...,�'.-\ 
�� � ,":>po¼\ 

BID FORM 
00 30 00-6 

Contact 

Skv-e 1J�\, 
#\Cos f�ct4 �. 

1743-5'01-57}6 

T� \4YV'-l'S1 Ne.� 
r roJc\- ��r-

97i--73d--3'f74 

N ,Llt. '5 tJc:;.�, 
l\.coc P"fleJ. o/-

4775- A').-sC/79 

Completion 
Date 

d-0�\ 

�od-0 

:J..c,d-() 



Project/ Amount 

4. 
��.S..,l.\_ � 

i :>,'"S'l).,b� 

5. 

�:5!.�<-444 -� 

� \ I b"3'n) \.\ S9 

Description Contact 

����,l· 
bc«AA'°"' � ... be., 

"60,cco <.1 �- � . ·+ 
�Mc:.5� 

�b,.- lk�t-e \ 4 TOw-v\ �""'< 'S'Cf"6-5()5 -555"$" � ·," i'"' De�;s I /v'AS):(4.M r;, 

'W \� J��\ �+--¼e Ccfe. 
CoA �� D1.5pc.� 5;_\e. 

t) ..-eA3-� if di c.�)G�)� \Lt.\.JI� '13un . .C��,

d-c,cxx:;;c. � � -¼-e 'i-�" &EI. �re�¼�.
� \¼�c."", 1'1e,��� / 7l.f -";;)77-6c:J:;£ 
/v\c.,, . ..'---4 &�-,...._ w1�d�I 
�'t\.c R�:tS\c.,._�
exec..,._ D ,Sfc&d S; .\re.

--- END OF SECTION ---

BID FORM 
00 30 00-7 

Completion 
Date 

d--0\9 

';)_a\'f5 



SECTION 00 55 00 

CERTIFICATION OF BIDDER REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 

MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH BID FORM 

Instructions 

This certificate is required pursuant to Executive Order 11246 (30 F.R. 12319-25). The 
implementing rules and regulations provide that any bidder or prospective 
CONTRACTOR, or any of their proposed SUBCONTRACTORs, shall state as an initial part 
of the bid or negotiations of the contract whether it has participated in any previous contract 
or subcontract subject to the equal opportunity clause, and if so, whether it has filed all 
compliance report within seven calendar days after bid opening. No contract shall be 
awarded unless such report is submitted. 

Certification by Bidder 

Name and Address of Bidder (include zip code) 

1. Bidder has participated in a previous contract or subcontract subject to the Equal
Opportunity Clause. Y es.)(_No __ 

2. Compliance reports were required to be filed in connection with such contract or
subcontract. YesXNo __ 

3. Bidder has filed all compliance reports due under applicable instructions, including
Monthly Employment Utilization Report (257). Yes_)(No __ 

4. Have you ever been or are you being considered for sanction due to violation of
Executive Order 11246, as amended? Yes_NoX 

Name and Title of Signer (please type) 

--- END OF SECTION ---

CERTIFICATION OF BIDDER REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 

00 55 00-1 



SECTION 00 56 00 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH TAX LAWS 

MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH BID FORM 

I, J\l\c;,..U. T c,t((.'.p..-, of �ul_ertify under 
(principal) + , 

pains and penalties of perjury that said corporation has complied with all the laws of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts relating to taxes. 

( signature V 

(title) 

06- l')J.�SY
Federal Tax Identification Number 

--- END OF SECTION ---

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH TAX LAWS 

00 56 00-1 



SECTION 00 57 00 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-COLLUSION 

MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH BID FORM 

The undersigned certifies under penalties of perjury that this bid or proposal has been made 
and submitted in good faith and without collusion or fraud with any other person. As used in 
this certification, the word "person" shall mean any natural person, business, partnership, 
corporation, union, committee, club, or other organization, entity, or group of individuals. 

Ccus+l ,'c,., Coo-Su dt1,,-�lk,.ebfl�"'-..J-, LU..
Name of Business 

57-<3 Eqsf :t,..J,�/ W, (3""'"�' CT D() L)OS-
Address 

�r�, ;;l, 
Date' J

--- END OF SECTION ---

CERTIFICATE OF NON-COLLUSION 

00 57 00-1 



SECTION 00 58 00 

CORPORA TE SIGNATORY AUTHORIZATION 

IF APPLICABLE, SUBMIT WITH BID FORM 

If the Bidder is a corporation, complete the following certification: At a 

duly authorized meeting of the Board of Directors of the 

__________________ held on _____ _ 
(Name of Corporation) (Date) 

at which all the Directors were present or waived notice, it was 

VOTED that, ________ _ 
(Name) (Officer) 

of this company is authorized to execute contracts and bonds in the name and 

behalf of said company, and affix its corporate seal thereto, and such 

execution of any contract or obligation in this company's name on its behalf 

by such _________________ ___ ofthe 
(Officer) 

company, shall be valid and binding upon this company. 

I hereby certify that I am the Clerk of the _ ________ _ 

that. _____ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  is the duly elected ______ _ 
(Officer) 

NIA-� 
C\ LL(_ 

of said company, and that the above vote has not been amended or rescinded and remains in full 
force and effect as of the date of the Contract. 

A true copy, 

Attest ________________ _ 
(Clerk) 

Place of Business __________ __ 

(Corporate Seal) 

--- END OF SECTION ---

CORPORA TE SIGNATORY AUTHORIZATION 

00 58 00-1 



SECTION 00 65 00 

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 

This is to certify that the t\ D �. h- ,Ivf: (Company) has issued
the policies listed below, that these policies are written in accordance with the Company's 
standard policies and endorsements, except as indicated below or as noted in the 
attachments hereto, which policies and endorsements will be made available to OWNER 
upon request, that they provide coverage and limits of liability shown with respect to the 
insurance indicated, that they are in force on this date, that all deductible amounts are 
indicated below, and that this Certificate is furnished in accordance with and for the 
purpose of satisfying the requirements of OWNER in connection with the award and 
performance of a contract or agreement between the Town of Wellfleet, MA (OWNER) 
and 

1. Name oflnsured c�t� N (ocf,ulh
,-

+ 'tevel�n-h LI C

2. Address of Insured 'SJ -(3 f c.&\- J:�,'t. ( 14..0:=aJ, 6v-c� lT "6l.fo5

3. Location and Description of Work \Ag\\-0\LeJ \..k.&�c
1 

/YI)\ 

Policy No. 

Coverage and Limits of Liability 
(at least as shown below) 

!'o I Mi\:o"" $ I MHg<>n 
Bodily Injury Property amage 

Liability Liability 

Each Occurrence 
ID "'111\fr)� 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

Aggregate 
-t'.)_ Mt n,dv)

A. The General Contractor shall purchase and maintain such insurance as will
protect him from claims under worker's compensation acts and from claims
for damages because of bodily injury, including death, and property damage
which might arise from and during operations under this contract, whether
such operations be by himself or by a Subcontractor or anyone directly
or indirectly employed by either of them.

B. Contractor shall not commence work under this Contract until he has
obtained all insurance required herein nor until such insurance has been
approved by the Owner. Contractor shall not allow any Subcontractor
to commence work until the insurance required of the Subcontractor has
been obtained and approved.

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 

SECTION 00 65 00-1 



C. Subcontracts: Contractor shall either (1) require each Subcontractor to
procure and to maintain during the life of his Subcontract, Subcontractor
General Liability and Property Damage Insurance of same type and in such
manner as specified herein, or (2) Insure activities of his Subcontractors on
his own policy.

D. All insurance required by this Document shall be provided by a Best "A+
VIII" rated company, or companies, authorized to do business in the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts and satisfactory to the owner and shall
be written for not less than any limits of liability specified herein, or
required by law, whichever is greater.

E. Certificates: Certificates of Insurance acceptable to the Owner shall be
submitted in triplicate to the Owner simultaneously with the execution of
the Contract. Certificates shall indicate that broad form Contractual
Liability coverage is in force, as well as deletions of the XCU exclusions.
Certificates shall contain a provision that the insurance company will
notify the Owner by registered mail at least (60) calendar days in advance
of any cancellation, non-renewal, change or expiration of the policies.
Certificates shall include description of coverage, effective dates and
expiration dates of policies and shall clearly indicate all exclusions ( other
than standard policy form exclusions contained in the basic policy) which
will be added to the policies provided.

F. Deductibles: In the event of paid claims, Contractor shall bear costs of
any amounts deductible.

G. The Owner shall be named as additional insured under all policies.

H. Before any blasting is done, Contractor shall present evidence that blasting
damage is included in his insurance coverage.

COVERAGE AND LIMITS 

A. Workers' Compensation Insurance:

The Contractor shall maintain and cause all subcontractors and lower tier 
contractors to maintain Workers Compensation and Employers Liability 
Insurance in accordance with the law and regulations of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts. The limits of liability provided shall be 
as follows: 

Coverage A: Statutory 
Coverage B: $5 00, 000/$5 00, 000/$5 00, 000 

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 

SECTION 00 65 00-2 



REQUIREMENTS 

22.1 Sequencing Plan 

The Contractor's proposed sequence is generally as shown on the bid drawings, starting with 

Phase I (North Anchorage & L-Pier), Phase II (South Access Channel) and then Phases Ill and IV 

(North Access Channel). Due to the depth conditions, it is generally proposed for the operations 

to dredge their way in, creating a deep water behind them for scows and other dredge equipment 

to float. 

22.2 Equipment List 

The Contractor proposes to utilize the following equipment for this project: 

• Dredge Spud Barge #410

• Dredge Excavator CAT 385 with a 4 cy clamshell bucket

• Three (3) 500 cy bottom dump scows

• Two (2) Push Boats

• One (1) 2,000 HP Tug

22.3 Massachusetts DOT Prequalification 

Upon issuance and review of the Town of Wellfleet bid, the Contractor immediately submitted 

the required application materials to the Massachusetts DOT for Prequalification Certification. It 

is expected that our application will be on the DOT final review agenda for the morning of 9/1/21 

and will be approved prior to the Town of Wellfleet bid opening. Coastline Consulting & 

Development, LLC is a financially strong company with bonding ability of $15 to $30 Million. We 

also have 100% success track record dredging numerous Army Corps of Engineers, US Coast 

Guard, US Navy, and various Massachusetts Municipalities over the past twenty years. As a 

result, I do not anticipate any concerns with the completion of the DOT prequalification process. 



BID BOND 

CONTRACTOR: 

{Name, l?gal sJptus and r;,ddre;.s) 
coastline L;onsultmg 6 Development LLC 
57 B East Industrial Road 
Branford, CT 06405 

OWNER: 

(Name, legal status and address) 

Town of Wellfleet 
300 Main Street 
Wellfleet, MA 02667 

BOND AMOUNT: Five Percent of Amount Bid (5%) 

PROJECT: 

(Name, location or address, and Project number, if any) 

Wellfleet Harbor Dredging - Area 1 

SURETY: 

(Name, legal status and principal place of business) 

Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America 
One Tower Square 
Hartford, CT 06183 

The Contractor and Surety are bound to the Owner in the amount set forth above, for the payment of which the Contractor and 
Surety bind themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, as provided herein. 
The conditions of this Bond are such that if the Owner accepts the bid of the Contractor within the time specified in the bid 
documents, or within such time period as may be agreed to by the Owner and Contractor, and the Contractor either (1) enters 
into a contract with the Owner in accordance with the terms of such bid, and gives such bond or bonds as may be specified in 
the bidding or Contract Documents, with a surety admitted in the jurisdiction of the Project and otherwise acceptable to the 
Owner, for the faithful performance of such Contract and for the prompt payment of labor and material furnished in the 
prosecution thereof; or (2) pays to the Owner the difference, not to exceed the amount of this Bond, between the amount 
specified in said bid and such larger amount for which the Owner may in good faith contract with another party to perform the 
work covered by said bid, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect. The Surety 
hereby waives any notice of an agreement between the Owner and Contractor to extend the time in which the Owner may 
accept the bid. Waiver of notice by the Surety shall not apply to any extension exceeding sixty (60) days in the aggregate 
beyond the time for acceptance of bids specified in the bid documents, and the Owner and Contractor shall obtain the Surety's 
consent for an extension beyond sixty (60) days. 

If this Bond is issued in connection with a subcontractor's bid to a Contractor, the term Contractor in this Bond shall be 
deemed to be Subcontractor and the term Owner shall be deemed to be Contractor. 

When this Bond has been furnished to comply with a statutory or other legal requirement in the location of the Project, any 
provision in this Bond conflicting with said statutory or legal requirement shall be deemed deleted herefrom and provisions 
conforming to such statutory or other legal requirement shall be deemed incorporated herein. When so furnished, the intent is 
that this Bond shall be construed as a statutory bond and not as a common law bond. 

The Company executing this bond vouches that this document conforms to American Institute of Architects Document A310, 2010 

edition I 



Signed and sealed this 1st day of September , 2021 

Coastline Consulting & Development LLC 

urety Company of America 
(Seal) 

The company executing this bond vouches that this document conforms to American Institute of Architects Document A31 o, 2010 

edition 2 



TRAVELERSJ 

Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America 
Travelers Casualty and Surety Company 
St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety Company, and St. 
Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company are corporations duly organized under the laws of the State of Connecticut (herein collectively called the 
"Companies"), and that the Companies do hereby make, constitute and appoint STEPHEN C WAGNER of FARMINGTON 
Connecticut , their true and lawful Attorney-in-Fact to sign, execute, seal and acknowledge any and all bonds, recognizances, 
conditional undertakings and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof on behalf of the Companies in their business of guaranteeing the 
fidelity of persons, guaranteeing the performance of contracts and executing or guaranteeing bonds and undertakings required or permitted in any 
actions or proceedings allowed by law. 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Companies have caused this instrument to be signed, and their corporate seals to be hereto affixed, this 17th day of January, 
2019. 

State of Connecticut 

City of Hartford ss. 

On this the 17th day of January, 2019, before me personally appeared Robert L. Raney, who acknowledged himself to be the Senior Vice President 
of Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety Company, and St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company, and 
that he, as such, being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained by signing on behalf of said 
Companies by himself as a duly authorized officer. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and official seal. 

My Commission expires the 30th day of June, 2021 
Anna P. Nowik, Notary Public 

This Power of Attorney is granted under and by the authority of the following resolutions adopted by the Boards of Directors of Travelers Casualty and 
Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety Company, and St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company, which resolutions are now in full 
force and effect, reading as follows: 

RESOLVED, that the Chairman, the President, any Vice Chairman, any Executive Vice President, any Senior Vice President, any Vice President, any 
Second Vice President, the Treasurer, any Assistant Treasurer, the Corporate Secretary or any Assistant Secretary may appoint Attorneys-in-Fact and 
Agents to act for and on behalf of the Company and may give such appointee such authority as his or her certificate of authority may prescribe to sign 
with the Company's name and seal with the Company's seal bonds, recognizances, contracts of indemnity, and other writings obligatory in the nature of a 
bond, recognizance, or conditional undertaking, and any of said officers or the Board of Directors at any time may remove any such appointee and revoke 
the power given him or her; and it is 
FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Chairman, the President, any Vice Chairman, any Executive Vice President, any Senior Vice President or any Vice 
President may delegate all or any part of the foregoing authority to one or more officers or employees of this Company, provided that each such 
delegation is in writing and a copy thereof is filed in the office of the Secretary; and it is 
FURTHER RESOLVED, that any bond, recognizance, contract of indemnity, or writing obligatory in the nature of a bond, recognizance, or conditional 
undertaking shall be valid and binding upon the Company when (a) signed by the President, any Vice Chainman, any Executive Vice President, any 
Senior Vice President or any Vice President, any Second Vice President, the Treasurer, any Assistant Treasurer, the Corporate Secretary or any 
Assistant Secretary and duly attested and sealed with the Company's seal by a Secretary or Assistant Secretary; or (b) duly executed (under seal, if 
required) by one or more Attorneys-in-Fact and Agents pursuant to the power prescribed in his or her certificate or their certificates of authority or by one 
or more Company officers pursuant to a written delegation of authority; and it is 
FURTHER RESOLVED, that the signature of each of the following officers: President, any Executive Vice President, any Senior Vice President, any Vice 
President, any Assistant Vice President, any Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, and the seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile to any Power of 
Attorney or to any certificate relating thereto appointing Resident Vice Presidents, Resident Assistant Secretaries or Attorneys-in-Fact for purposes only of 
executing and attesting bonds and undertakings and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, and any such Power of Attorney or certificate bearing 
such facsimile signature or facsimile seal shall be valid and binding upon the Company and any such power so executed and certified by such facsimile 
signature and facsimile seal shall be valid and binding on the Company in the future with respect to any bond or understanding to which it is attached. 

I, Kevin E. Hughes, the undersigned, Assistant Secretary of Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety 
Company, and St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Power of 
Attorney executed by said Companies, which remains in full force and effect. 

Dated this 

l Kevin E. Hughes, Assistant Secretary 

To verify the authenticity of this Power of Attorney, please call us at 1·800-421-3880. 
Please refer to the above-named Attorney-in-Fact and the details of the bond to which this Power of Attorney is attached. 



L 

SECTION 00 30 00 

BID FORM 

The undersigned hereby declares to have carefully examined the annexed form of Contract, 
Specifications, and Drawings therein referred to and also the site upon which the projected work 
is to be performed. Also, included in the Bid Form is a table requiring information on the 
Bidder's qualifications. 

A. The undersigned proposes to furnish all labor and materials required for the "Wellfleet
Harbor Dredging - Area I" in accordance with the Drawings and Specifications prepared
by GEI Consultants, Inc., 124 Grove Street, Franklin, Massachusetts 02038, for the
Contract Price specified below, subject to additions and deductions according to the terms
of the Specifications.

Accompanying this Proposal is a bid deposit in the amount of 5% of the value of the 
Base Bid and Add Alternatives, which shall become the property of the Town of 
Wellfleet, MA (Owner) if, in case this Proposal shall be accepted by the said Owner, the 
undersigned shall fail to comply with the statutes as herein before specified, if it is a 
foreign corporation, or in any event fails to execute the Contract with, and give a bond to, 
said Owner, according to the requirements of the Notice to Contractor in the form 
annexed to said form of Contract, within the time hereinafter specified. 

The undersigned also hereby declares to be the only person interested in this Proposal; 
that it is made without any connection with any other person making any bid for the same 
work; that no person acting for, or employed by the Owner is directly or indirectly 
interested in this Proposal, or in any Contract which may be made under it, or in expected 
profits to arise therefrom; and it is made without directly or indirectly influencing or 
attempting to influence any other person or corporation to bid or to refrain from bidding 
or to influence the amount of the bid of any other person or corporation; and that this 
Proposal is made in good faith, without collusion or connection with any other person 
bidding for the same work; and that this Proposal is made with distinct reference and 
relation to the Bid Documents prepared for this case, and herein mentioned. 

B. This bid will include any Addenda issued during the bid period.

C. The bid prices are presented in the following schedule. The Bidder shall provide Total
Prices for the project as follows.

BID FORM 

00 30 00-1 



THE OWNER SOLICITS THE FOLLOWING BIDS: 

A. BASEBID

The Bidder agrees to perform all the Work described in the Contract Documents for the following prices: 

B. BASE BID SCHEDULE

Brief Description of Item Est. Unit Unit Price in Words Unit Price in Total Amount in 
Quant. 

I . Mobilization I 
(Item I) 

2. Dredging and Disposal 126,000 
(Item 2)

3. Debris (Item 3) 500 

4. Turbidity Curtain (Item 4) 2,000

TOTAL BASE BID 

PRICE: 

LS 

CY 

Tons 

LF 

Seven hundred and five thousand 

and zero 

Twenty-Nine 

and Seven�-Five 

One Hundred 

and Zero 

One Hundred 

and Zero 

cents 

cents 

cents 

cents 

TOTAL BASE BID PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS:

Four Million, Seven Hundred & Three Thousand, Five Hundred 

Figures 

dollars ----

dollars $29.75 

dollars $100.00 

dollars $100.00 

------------------------------

Zero 
---- --------------------------

BID FORM 

00 30 00-2 

Figures 

$705,000.00 

$3,748,500.00 

$50,000.00 

$200,000.00 

$4,703,500.00 

DOLLARS 

CENTS 



C. ADD ALTERNATIVE 1

The Bidder agrees to perform all the Work described in the Contract Documents for Add Alternative 1 for 
the following prices: 

D. ADD ALTERNATIVE 1 SCHEDULE

Brief Description of Item Est. 
Quant 

1 . Dredging and Disposal 4,100 
(Add Alt Item 1) 

2. Debris 10 
(Add Alt 1 Item 2)

TOTAL ADD ALT 1 

PRICE: 

Unit 

CY 

Tons 

Unit Price in Words 

Twenty-Nine 

and Seventy-Five 

One Hundred 

and Zero 

do1lars 

cents 

dollars 

cents 

TOT AL ADD ALTERNATIVE 1 PRICE WRITTEN IN WORDS: 

Unit Price in Total Amount i 
Figures Figures 

$29.75 $121,975.00 

$100.00 $1,000.00 

$122,975.00 

One Hundred Twenty-Two Thousand, Nine Hundred & Seventy-Five DOLLARS 

Zero CENTS 

BID PROPOSAL INCLUDES ADDENDA NUMBER(S) 1 

DESCRIPTION OF PAY ITEMS 

Refer to Technical Specifications Section 01 20 00-Price and Payment Procedures for 
descriptions of the work involved for each pay item 

BID FORM 

00 30 00-3 



BASIS OF CONTRACT AW ARD: 

The Town of Wellfleet, MA, Basis of Award will be determined by the available funding for the project 
and regulatory approvals. All Bidders will be first evaluated for award on the Base Bid to confirm the 
project is within the available funding. All Bidders will be then be evaluated for award on the Base Bid 
and Add Alternative 1 to confirm the project is within the available funding. Add Altnative 1 shall be 
executed by the Awarding Authority no later than December 10, 2021. 

The Town of Wellfleet, MA reserves the right to add additional funding to the project should it be in its 
best interest for maximizing the construction for the available funding. 

A. The undersigned agrees that, if he/she is selected as Contractor, he/she will within five (5)
calendar days, after presentation thereof by the Owner, execute the Contract in accordance
with the terms of this bid and furnish a performance bond and a payment bond for the full
amount of the Contract Price, each with a Surety company qualified to do business under
the laws of the Commonwealth and satisfactory to the Owner, the premiums for which are
to be paid by the Contractor and are included in the Contract Price.

B. The bidder hereby certifies that in the event he/she is awarded the Contract he/she shall
comply with the minority manpower ratio and all specific action steps contained in the
State of Massachusetts Equal Employment Opportunity Anti-Discrimination and
Affmnative Action Programs.

C. The undersigned hereby certifies that he/she is able to furnish labor that can work in
harmony with all other elements of labor employed or to be employed on this work.

D. The undersigned further certifies under penalties of perjury that this bid is in all respects
bona fide, fair, and made without collusion or fraud with any other person. As used in
this subsection, the word "person" shall mean any natural person, joint venture,
partnership, corporation, or other business or legal entity.

E. I hereby certify that I have been informed that this project is sales tax exempt. I further
certify that the bid prices contained herein do not include any calculations for sales tax.

Date: 
8/31/2021 Burnham Associates, Inc. 

(Name of General Bidder) 

By 

(Print Name as Signed Above) 

President 

(Title) 

14 Franklin St Salem, MA O 1970 

BID FORM 

00 30 00-4 

(Business Address) 



Note: If the bidder is a corporation, indicate State of incorporation; if a partnership, give full 
names and addresses of all partners; and if an individual, give residential address if different 
from business address. Incorporated in what State: _M_as_s_a _cli_u_ s _ett_s ______ _ 

President: 

Treasurer: 

Secretary 

If a Partnership: (Name all Partners) 

Name of Partner: 

Residence: 

Name of Partner: 

Residence: 

If an Individual: 

Name: 

Residence: 

Craig Burnham 

Cynthia Burnham 

Cynthia Burnham 

If an Individual doing business under a firm name: 

Name of Firm: 

Name of Individual: 

Business Address: 

Residence: 

The bidder will give below the name and address of the Surety Company who will sign the 
bonds. 

Berkley Insurance Company 

475 Steamboat Rd. Greenwich, CT 06830 

BID FORM 

00 30 00-5 



BIDDER'S QUALIFICATION 

The Bidder is required to state below work he/she has done of a character similar to that of the 
work included in the proposed contract and to give references that will enable the Owner to 
judge his/her experience and skills to successfully undertake this project. 

Project/Amount 

1. 
Block Island Old 
Harbor Dredging 

$2,104,000.00 

2. 
Cheesequake Creek 
Dredging 

$2,061,000.00 

3. 
Dredging Plymouth 
Harbor 

$9,508,000.00 

Description 

Dredge & Dispose of ~50,000 CY 
of mud and sand material 
including 15,000 CY of mud at 
the RJSDS and 35,000 CY of 
material at the Crescent Beach 
Nearshore Disposal Site. Contract 
depth was -15'+2' OD 

Dredge 10,000 CY of sandy 
material from the Cheesequake 
Creek in South Amboy, NJ with 
upland disposal at North 
American Aggregates' facility in 
Perth Amboy, NJ. Contractn 
depth was -1 0'+ 1' OD 

Dredge & Dispose of380,000 CY 
of material from the entrance 
channel and federal anchorage in 
Plymouth Harbor, with disposal 
at CCBDS & MBDS. Contract 
depth in the channel was -15'+2' 
OD and -8'+ I' OD in the 
anchorage. 

BID FORM 
00 30 00-6 

Contact Completion 
Date 

Bob Christie 
508.965.9890 2/11/2021 
USACE New England 
District 
W912WJ-20-C-0014 

Mike Oseback 
9/29/2020 

917-572-8803
USACE NY District
W912DS-20-C-0022

Bob Christie 2/25/2020 
508.965.9890 
USACE New England 
District 
W912WJ-18-C-0020 



Project/Amount 

4. 
South River Dredging 

$1,066,000.00 

5. 
Wormley Creek 
Maintenance Dredging 

Description Contact 

Dredge & Dispose of 18,000 CY Christine Player 
of sandy cobble material from 508-762-0766
the collapsed 114th Cliff" with 
disposal at MBDS. Contract 

Foth CLE Engineering

depth was -6'+1' OD 

hydrauhcally dredge & dispose ot Andrew Reid 
53,400 CY of mud and 17,500 CY (757)201-7053
of sand from the USCG Training 

USACE Norfolk
Center at Wonnley Creek in 

DistrictYorktown, VA. Contract depths 
W91236-17- C-0010were-6'+2'OD for the mud and 

-7'+ 2' OD for the sandy area. Mud
was disposed of at Wolf Trap
Disposal Site and sand was used as
beneficial reuse on-site.

--- END OF SECTION ---

BID FORM 
00 30 00-7 

Completion 
Date 

10/31/2019 

12/6/2017 



SECTION 00 55 00 

CERTIFICATION OF BIDDER REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 

MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH BID FORM 

Instructions 

This certificate is required pursuant to Executive Order 11246 (30 F.R. 12319-25). The 
implementing rules and regulations provide that any bidder or prospective 
CONTRACTOR, or any of their proposed SUBCONTRACTORs, shall state as an initial part 
of the bid or negotiations of the contract whether it has participated in any previous contract 
or subcontract subject to the equal opportunity clause, and if so, whether it has filed all 
compliance report within seven calendar days after bid opening. No contract shall be 
awarded unless such report is submitted. 

Certification by Bidder 

Name and Address of Bidder (include zip code) 

1. Bidder has participated in a previous contract or subcontract subject to the Equal
Opportunity Clause. Yes�No __ 

2. Compliance reports were required to be filed in connection with such contract or

subcontract. Yes_No� 

3. Bidder has filed all compliance reports due under applicable instructions, including
Monthly Employment Utilization Report (257). Yes...K._No __ 

4. Have you ever been or are you being considered for sanction due to violation of
Executive Order 11246 s amended? Yes_No� 

CERTIFICATION OF BIDDER REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 

00 55 00-1 



SECTION 00 56 00 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH TAX LAWS 

MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH BID FORM 

I, Craig Burnham of Burnham Associates, Inc certify under
(principal) (corporation) 

pains and penalties of perjury that said corporation has c 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts relating to taxes. 

President 
(title) 

042904308 

Federal Tax Identification Number 

--- END OF SECTION ---

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH TAX LAWS 

00 56 00-1 



SECTION 00 57 00 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-COLLUSION 

MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH BID FORM 

The undersigned certifies under penalties of perjury that this bid or proposal has been made 
and submitted in good faith and without collusion or fraud with any other person. As used in 
this certification, t word " on" shall mean any natural person, business, partnership, 
cotporation, uni , committe , uh, or other organization, entity, or group of individuals. 

Name of Business 

14 Franklin St. Sale, MA 0 1970 

Address 

9/1/2021 

Date 

--- END OF SECTION ---

CERTIFICATE OF NON-COLLUSION 

00 57 00-1 



SECTION 00 58 00 

CORPORATE SIGNATORY AUTHORIZATION 

IF APPLICABLE, SUB1\11T WITH BID FORM 

If the Bidder is a corporation, complete the following certification: At a 

duly authorized meeting of the Board of Directors of the 

Burnham Associates, Inc. held on 9/1/2021 
-----------------

(Name of Corporation) (Date) 

at which all the Directors were present or waived notice, it was 

VOTED that, Craig Burnham 

(Name) 

President 
(Officer) 

of this company is authorized to execute contracts and bonds in the name and 

behalf of said company, and affix its corporate seal thereto, and such 

execution of any contract or obligation in this company's name on its behalf 

by such Cynthia Burnham ofthe 
(Officer) 

company, shall be valid and binding upon this company. 

I hereby certify that I am the Clerk of the Burnham Associates, Inc 

that Craig Burnham 
(Officer) 

is the duly elected President 

of said company, and that the above vote has not been amended or rescinded and remains in full 
force and effect as of the date of the Contract. 

A true copy, 

i Attest (!yJL Bt«-1<.a-rh-=
(Clerk) 

Place of Business Burnham Associates, Inc. 

(Corporate Seal) 

--- END OF SECTION ---
CORPORATE SIGNATORY AUTHORIZATION 

00 58 00-1 



Attachment A: Contractor's Dredge Phase Plan 

BAI intends to subcontract AGM Marine Contractors to assist in the completion of this project. Upon 

receipt of Notice to Proceed, and with coordination between the Wellfleet Harbormaster and BAI, AGM 

would endeavor to relocate existing piles presently located in the dredge prism in Phases 1 - 4 of the 

dredge area to an area outside the dredge prism for reuse as turbidity curtain anchor piles as needed. If 

a turbidity curtain is ultimately determined to not be required, AGM would store the existing pressure 

treated timber piles that are removed on the Town Wharf and dispose of the existing deteriorated non

pressure treated piles. Upon the opening of the October 1 dredge window, BAI would commence 

dredging of the channel to -4' MLLW to facilitate barge access at all stages of tide, while AGM would 

perform the dredging required in the anchorage. Once the anchorage has been completed, AGM would 

follow behind BAI to remove the remaining material to the contractually required depth. The 

completion of "phase 1 is expected to take approximately 14 working days, with the combined efforts of 

BAI and AGM removing ~2,500 in-place cubic yards per working day. Dredging would continue 

uninterrupted into "Phase 2" which would require no relocation of piles in this phase. Coordination with 

Wellfleet Harbormaster would take place to ensure the mitigation of interference by local small craft as 

needed. Phase 2 is approximately 750' long and would take approximately 15 working days to complete, 

maintaining the same expected daily production between both companies' efforts. Dredging would 

continue uninterrupted from "Phase 2" into "Phase 3". Work in this phase would be expected to take 20 

working days. This same process would be repeated for Phase 4 which would require approximately 18 

working days to complete. Should Add Alternate 1 be awarded, the pile relocation and dredging would 

require an additional 5 working days to complete. The working days required to perform the in-water 

silt producing work would allow the project to reach substantial completion prior to January 1, 2022. 

Should adverse weather events or unforeseen delays outside of the Contractor's control be 

encountered, an extension application would be applied for prior to the December 15 deadline. 



BAI EQUIPMENT: 

Dredge "SAMSON Ill" 

Service Barge "SNAG 1508" 

Scow "SE103" /"SE104" 

Pushboat "STRIDER" 

Pushboat "MANTIS" 

Workboat "SCULLY 23" 

AGM EQUIPMENT: 

Dredge "TRITON" 

Dump Scow "TELSIAI" 

Tug "SITKA" 

Skiff "STIPRUMAS" 

Skiff "LAIVAS" 

Attachment B: Equipment Listing 



Document A310™ - 2010 
Conforms with The American Institute of Architects AIA Document 310 

Bid Bond 

CONTRACTOR: 
(Name, legal status and address) 
Burnham Associates, Inc. 

14 Franklin St 
Salem, MA 01970 

OWNER: 
(Name, legal status and address) 
Town of Wellfleet, MA 

300 Main Street 
Wellfleet MA 02667 

SURETY: 
Berkley Insurance Company 
4 75 Steamboat Road 
Greenwich, CT 06830 

BOND AMOUNT: Five Percent (5%) of the attached bid 

PROJECT: 
(Name, location or address, and Project number, if any) 
Wellfleet Harbor Dredging - Area 1 
Wellfleet MA 

T2108041 

This document has important 
legal consequences. Consultation with an 
attorney is encouraged with respect to its 
completion or modification. 

Any singular reference to Contractor, 
Surety, Owner or other party shall be 
considered plural where applicable. 

The Contractor and Surety are bound to the Owner in the amount set forth above, for the payment of which the Contractor and Surety bind 
themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, as provided herein. The conditions of this Bond 
are such that if the Owner accepts the bid of the Contractor within the time specified in the bid documents, or within such time period as may 
be agreed to by the Owner and Contractor, and the Contractor either (1) enters into a contract with the Owner in accordance with 
the terms of such bid, and gives such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding or Contract Documents, with a surety admitted in the 
jurisdiction of the Project and otherwise acceptable to the Owner, for the faithful performance of such Contract and for the prompt payment of 
labor and material furnished in the prosecution thereof; or (2) pays to the Owner the difference, not to exceed the amount of this Bond, 
between the amount specified in said bid and such larger amount for which the Owner may in good faith contract with another party to 
perform the work covered by said bid, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect. The 
Surety hereby waives any notice of an agreement between the Owner and Contractor to extend the time in which the Owner may accept the bid. 
Waiver ofnotice by the Surety shall not apply to any extension exceeding sixty (60) days in the aggregate beyond the time for acceptance of 
bids specified in the bid documents, and the Owner and Contractor shall obtain the Surety's consent for an extension beyond sixty (60) days. 

If this Bond is issued in connection with a subcontractor's bid to a Contractor, the term Contractor in this Bond shall be deemed to be 
Subcontractor and the term Owner shall be deemed to be Contractor. 

When this Bond has been furnished to comply with a statutory or other legal requirement in the location of the Project, any provision in this 
Bond conflicting with said statutory or legal requirement shall be deemed deleted herefrom and provisi conforming to such statutory or
other legal requirement shall be deemed incorporated herein. When so furnished, the intent is that 

· 
nd shall be constru d as a statutory 

bond and not as a common law bond. 

Signed and sealed this 1st day of Septem her , 2021 

(Seal) 

Berkley Ins c.e-,1=61m.oany 

---�.......,...,,.....-------+-o!'-f-..-=:.---'---\--\ 

S-0054/AS 8/10

► 
< 
"" 



POWER OF A TIORNEY 
BERKLEY INSURANCE COMPANY 

WILMINGTON, DELAWARE 

No. BI-10186d-el 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that BERKLEY INSURANCE COMPANY (the "Company"), a corporation duly 
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware, having its principal office in Greenwich, CT, has made, constituted 
and appointed, and does by these presents make, constitute and appoint: Carl L. Traina; Louis A. Tonry Jr.,· or Kristin Erickson
of Tonry Insurance Group, Inc. of Braintree, A:t4 its true and lawful Attorney-in-Fact, to sign its name as surety only as 
delineated below and to execute, seal, acknowledge and deliver any and all bonds and undertakings, with the exception of 
Financial Guaranty Insurance, providing that no single obligation shall exceed Fifty Million and 00/100 U.S. Dollars (U.S.$50,000,000.00), to the same extent as if such bonds had been duly executed and acknowledged by the regularly elected 
officers of the Company at its principal office in their own proper persons. 

This Power of Attorney shall be construed and enforced in accordance with, and governed by, the laws of the State of Delaware, 
without giving effect to the principles of conflicts of laws thereof. This Power of Attorney is· granted pursuant to the following 
resolutions which were duly and validly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company held on January 25, 2010: 

RESOLVED, that, with respect to the Surety business written by Berkley Surety, the Chairman of the Board, Chief 
Executive Officer, President or any Vice President of the Company, in conjunction with the Secretary or any Assistant 
Secretary are hereby authorized to execute powers of attorney authorizing and qualifying the attorney-in-fact named therein 
to execute bonds, undertakings, recognizances, or other suretyship obligations on behalf of the Company, and to affix the 
corporate seal of the Company to powers of attorney executed pursuant hereto; and said officers may remove any such 
attorney-in-fact and revoke any power of attorney previously granted; and further 
RESOLVED, that such power of attorney limits the acts of those named therein to the bonds, undertakings, recognizances, 
or other suretyship obligations specifically named therein, and they have no authority to bind the Company except in the 
manner and to the extent therein stated; and further 
RESOLVED, that such power of attorney revokes all previous powers issued on behalf of the attorney-in-fact named; and 
further 
RESOLVED, that the signature of any authorized officer and the seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile to any 
power of attorney or certification thereof authorizing the execution and delivery of any bond, undertaking, recognizance, or 
other suretyship obligation of the Company; and such signature and seal when so used shall have the same force and effect as 
though manually affixed. The Company may continue to use for the purposes herein stated the facsimile signature of any 
person or persons who shall have been such officer or officers of the Company, notwithstanding the fact that they may have 
ceased to be such at the time when such instruments shall be issued. IN WTINESS WHEREOF, the Company has caused these presents to_.l:>e signed and attested by its appropriate officers and its 

corporate seal hereunto affixed this� day of_--'=
--==

-=--' 2021 

Attest: �,

By_-" _ ___.... _______ _ 
ini1l.demum Executive Vice President & Secretary 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT) 
) ss: 

COUNTY OF FAIR.FIELD ) 

Sworn to before me, a Notazy Public in the State of Connecticut, this .lID!L day of __ ..,,..._�M_a ___ , 
and Jeffrey M. Hafter who are sworn to me to be the Executive Vice J;'resid..,,...,�..,, respectively, of Berkley Insurance Company. W.:gT��� 

CONNECTICUT 
MV CQMMll'ISION l:XPIREI 

N>RIL 30. 2024 

CERTIFICAU: 

2021 , by Ira S. Lederman 
- Senior Vice President,

I, the undersigned, Assistant Secretary of BERKLEY INSURANCE COMP ANY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY fllat the foregoing is a true, correct �d complete copy of the original Power of Attorney; that said Power of Attorney bas not been revoked ot rescinded 
� authority of the Attomey-in..:Fact set forth therein, who executed the bond or un� to which this Power of
•. � ched, is in full force and effect as of this date. 

� 

(
1 j :,,, "II .., my hand aod seal oflh< Company, thls J.st __ d.,, •""�. "'. � 2021 . 
� SF.AL l 

=----x__at,,tt-:-===-� �¢, .,. Vincent P. Forte �;_,.41-1�,.,,,_----



Please verify the authenticity of the instrument attached to this power 

by: 

Toll-Free Telephone: (866) 768-3534; or 

Electronic Mail: BSGlnquiry@berkleysurety.com 

Any written notices, inquiries, claims or demands to the Surety on the bond 

attached to this power should be directed to: 

Berkley Surety Group 

412 Mount Kemble Ave. 

Suite 310N 

Morristown, NJ 07960 

Attention: Surety Claims Department 

Or 

Email: BSGClaim@berkleysurety.com 

Please include with all communications the bond number and the name of the 

principal on the bond. Where a claim is being asserted, please set forth generally 

the basis of the claim. In the case of a payment or performance bond please also 

identify the project to which the bond pertains. 

Berkley Surety Group is an operating unit of W. R. Berkley Corporation that 

underwrites surety business on behalf of Berkley Insurance Company and Berkley 

Regional Insurance Company 



REQUESTED BY: 

DESIRED ACTION: 

PROPOSED 

MOTION: 

Summary: 

ACTION TAKEN: 

VOTED: 

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: September 14, 2021 

BUSINESS 

--D--

Chair Ryan Curley 

V 

To discuss and take possible votes on the Remote participation 

I move to adopt the Remote Participation Policy as printed in the 

packet. 

Moved By: Seconded By: 

Condition(s): 

Yea Nay Abstain 



Remote Participation Policy 

Purpose 

The Office of the Attorney General amended the Open Meeting Law regulations at 940 CMR 29.10 to 
allow members of public bodies, in limited circumstances, to participate remotely in meetings. While all 
members of Town Bodies shall try to attend meetings in person, current regulations allow greater 
participation in government meetings by enabling members to participate remotely when physical 
attendance would be unreasonably difficult. This Policy intends to establishes clear guidelines on the 
practice of for remote participation by Town Boards and Committees under the Open Meeting Law, 
M.G.L. c.30A, §§18-25. It is essential to recognize the long-term impact of COVID on public meetings as
well the character of the town’s population. Wellfleet must retain the expertise of those serving on
boards who may be unable to attend in person. Furthermore The Town of Wellfleet values public
participation, transparency, and lively, informed discussions. In light of this, the public shall always be
provided with a means of remote partition, and meetings shall be recorded.

Adaptation 

The Wellfleet Selectboard Hereby Adopts Remote Participation as allowed under The Massachusetts 
Attorney General’s Regulations, 940 CMR 29.10(2)(a), for all town public bodies by majority vote. In 
accordance with 940 CMR 29.10(3), the Selectboard may revoke its adoption of 940 CMR 29.10 by a 
simple majority vote at any time. 

This Policy and 940 CMR 29.10 shall apply to all Town boards, committees, commissions, 
subcommittees, and working groups subject to the Open Meeting Law regardless of whether such public 
bodies are appointed or elected. Where the Remote Participation Policy is more stringent than 940 CMR 
29.10, the Policy shall control. 

Minimum Requirements for Remote Participation 

Members of the public body who participate remotely and all persons present at the meeting location 
shall be clearly audible to each other and, if possible, clearly visible to all persons present at the meeting 
location as required by M.G.L.c30A§20(d) 

A quorum of the body, including the Chair or, in the Chair’s absence, the person authorized to chair the 
meeting, shall be physically present at the meeting location, as required by M.G.L. c.30A, §20(d). 

Members of the public body who participate remotely must have access to the same materials being 
used at the meeting location. 

Members of public bodies who participate remotely may vote and shall not be deemed absent for the 
purposes of M.G.L. c. 39, §23D. 

All Open Session meetings shall have the ability for the public to participate, instructions on how to join 
a meeting shall be posted on the Town of Wellfleet Website.  

In recognition of the Town Media Policy, all meetings shall be recorded, the input of those participating 
remotely must be intelligible and unedited.   

Reasons for Remote Participation 



A Board member may attend a meeting through electronic conferencing only if physical attendance 
would be unreasonably difficult. Chairs of public bodies are encouraged to continue to induce 
encourage all members to attend meetings in person as a general rule due to the inherent benefits of 
physical presence in a meeting. It is critical to note that a quorum must be physically present 940 CRM 
29.10(4)(b).  

Acceptable Methods of Remote Participation 

Accommodations shall be made for any public body member who requires TTY service, video relay 
service, or other forms of adaptive communications. 

The Wellfleet Selectboard authorizes the use of a single Video Conferencing Platform to be used by all 
bodies of the Town of Wellfleet. 

If technical difficulties arise due to remote participation, the Chair should suspend discussion while 
reasonable efforts are made to correct any problem that interferes with remote participant’s ability to 
hear or be heard clearly by all persons at the meeting location. If technical difficulties result in a remote 
participant being disconnected from the meeting, that fact and the time at which the disconnection 
occurred and subsequent reconnection if achieved shall be noted in the meeting minutes. If a public 
hearing occurs after disconnection, the member shall be noted as absent. 

Procedures for Remote Participation 

(i) Any member of a public body who wishes to participate remotely shall, at least 48 hours or
as soon as reasonably possible prior to the meeting, notify the Chair or person chairing the
meeting of his or her desire to do so and the reason for and facts supporting theirhis or her
request.

(i)(ii) All posted public meetings of the Town of Wellfleet shall include the remote meeting 
information, and the public shall have the ability to participate remotely.  

(ii)(iii) Prior to the meeting, the Chair shall make every effort to ensure the equipment is available 
and functioning correctly. If the required equipment is not available, then the Chair shall 
deny the request for remote participation. 

(iii)(iv) At the start of the meeting, the Chair shall announce the name of any member who will be 
participating remotely. This information shall also be recorded in the meeting minutes. 

(iv)(v) All votes taken during any meeting in which a member participates remotely shall be by roll 
call vote. Members may participate remotely even if they are not qualified to vote. 

(v)(vi) Remote participants shall preserve the confidentiality of the executive session. The remote 
participant shall state at the start of any such session that no other person is present and/or 
able to hear the discussion at the remote location, unless presence of that person is 
approved by simple majority vote of the public body, and that the session is not being 
remotely recorded by any device. 



REQUESTED BY: 

DESIRED ACTION: 

PROPOSED 

MOTION: 

SUMMARY: 

ACTION TAKEN: 

VOTED: 

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: September 14, 2021 

BUSINESS 

_, E _, 

Ryan Curley, Selectboard Chair 

V 

To discuss and take possible votes on the town media policy 

Moved By: Seconded By: 

Condition(s): 

Yea Nay Abstain 

I move to adopt the Town Media Policy as printed. 



Wellfleet Town Media AV Channels: Policy  
 

I. POLICY – The Wellfleet Government Access Cable Television Channel and Wellfleet 
Town Media’s Youtube Channel (hereafter “Town Media’s Channels”) is are intended solely to 
provide information to Wellfleet citizens about issues, services, programs, activities, and events 
involving or affecting local government and the community.  

II. CONTENT – All open meetings of all Town bodies, will be recorded by audio video (AV) 
for steaming and television broadcast in their entirety, without editing or commentary (with the 
sole exception of editing out technical pauses which may occur to rearrange chairs or 
equipment). All recordings must be accessible through the town’s YouTube Channel. Where 
staff is not available to record the meeting, it is the responsibility of a body’s chair, vice chair, 
and secretary to record the meeting. Said recording must be provided to town staff within 72 
hours after a meeting is adjourned. All lLegally approved Executive Sessions will not be 
recorded. The Ttaxation Aaid Ccommittee shall be exempt from this policy. 

A. All content must meet approval of technical broadcast standards at the discretion of the 
Media Operations Manager.  

B. Political forums and debates may be recorded for broadcast and/or streaming with the 
approval of the Media Operations Manager. Town Media’s Channels may not be used for the 
promotion of individual political campaigns. All commercial advertising and religious promotion 
is prohibited.  

C. Programming and streaming schedules will be at the discretion of the Media Operations 
Manager and preference may not be awarded based on financial compensation.  

D. With the approval of the Media Operations Manager Aany outside agency or citizen 
submitting programming for broadcast and/or streaming is responsible for obtaining all 
necessary copyright clearances and will hold the Town and its successors, departments, 
officers, employees, servants, attorneys, and agents harmless in any case of copyright 
infringement.  

III. ACCURACY – The accuracy of all information on Town Media’s Channels is the 
responsibility of the body, or entity being recorded. Statements made may not reflect the views 
of Town Media personal, other Town staff, or public bodies separate from the body recorded. 
Town Media staff is not responsible for the accuracy or quality of information recorded.  

IV. ACCESS – All members of the public will have equal access to Town Media’s content. 
Town Media will broadcast continuously except in the case of technical malfunction. DVD 
copies of Town Media programming will be made available upon request to the Media 
Operations Manager. Streaming content can must generally be available on commonly 
available be viewed on personal computers, mobile devices, or Town computers at the Wellfleet 
Public Library.  

V. EQUIPMENT USAGE – Town Media equipment is used for the production of Town 
Media content and may not be loaned to the public. Town Media equipment may be used by the 
Media Operations Manager and approved Production Technicians to produce programming for 



other Town entities and departments (including but not limited to: the Public Library, the Council 
on Aging, and local community organizations without political or religious affiliation) at the 
discretion and approval of the Media Operations Manager and Town Administrator.  

VI. STAFFING – The Media Operations Manager is the director of all Town Media business 
and will report to the Town Administrator and Selectboard as required. The Media Operations 
Manager will may hire and manage Production Technicians. The work of all Production 
Technicians must meet technical broadcast standards and the approval of the Media 
Operations Manager. Production Technicians may not make any technical, political, financial, or 
managerial decisions for Town Media without explicit instruction from the Media Operations 
Manager.  



Rebekah Eldridge 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Jim <jmhood@hotmail.com> 
Thursday, August 26, 2021 1:46 PM 
Rebekat:, Eldridge 

Subject: Re: town media and remote participation policies 

Rebekah-

Please convey my personal concerns that I think it is premature to be focusing on the media and remote participation 

policies while there is such uncertainty about if and when we can return to in-person meetings and how such meetings 
are made available to the public either in "safe" locations or remotely when AV staff resources are available. 

Committee or board chairs and members cannot be expected to record meetings. That Is not their role. 
Jim Hood 
Sent from my IPad 

On Aug 26, 2021, at 12:49 PM, Rebekah Eldridge <Rebekah.Eldridge@wellfleet-ma.gov> wrote: 

Hi everyone, 
I apologize if you are seeing this for the second time. I have been asked again by the 

board to send these out to you and have you respond with your questions, comments, or 
concerns regarding these policies no later than August 30th

• So I am able to put it on one
of their September meetings. 
Thanks so much 
Rebekah 

<image001.png> 

Rebekah L . Eldridge 
Executive Assistant to the Town Administrator 

(508) 349-0300 ext 1100
TT4-383-2609 (cell)

M-F Bam-12noon; 1pm-4pm

<Wellfleet Town Media AV Channels Pollcy.docx> 

<Remote Participation Polley as am 6.8.21.docX> 

1 



Rebekah Eldridge

From: Jennifer Congel 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, August 26, 2021 12:44 PM 
Rebekah Eldridge 

Cc: Charles Sumner 

Subject RE: remote policy and media policy 

Good Afternoon, 
I have read through each document and do not have any concerns or suggestions. My only comment is I am pleased that 

the board 
is considering a remote participation policy knowing It can only help in trying to fill vacant positions. 

Best Regards, 
Jennifer Congel 
Town Clerk 

From: Rebekah Eldridge <Rebekah.Eldridge@wellfleet-ma.goV> 
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 202112:10 PM 
To: Dept. Heads <DeptHeads@wellfleet-ma.gov> 
Cc: Charles Sumner <Charles.Sumner@wellfleet-ma.gov> 
Subject: remote policy and media policy 

Good Afternoon, 
I believe I have sent both of these to you. They Board has asked me to resend them and to send me 

your comments, concerns, and or suggestions by August 30th
• I apologize for repeating this request. 

Thanks so much
Rebekah

Rebekah L . Eldridge 
Executive Assistant to the Town Administrator 
(508) 349-0300 ext 1100
n4-383-2609 (cell)
M-F 8am-12noon; 1pm-4pm

1 



Rebekah Eldridge

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

cookpd@comcast.net 
Monday, August 30, 2021 12:13 PM 
Rebekah Eldridge 
Rebecca Noble; Christie O'Campbell; Ned Oliver; Peter Cook 
RE: town media and remote participation policies 

Thanks Rebekah - three inputs came from committee members - these are not questions from the Bike & Walkways 
Committee as a whole because we have not met to discuss in open forum, they are questions sent to me by individual 

members: 

1. In the past, meetings could only be held in specific public places (COA, library, or meeting rooms at town hall).
Are we allowed to meet outdoors? Is there a list of Indoor and outdoor pubUc places where meetings are
permitted?

2. Are there any provisions to hold meetings on the weekend, particularly if a time-sensitive need arises for a
meeting?

3. A question came up about the 48-hour rule for posting meeting notices, however as you have mentioned to me,
48 hours is a MA state requirement the town does not have authority to change.

Thanks, 

Peter Cook 
Bike & Walkways Committee 

From: Rebekah Eldridge <Rebekah.Eldridge@wellfleet-ma.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 202112:49 PM 
To: Elaine Mcllroy <emcilroy@comcast.net>; Peter Cook <cookpd@comcast.net>; Ken Granlund 
<yupjake2014@gmail.com>; Jim <jmhood@hotmall.com>; Mia Baumgarten <miabaumgarten@gmail.com>; Nancy Vail 
<Nancy.Vail@wellfleet-ma.gov>; Gary Sorkin <gary.sorkin21@gmail.com>; Curt Felix <cfelix@planktonpower.net>; John 
Cumbler <cumbler@louisville.edu>; Wilson Sullivan <cwllsonsulllvan@gmail.com>; Chris Allgeier 
<cjallgeier@gmail.com>; Fred Magee <jfred.magee@gmail.com>; Lydia Vivante <vivantelydia@gmail.com>; Merrill 
Mead-Fox <mmeadfox@gmall.com>; Robin A Robinson <rrobinson@umassd.edu>; Sharon Rule-Agger 
<rule.aggers@verizon.net>; Joseph Aberdale <josephaberdale@gmail.com>; John riehl <jlriehl@comcast.net>; Bruce 
Hurter <brucehurter@comcast.net>; dennyoc@comcast.net; Gerry Parent <geparent@yahoo.com>; Christine Shreves 
<eclshreves@gmail.com>; Sonya Woodman <sswoodman99@comcast.net>; Rebecca Taylor 
<beautifu1blrth4u@yahoo.com�; Sharon Inger <ingers@comcast.net> 
Subject: town media and remote participation policies 

Hi everyone, 
I apologize if you are seeing this for the second time. I have been asked again by the board to send 

these out to you and have you respond with your questions, comments, or concerns regarding these 
policies no later than August 30th

• So I am able to put it on one of their September meetings. 
Thanks so much
Rebekah

1 



Rebekah Eldridge 

From: Hillary Lemos 

Sent: 

To: 

Tuesday, August 31, 2021 9:29 AM 

Rebekah Eldridge 
Subject: RE: remote policy and media policy 

I am ok with both of these policies. 

From: Rebekah Eldridge <Rebekah.Eldridge@wellfleet-ma.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, August 26, 202112:10 PM 

To: Dept. Heads <DeptHeads@wellfleet-ma.gov> 

Cc: Charles Sumner <Charles.Sumner@wellfleet-ma.gov> 

Subject: remote policy and media policy 

Good Afternoon, 
I believe I have sent both of these to you. They Board has asked me to resend them and to send me 

your comments, concerns , and or suggestions by August 30th
• I apologize for repeating this request. 

Thanks so much
Rebekah

Rebekah L . Eldridge 
Executive Assistant to the Town Administrator 
(508) 349-0300 ext 1100
774-383-2609 (cell)
M-F 8am-12noon; lpm-4pm

1 



REQUESTED BY: 

DESIRED ACTION: 

PROPOSED 

MOTION: 

ACTION TAKEN: 

VOTED: 

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDAACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: September 14, 2021 

BUSINESS 

_, F _, 

Ryan Curley ~ Selectboard Chair 

IX 

To discuss and vote to proclaim the month of September in the 

town of Wellfleet to be suicide awareness month 

I move to proclaim the month of September in the Town of 

Wellfleet as Suicide Awareness Month. 

Moved By: Seconded By: 

Condition(s): 

Yea Nay Abstain 



National Suicide Prevention Month Proclamation 2021 Town of Wellfleet 

WHEREAS, September is known as Suicide Prevention Month, a time in which mental health 
advocates, individuals, prevention organizations, survivors, allies and communities around the 
country unite to promote suicide prevention awareness; and 

WHEREAS, the past year has presented our communities with challenges and led to transitions 
that, expected or unexpected, welcomed or not, can be unsettling, disorienting, and stressful; and 

WHEREAS, the pandemic has changed our fabric of life, and major life changes are 
environmental risk factors for suicide; and 

WHEREAS, we know that connecting, working with, and supporting one another can help 
prepare us for the future; and 

WHEREAS, according to the American Foundation for Suicide Prevention (AFSP), Suicide is 
the 10th leading cause of death among adults, and the 2nd leading cause of death among 
individuals between the ages of 10 and 34 in the US; and 

WHEREAS, more than 48,000 people died by suicide across the United States in 2019, with an 
average of 132 suicides completed daily: and 

WHEREAS, each suicide directly impacts a minimum of 100 additional people, including 
family, friends, co-workers, neighbors, and community members: and 

WHEREAS, local organizations like the Cape and Islands Suicide Prevention Coalition 
encourage all residents to take the time to understand the importance of mental health education 
and recognize that taking care of ourselves and others includes taking care of mental health; and 

WHEREAS, Wellfleet publicly places its full support behind those who work in the fields of 
mental health, education, and law enforcement; 

WHEREAS, all Barnstable residents are urged to play a role in suicide prevention and promote 
mental health and wellness as we strive towards reducing suicides; and 

WHEREAS, September is recognized across the United States as Suicide Prevention Month and 
provides the opportunity to educate our community about the warning signs for suicide and how 
to reach out and connect to those experiencing an emotional crisis; 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that we, The Wellfleet Selectboard, do hereby proclaim 
the month of September 2021, as National Suicide Prevention Month in the Wellfleet. 



�a .,,_ 
IPOJY.._j'i� 

' 

Reported by: 

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDAACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: September 14, 2021 

SELECTBOARD REPORTS: 

Topic: 

X 



SELECTBOARD 

AGENDAACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: September 14, 2021 XII 

TOWN ADMINISTRATORS & ASSISTANT TOWN 

ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS 

• Please see selectboard packet



To: Selectboard 
From: Charles L. Sumner, Interim Town Administrator 

Rebecca Slick, Assistant Town Administrator 
Subject: Administration's Report 

Date: September 9, 2021 

Please find enclosed a copy of my report for the period of August 19 to September 9, 2021: 

1. Water Department: The Town's contract for support services for the Wellfleet public water

systems operations expired on July 31, 2021. We issued an agreement to extend the current
contract through October 31, 2021. Additionally, we have finalized the bid documents for a
succeeding 3-year agreement, which will be advertised shortly.

2. Route 6/Main Street Intersection Project: We did receive confirmation from Greg Mischel,
Project Manager for the MassDOT that the 25% Design Public Hearing for the Route 6/Main
Street Intersection project will occur on Wednesday, September 22, 2021, at 6:30pm via Zoom.

3. Wellfleet Harbor Dredging Project: We opened bids for this project on Wednesday, September
1, 2021, were we received 4 bid responses. One of the vendors was disqualified because they
had not been properly prequalified by the Mass DOT. Also, one of the bidders has filed a bid

protest as well. We will be meeting with Dan Robbins, Project Manager from GEi on Thursday,
September 9, 2021, where he will provide an update and recommendation for the contract
award for this project, which we will present to the Selectboard on September 14, 2021.

We recently received the grant pre-payment for the harbor project from the Massachusetts 
Executive Office of Housing & Economic Development in the amount of $2,375,000 which 

represents approximately 50% of the total project costs. 

Finally, the Town has been awarded a grant in the amount of $39,600 from the Seaport 

Economic Council for costs associated with the Area 2 Dredging and permitting phase. 
4. Media Services Operations: Rebekah Eldridge, Rebecca Slick and I recently met with JP Ludwig

and Suzanne Bryan to discuss the idea of contracting out for media services operations for the
Town's cable channel, video on demand platform and related media needs. Currently this
position isa part-time employee for the Town, which is vacant. Mr. Ludwig and Ms. Bryan

currently provide these services to the towns of Brewster, Yarmouth, and Truro. For disclosure
purposes worked for me in Brewster in this capacity for many years. This approach is attractive
to me because we would have improved coverage relative to various employee leave/absence

issues. They have several employees and contractor that work with and for them providing
some resiliency. Another advantage is that they recently worked to upgrade Brewster's and

Yarmouth's public meeting rooms to allow for a robust enhanced hybrid option for public
meeting.

5. Building Commission Vacancy: We continue the process to hire a new Building Commissioner.
Interviews have been completed, we are working on some related details and hope to be able to
inform the Board shortly on a finalist for this important decision. In the meanwhile, Victor
Staley, who is the retired Building Commissioner from the Town of Brewster started work as

Wellfleet's Interim Building Commissioner on Tuesday, September 7, 2021.
6. Fire & Emergency Medical Services Study: I had mentioned in my previous report that I had

received a message from Darrin Tangeman, the Town Manager for the Town of Truro informing
me that he and Maria Broadbent had submitted a grant application, (which was approved in the
amount of $20,000) to the Massachusetts Department of Housing and Community Development



to explore opportunities to address shared challenges and regional solutions for the Outer Cape 

fire & emergency medical services. Provincetown has given verbal approval that they will 

collaborate in the analysis. There was a kick-off meeting held on Tuesday, September 7, that 

Chief Pauley attended. 

7. Macs on the Pier- Based upon the Selectboard's action at our last meeting I have asked Town

Counsel to draft a license agreement for the use of Town property as outlined in my original

August 17, 2021, memo. Once this process is completed I will present the document to the

Selectboard for further review.

8. DPW Superintendent - We did complete the advertisement and interview process for the DPW

Superintendent's position this week. The interview team consisted of Chief Pauley, Chief Hurley,

Suzanne Thomas, Rebecca Slick, and me. The team unanimously supported the appointment of

Jay Norton, the current Interim DPW Superintendent to the permanent position. I will be

meeting with Jay next week to discuss the terms of a contract for this position.



SELECTBOARD 

AGENDAACTION REQUEST 

Meeting Date: September 14, 2021 XIII 

CORRESPONDENCE AND VACANCY REPORTS 

**Please see packet** 



! ri Ii\.@ From

Today 
Subject Receivedt"" Size 

Jude Ahem Fwd: I still can't get your comment out of my head Wed 9/8/2021 5: ... 27 KB 

I expect and will demand an answer to what Selectboard member DeVAsto means EXACTLY when he states that I just took up a 

Taylor Bicycle trail Wed 9/8/2021 ... 18 KB 
I completely support the right of my neighbors to not have a bicycle trail imposed on their property, against their interests and 

Jude Ahern Fwd: I still can't get your comment out of my head Wed 9/8/2021 ... 23 KB 
Just took up a residency plan? How long must one live in this town to enjoy basic rights? Sounds to me like Mikey doesn't like 

Wellfleet Cha ... Don't miss out on this Outer Cape networking event! Wed 9/8/2021 ... 79 KB 
Tues, Sept 14 // Outer Cape Chamber After Hours 

Jude Let Nancy harrass Rec people and then claim she needs more dep help ... Wed 9/8/2021 ... 15 KB 
And she won't enforce Mikey who is over his boundary line and instead helps him correct this without telling anyone. This is not a 

Jude And I dare you to do anything about it Wed 9/8/2021 ... 15 KB 
I didn't get an answer back from Nancy about the $50 fine (no that's not a joke) for taking shellfish now and whether or not that 

Jude Chapter 130 Wed 9/8/2021 ... 15 KB 
If this town just picks and chooses which parts of chapter 130 it wants to enforce then the Public will do the same. Sent from my 

Jude I still can't get your comment out of my head Wed 9/8/2021 ... 16 KB 
Dear Board: In clear violation of our Charter that she herself rewrote with King Harry, Helen tells Nancy Civetta what to do daily! 

Yesterday 

Sunday 

0 Charles Sum ... FW: September 11th Remembrance Press Release Tue 9/7/2021 5 ... 241 KB 
Good afternoon all, Please see attached notice on Wellfleet 911 Remembrance Ceremony. Best wishes, Charlie Charles L. Sumner 

Jude Fwd: Posting outside town hall?! Tue 9/7/2021 4 ... 17 KB 
Is this Selectboard now going to try to blame the FACT that you did not post the expanding of 3 grants in 3 public places on town 

Wellfleet Cha ... Now accepting submissions for the 2022 Guidebook Cover! Tue 9/7/2021 2... 81 KB 
<https://r20.rs6.net/on.jsp?ca=922d9387-64be-4644-811e-f32056a2fb65&a=1112873798651&c= 176496d0-bfb9-11 e3-9e33-d4ae5: 

Wellfleet Cha ... Update to Masking Advisory in Wellfleet Tue 9/7/2021 1 ... 74 KB 
Effective today, September 7, 2021 

Rebecca Bro ... Re: Bike & Walkways Committee Tue 9/7/2021 1 ... 14 KB 
Good morning, It has been a great pleasure to serve on the Bike & Walkways Committee these past few years. Due to other 

0 Hillary Lemos Mask Advisory: Effective September 7, 2021 Tue 9/7/2021 9 ... 59 KB 
Good Morning: Please pass this along to your contact lists and the press! Effective today, Tuesday September 7, 2021 the Mask 

Miriam Spen ... BAN paperwork Tue 9/7/2021 9 ... 16 KB 
Good morning. Just a reminder that the BAN paperwork that requires your signatures before tomorrow morning is set out in your 

Massachuset ... Janet, Nominate Your Municipality for the MMA's 2022 Annual Meeti ... Tue 9/7/2021 9 ... 54 KB 
Submit your community's entry today! 

Doug Burke Wellfleet Rail Trail Extension Sun 9/5/2021 8 ... 18 KB 
Wellfleet Board of Selectmen: We have carefully studied and reviewed the Wellfleet Bike and Walkway Committee's (WBWC) bike 

Last Week 
STANLEY PU ... Re: Recreational Shellfishing Crier: Indian Neck will OPEN to shellfishi... Sat 9/4/2021 6: ... 27 KB 

Thank you. 

Nancy Civetta Recreational Shellfishing Crier: Indian Neck will OPEN to shellfishing a ... Sat 9/4/2021 5: ... 25 KB 
As many of you may have heard, due to the excessive rainfall caused by the remnants of Hurricane Ida, the Mass. Division of Marine 

Nancy Civetta Wellfleet Harbor areas CCB11 and CCB14 will OPEN to shellfishing to... Sat 9/4/2021 5: ... 21 KB 
The Mass. Division of Marine Fisheries has completed its water quality analysis for Wellfleet Harbor and has determined that it is 

0 Wright, Simo ... Shellfish Notice for Hurricane Ida Sat 9/4/2021 5: ... 314 KB 
Good evening, Please see the attached notice. Simone Wright Shellfish Sanitation and Management Program Massachusetts 

Miriam Spen ... BAN sale Sat 9/4/2021 7: ... 16 KB 
Good morning. There are five documents related to the BAN (Bond Anticipation Note) sale executed on Thursday that require 

Ryan Curley Re: Labor Day Weekend Fri 9/3/2021 6: ... 21 KB 
Ok thank you, and please thank Eastham PD for providing support as well. 

Ryan Curley Fwd: labor Day Weekend Fri 9/3/2021 6:... 20 KB 
---------- Forwarded message ---------

0 jaygmca@ao ... Minutes of August 4, 2021 WHC Meeting Fri 9/3/2021 11 ... 3 MB 
Attached are the approved minutes of the August 4, 2021 Wellfleet Historical Commission meeting. Respectfully submitted, Jim 

ryan.d.curley@gmail.com 1 9/8/2021 7: 16 PM 



Cl Iii\® From Subject Receivecf\ Size 

Nancy Civetta Wellfleet Harbor Shellfish Harvest Closure Update Fri 9/3/2021 10 ... 18 KB 

Closure update: The Mass. Division of Marine Fisheries is likely sampling Wellfleet Harbor waters today and keeping its lab open 

MA Municip ... Apply for the 2022 WEMO Steering Committee Fri 9/3/2021 10 ... 42 KB 

WEMO Steering Committee Seeking New Leaders 

MA Municip... Apply for the 2022 Select Board Association Board of Directors 

MSA Board Seeking New Leaders 

Fri 9/3/2021 9:... 42 KB 

Wellfleet Cha ... Wellfleet's Commercial Single Use Plastic Water Bottle Ban effective 9 ... Fri 9/3/2021 8:... 77 KB 

A friendly reminder from the Wellfleet Recycling Committee 

kdetourneau ... To Ryan Curley Fri 9/3/2021 1:... 17 KB 

I am sorry to write this to the entire board but I don't have Ryan's email. I just watched t�e Aug 27 meeting. Ryan, it was obvious 

Dick Elkin Fwd: Energy Committee Thu 9/2/2021 3 ... 17 KB 

I believe there is now a vacancy for an alternate position on the Energy and Climate Action Committee. Regards, 

Lydia Kotak Re: Recreational Shellfishing Crier: 40,000 oysters distributed, and oth ... Thu 9/2/2021 2 ... 24 KB 

Thank you for the information! 

ij Michael Hurley FW: Situational Awareness Statement #3: Heavy Rain and Flooding Lat ... Thu 9/2/2021 1 ... 4 MB 

Good Afternoon, Please see the last attached MEMA update on last night's storm. Overall, besides approximately 300 power 

Ryan Curley Joint Wellfleet Wastewater Meeting September 29th@ 5pm Zoom Thu 9/2/2021 1 ... 15 KB 

Hello, all I am setting the meeting date for September 29th @ 5pm via zoom for a joint meeting on wastewater between the 

Nancy Civetta Recreational Shellfishing Crier: 40,000 oysters distributed, and other i... Thu 9/2/2021 1 ... 28 KB 

Town Recreational Shellfish Crier September 2, 2021 

MA Municip ... Register: MSA Affordable Housing Webinar September 10 Thu 9/2/2021 1 ... 47 KB 

Register for MSA Affordable Housing Webinar 

ij CACO Superi... Letter to Selectboard re Wellfleet bikeways analysis Thu 9/2/2021 1 ... 2 MB 

Good morning, Please see Cape Cod National Seashore's comments on the recent Wellfleet bikeway analysis. Thank you, Thelma 

Nancy Civetta Wellfleet Harbor CLOSED to 5hellfishing due to rainfall Thu 9/2/2021 1 ... 21 KB 

The Mass. Division of Marine Fisheries is closing ALL SHELLFISH HARVESTING south of Cohasset, Mass. today, September 2, 2021, 

g Michael Hurley FW: Situational Awareness Statement #2: Heavy Rain and Flooding Lat ... Wed 9/1/2021 ... 5 MB

Good evening all, Just wanted to pass along a quick update on tonight's weather event, see the attached bulletin from MEMA. 

MA Municip... Here's your September issue of The Beacon from the MMA Wed 9/1/2021 ... 47 KB 

< https:/ /WWW .i nformz.net/admin31 /im ages/spacer.gif> 

Charles Sum... FW: Update on Eversource's Integrated Vegetation Management Prog... Wed 9/1/2021 ... 25 KB 

I suspect you have seen this, but just in case. Best wishes, Charlie 

Wellfleet Cha ... Sweet September I Wellfleet Chamber Monthly Newsletter Wed 9/1/2021 ... 194 KB 

<https://r20.rs6.net/on.jsp?ca=013c2632-6a1b-4645-b0db-5c4d15df9c16&a= 1112873798651&c= 176496d0-bfb9-11e3-9e33-d4ae5 

HYTORC Ind... HYTORC Online Classes - Basic Bolting Overview, Training for Engineers Wed 9/1/2021 ... 87 KB 

September is filling up fast, register now 

g Contact form ... [Wellfleet MAJ COVID Mask Mandate (Sent by Bob Adam, banddster... Tue 8/31/2021 ... 22 KB 

Hello bos@wellfleet-ma.gov <mailto:bos@wellfleet-ma.gov> 

MA Municip... Save the New Date: WEMO Leadership Conference Oct. 15 Tue 8/31/2021 ... 40 KB 

Save the Date for the Third Annual WEMO Leadership Conference! 

Jude When will public notices start appearing in Provincetown Independent? Tue 8/31/2021 ... 15 KB 

I've been told you voted and approved to add the Provincetown Independent to the (nonexistent) list of newspapers we regularly 

g Wright, Simo ... Shellfish Notice for Wellfleet Tue 8/31/2021 ... 314 KB 

Good afternoon, Please see the attached notice. Thank you, take care! Simone Wright Massachusetts Division of Marine Fisheries 

Nancy Civetta Shellfish Crier: Herring River closes today, Hats in the Cove and Dredg ... Tue 8/31/2021 ... 31 KB 

Town Shellfish Crier August 31, 2021 

Rebekah Eldr ... Letter for Senator Markey 

Good Morning again, 

Rebekah Eldr ... FW: First draft 

From: abiyoyo 1@aol.com < abiyoyo 1@aol.com > 

Wellfleet Cha ... Meet your fellow Outer Cape Chamber Members 

Tues, Sept 14 // Outer Cape Chamber After Hours 

Mon 8/30/2021 ... 33 KB 

Mon 8/30/2021... 41 KB 

Mon 8/30/2021 ... 79 KB 

Rebekah Eldr ... just to remind you Mon 8/30/2021 ... 34 KB 

Good Morning, I just wanted to remind you that Charlie is away this week spending some much needed time with his family and 

Two Weeks Ago 

ryan.d.curfey@gmail.com 2 9/8/2021 7:16 PM 



� e. it From

Ellen S 

Subject 

bike path Wellfleet 

Receivecf\ Size 

Sat 8/28/2021 ... 15 KB 
I own a home on Zoheth Smith Way and I want to express my concern on the environmental impact of the bike path through 

Benten Niggel Fri 8/27/2021 7 ... 47 KB 
Trying to relog onto meeting with no success. in waiting room again. Benten Paddle Cape Cod MA Team Paddle Cape Cod MA 

g Ryan Curley Fwd: FW: Thank you for Senator Markey Fri 8/27/2021 6 ... 154 KB 
---------- Forwarded message ---------

ROBERT AN... State's plan for Rt 6-Main St bikeway design Fri 8/27/2021 4 ... 15 KB 
Please reconsider this plan. Does not make sense and seems to be a dangerous proposition. Thank you, Joyce Angelelli <end> 

0 Owen Fletcher Barnstable County Assembly of Delegates 09/01/21 Regular Meeting ... Fri 8/27/2021 2 ... 266 KB 
As attached in PDF and available on the web at https://www.barnstablecounty.org/evenVassembly-of-delegates-regular-meeting/ 

Daniel Murphy Bike Path plan Fri 8/27/2021 2 ... 15 KB 
Dear Selectpersons, My wife & I are 21 year taxpayers who reside in Wellfleet part time. We are frequent cyders, and have had 

g Helen Miran ... Re: updated packet Fri 8/27/2021 1 ... 7 MB 
Added items are? The CORI discussion, the letter to Sen. Markey and .... ? Civetta award item removed. May we please screen share 

Timothy East ... Bikeway Fri 8/27/2021 1 ... 15 KB 
> > Dear Selectmen, 

g Joseph Aber ... Dredging Task Force Update Fri 8/27/2021 1 ... 195 KB 
Dear Select Board Members, We are on track to commence dredging the inner harbor, Area 1, on October 1, 2021. Our efforts 

JEFFREY PET ... Bike path Fri 8/27/2021 1 ... 17 KB 
Dear Select Board - I am still opposed to the state plan to end the extension of the bike path on Route 6. I understand The town's 

0 Ryan Curley Fwd: Background document for stormwater discussion MADOT/Route 6 Fri 8/27/2021 1 ... 25 MB 
---------- Forwarded message ---------

JJ Paynter Bike Path Route Fri 8/27/2021 1... 14 KB 
To the Board, 

Wellfleet Cha ... Wellfleet's parade postponed until 2022 Fri 8/27/2021 1 ... 69 KB 
< https://r20.rs6.net/on.jsp?ca =9845b807-e53a-4b76-bf2d-aa 761 ab841 ba&a= 1112873798651 &c= 176496d0-bfb9-11 e3-9e33-d4ae� 

g Carl Anderson Brian please be my guest Fri 8/27/2021 1 ... 813 KB 
Good day Brian, I hope all is well in as the summer winds down. We are having another great on line event that I thought would 

MA Division ... Public Comment Sought on In-Season Adjustments to Commercial Su ... Fri 8/27/2021 8 ... 53 KB 
Public Comment Sought on In-Season Adjustments to Commercial Summer Flounder Limits for 2021 

e nickerson bike way, use Alternative Z Fri 8/27/2021 8 ... 15 KB 
To Whom it May Concern 

Helen Risch Bikeway Thu 8/26/2021 ... 15 KB 
As a tax payer, resident during 4 months of the summer and a avid biker, I am amazed at the insensitivity of those planning a bike 

Christie O'Ca ... Bike and Walkways Committee - feedback on Stantec designs Thu 8/26/2021 ... 88 KB 
Dear Selectboard, We appreciate the careful consideration the Selectboard gives to town matters of all kinds and would like to 

Carol Lazarus Wellfleet Bikeway Thu 8/26/2021 ... 14 KB 
Dear Select Board, As a life long (74 years) seasonal resident of Wellfleet, I want to express my grave concern about the DoT /DCR 

Rotella, Guy Rte 6-Main Street Thu 8/26/2021 ... 24 KB 
Dear Members of the Wellfleet Select Board--Please resist the state's ill-considered plan to reconfigure the Main Street road layout 

0 Ryan Curley How to Conduct Public Hearings KP Law Thu 8/26/2021 ... 2 MB 
-- Sincerely, Ryan Curley (508)-246-4718 

Door Engine ... The NEW FF30 "Performance Series" Four-Fold Door Thu 8/26/2021 ... 65 KB 
Click here <https://mktg.senneca.com/acton/ct/43550/s-002a-2108/Bct/I-01 a 1/1-01 a 1 :2f8/ct0_0/1/ms?sid= TV2%3AKlvSBW0x9 > to 

Michele Insley Concluding time with SPAT Thu 8/26/2021 ... 16 KB 
Hello members of the Wellfleet Selectboard and Administration, I want to let you know that tomorrow, August 27 will be my last 

kcletourneau ... Main St plan Thu 8/26/2021 ... 17 KB 
Dear members, I posted the note below to Mike on FB. Not sure how many of you are on FB so I am reposting it here. If any of 

MA Division ... Final Recreational Measures Announced for Gulf of Maine Cod and Ha ... Thu 8/26/2021 ... 57 KB 
Final Recreational Measures Announced for Gulf of Maine Cod and Haddock 

g Lori Rutter Application to volunteer for Personnel Board Thu 8/26/2021 ... 243 KB 
Dear Members of the Select Board, I've attached my application expressing interest in volunteering to become a member of the 

MA Municip ... Register: MSA Affordable Housing Webinar September 10 Thu 8/26/2021 ... 48 KB 
Register for MSA Affordable Housing Webinar 

ryan.d.curley@gmail.com 3 9/8/2021 7:16 PM 



rl Ii\ 8 From Subject Receive� Size 

Wellfleet Cha ... Update to Masking Order in Wellfleet Thu 8/26/2021 ... 84 KB 
Amended August 25, 2021 

� Jeff Behrens Application for Finance Committee Thu 8/26/2021 ... 534 KB 
Dear members of the Selectboard, Please find attached the completed application expressing my interest in volunteering with the 

Walter Baron Bikeway Thu 8/26/2021 ... 24 KB 
To he Selectboard, Wellfleet· Please do not rubber-stamp approval of the State's proposed bike plan. Other, better options exist. If 

Richard Mains Re: "While Wellfleet Slept" Thu 8/26/2021 ... 25 KB 
Dear Selec:tboard, It must be said that the singular bikeway and road construction plan (Plan A) to be discussed tomorrow ("25% 

eippermains ... Bikeway-Route6A project Thu 8/26/2021 ... 19 KB 
Having been a year round resident of Wellfleet for over 2 years, a home owner for over 14 years and a frequent user of the CCRT, I 

WeTransfer Jude Ahern sent you IMG_3692.MOV via We Transfer Thu 8/26/2021 ... 58 KB 
This transfer expires on 2022-08-26 

MJ Mainstreet project in Wellfleet Thu 8/26/2021 ... 14 KB 
I oppose the project being proposed, to widen the roads around the entrance to Wellfleet off rt 6. Regards, Mark Jekel South 

John Mclaug ... Route 6 Bikeway Wed 8/25/2021 ... 18 KB 
Hello Select Board I was enjoying a walk on the old railroad path and was forced to move aside to allow a battery powered bike to 

� Hillary Lemos RULE AND ORDER REQUIRING THE USE OF MASKS AND OTHER PROT ... Wed 8/25/2021 ... 192 KB 
Pleaser see the attached Order, it was amended tonight by the BOH. Outdoor masking was removed from the mandate and is now 

Mimi Wellfleet Bikeways Plan Wed 8/25/2021 ... 19 KB 
Dear Select Board, I am somewhat baffled by the fact that a vote will be taken on the State's proposed Route 6 Bike Plan this 

� Rebekah Eldr ... updated packet Wed 8/25/2021 ... 7 MB 
Hi everyone, There have been a few changes to your agenda/packet I have attached it for you. Rebekah L. Eldridge Executive 

Peter Noble-... Route 6 Stantec lntersedion Development Plans Wed 8/25/2021 ... 15 KB 
Dear Selectboard Members, Please do not agree to vote to finalize Stantec's proposed intersection improvement plans for Main St 

Blau, Judith preparing for the future Wed 8/25/2021 ... 26 KB 
Greetings, Cities and communities are preparing for the future •• the site I am sending (below) has interesting suggestions. Climate 

Jude Ahern Fwd: Working group Wed 8/25/2021 ... 55 KB 
This was procured by a public records request and I will include it in my ongoing complaints. The entire Board is now complacent in 

Nancy Civetta Change in agenda Wed 8/25/2021 ... 18 KB 
Hello Selectboard members: I will be taking my son to college on Friday and unable to attend your meeting. I corresponded with 

Paul Schiff B... Opposition to State Bikeway Plan Wed 8/25/2021 ... 16 KB 
I am a non-resident taxpayer with a house on Lieutenant's Island, and I am writing to encourage you to reject the current state plan 

MA Division ... Update on Marine Fisheries Advisory Commission Business Meeting Sc ... Wed 8/25/2021 ... 47 KB 
Update on Marine Fisheries Advisory Commission Business Meeting Schedule 

Kathryn John ... Bikeway Wed 8/25/2021 ... 15 KB 
PLEASE do not destroy our beautiful village of Wellfleet by changing Main Street. This will forever take away the historical character 

Peter Haaland Bikeway comments Wed 8/25/2021... 19 KB 
I have reviewed the plan < https://www.wellfleet-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif5166/f/events/selectboard_packet_8·24-2021_0.pdf> 

Stephan Gro ... Proposed Bikeway Wed 8/25/2021 ... 27 KB 
Dear Selectboard, I encourage you to vote in opposition to the proposed bikeway design along Route 6 and East Main Street and 

Capital Strat ... Planning your next project? Wed 8/25/2021 ... 61 KB 
Our team of experts provide a comprehensive slate of services that inform and engage the community ... 

Rebekah Eldr ... Della Spring Tue 8/24/2021 ... 33 KB 
In your packet there is a use of property form from Della Spring. Jeanne misunderstood her request and its not for the basketball 

Lori Rutter Fwd: Committee memberships? Tue 8/24/2021 ... 19 KB 
Dear Members of the Select Board, After reading the article about the lack of citizens willing to serve on committees I contacted 

Wellfleet Cha ... Selectboard rescheduled for Friday, August 27 at 7:00pm Tue 8/24/2021 ... 83 KB 
< https://r20.rs6.net/onjsp?ca=af4e3776-a2a9-4903-89b4-75e80afb00cS&a= 1112873798651 &c= 176496d0-bfb9-11 e3-9e33-d4ae5, 

carol magher Main St Light project Tue 8/24/2021 ... 28 KB 
August 23, 2021 

Wellfleet Cha ... Catherine Russell delights tonight at Payomet 
Tuesday, August 24 // 7:00pm 

Tue 8/24/2021 ... 84 KB 

Ryan Curley Fyi Fwd: FW: Property Management of Community Housing Resource, ... Tue 8/24/2021 ... 49 KB 
---------- Forwarded message -···-----

ryan.d.curley@gmail.com 4 9/8/2021 7:16 PM 



I) Ii\® From Subject 
Michael DeV ... Re: senator Markey's event 

Sorry, I won't be able to attend. 

MA Division ... In-Season Adjustments to the 2021 Commercial Black Sea Bass Limits 
In-Season Adjustments to the 2021 Commercial Black Sea Bass Limits 

Rebekah Eldr ... senator Markey's event 

Received\ Size 
Mon 8/23/2021 ... 32 KB 

Mon 8/23/2021 ... 50 KB 

Mon 8/23/2021 ... 33 KB 
I have only received two rsvp's for tomorrow afternoon's event. I need to send a list of attendees to Carole today. Can you let me 

Joseph Aber... Kane Letter of Recommendation Mon 8/23/2021 ... 14 KB 
I would like to request that my Edward Kane letter of recommendation to the MAC additionally include that Edward be appointed as 

Joseph Aber ... Letter of Recomdation Mon 8/23/2021 ... 16 KB 
Memo I am writing to recommend the appointment of Edward Kane to the Marina Advisory Committee. Edward has been an 

ij Ryan Curley Fwd: FW: Materials for August 24th visit Mon 8/23/2021 ... 3 MB 
---------- Forwarded message ---------

Rebekah Eldr ... meeting with department of revenue Mon 8/23/2021 ... 35 KB 
Good Morning, 

ij Contact form ... [Wellfleet MA] Agenda for Friday SB meeting (Sent by Denny O'Conn ... Mon 8/23/2021 ... 17 KB 
Hello bos@wellfleet-ma.gov <mailto:bos@wellfleet-ma.gov> , 

Diana Gisolfi Bike path committee proposal: objections Mon 8/23/2021 ... 16 KB 
Dear Selectmen and women and committee members, I wish to reiterate my objections to the two proposals favored by the 

Rebekah Eldr ... Re: Situation Report #7: Hurricane Henri Update Sun 8/22/2021 ... 147 KB 
QQQQ 

John Tansey Re: Wellfleet Harbor Open to Shellfishing as of Sunrise Tomorrow Mo ... Sun 8/22/2021 ... 20 KB 
i1l�� Thank you, John 

Jordan Hallo ... Wellfleet Harbor Open to Shellfishing as of Sunrise Tomorrow Momin ... Sun 8/22/2021 ... 19 KB 
The Mass. Division of Marine Fisheries will open ALL SHELLFISH ING in Wellfleet waters beginning at sunrise on Monday, August 23. 

Suzanne Tho ... Re: Situation Report #7: Hurricane Henri Update Sun 8/22/2021 ... 70 KB 
Mike, Thank you for pulling us together. I am fortunate to work with a group of such dedicated and competent people. Suzanne 

ij Michael Hurley FW: Situation Report #7: Hurricane Henri Update Sun 8/22/2021 ... 4 MB 
Good Afternoon, Attached is the last update from MEMA and the Emergency Management Team. The NWS has dropped all 

ij Wright, Simo ... Shellfish Notice for Massachusetts Sun 8/22/2021 ... 325 KB 
Good evening, Please see the attached notice reopening Massachusetts waters to shellfishing. Simone Wright Massachusetts 

Nancy Civetta Wellfleet Harbor Open to Shellfishing as of Sunrise Tomorrow Momin ... Sun 8/22/2021 ... 19 KB 
The Mass. Division of Marine Fisheries will open ALL SHELLFISHING in Wellfleet waters beginning at sunrise on Monday, August 23, 

Three Weeks Ago 
ij Michael Hurley FW: Situational Awareness Statement #S: Hurricane Henri - Potential I ••• Sat 8/21/2021 ... 6 MB 

Good evening, Attached please find the latest information on Hurricane Henri from the Massachusetts Emergency Management 

Benten Niggel Re: Wellfleet Selectboard Meeting Rescheduled to Aug 27th@ 7pm. Fri 8/20/2021 8 ... 44 KB 
Thank you for the notice Mr. Curley. Benten Paddle Cape Cod MA Team Paddle Cape Cod MA 

ij Contact form ... [Wellfleet MA] refugees (Sent by Judith Blau, judith_blau@unc.edu) Fri 8/20/2021 7 ... 17 KB 
Hello bos@wellfleet-ma.gov <mailto:bos@wellfleet-ma.gov> 

Ryan Curley Re: Wellfleet Selectboard Meeting Rescheduled to Aug 27th@ 7pm. Fri 8/20/2021 S ... 16 KB 
FYI I blind copied everyone with an item on our agenda. Thx 

Ryan Curley Wellfleet Selectboard Meeting Rescheduled to Aug 27th@ 7pm. Fri 8/20/2021 S ... 15 KB 
Good Evening all, I am letting you know that I am rescheduling the Wellfleet Selectboard meeting from Tuesday, August 24th to 

ij Bruce Hurter OSC article Fri 8/20/2021 4 ... 2 MB 
Mr Sumner and SB Attached find Maps for the 2 properties the Open Space Committee is asking to have placed on a Town 

g Ryan Curley Rt 6 Main Street Wastewater Memo Fri 8/20/2021 3 ... 47 KB 
Hi all, I forgot to include this in the packet. Please review it thank you. <end> 

Michael Hurley Re: Hurricane Henri Fri 8/20/2021 1 ... 51 KB 
Great thanks Terri, hopefully later today or first thing tomorrow morning a decision by county to open up shelters will be made. If 

John Tansey Hurricane Henri Pre-emptive State Shellfishing Closure Fri 8/20/2021 1 ... 20 KB 
Thank you "ALL" for this update ! John 

Jordan Hallo ... Hurricane Henri Pre-emptive State Shellfishing Closure Fri 8/20/2021 1 ... 20 KB 
The Mass. Division of Marine Fisheries is preemptively dosing ALL SHELLFISH ING in state waters from sunrise Sunday, August 22, 

Terri Frazier RE: Hurricane Henri Fri 8/20/2021 1 ... 49 KB 
Michael ~ the COA will make some phone calls today to check in on people, including the reassurance list that was provided to us a 

ryan.d.cur1ey@gmail.com 5 9/8/2021 7:16 PM 



rt�® From Subject Receivecf\ Size 
0 Wright, Simo ... Shellfish Notice for Massachusetts Waters Fri 8/20/2021 1... 327 KB 

Good afternoon, Due to the impending hurricane, the Division of Marine Fisheries has placed a closure on the harvest of shellfish in 

Nancy Civetta Hurricane Henri Pre-emptive State Shellfishing Closure Fri 8/20/20211 ... 20 KB 

The Mass. Division of Marine Fisheries is preemptively closing ALL SHELLFISHING in state waters from sunrise Sunday, August 22, 

0 Christine Bates Approved ZBA mtg mins Fri 8/20/20211 ... 318 KB

Fyi and files Christine Bates Committee Secretary for ZBA and Conservation Commission 

Michael Hurley Hurricane Henri Fri 8/20/2021 7 ... 41 KB 

Good morning all, As we all awake today, there is a Hurricane Watch issued for Cape Cod and the Islands. The Sam Hurricane 

0 Rebekah Eldr ... agenda and packet Thu 8/19/2021 ... 7 MB 

Hi there, Hope you are all dry and safe. I have attached your agenda with packet. I have hard copies in your mailboxes here at 

Wellfleet Cha ... Celebrate Stevie Wonder & Marvin Gaye TONIGHT at Payomet! Thu 8/19/2021 ... 8S KB 

Thursday, August 19 // 7:00pm 

ryan.d.curley@gmail.com 6 9/8/2021 7: 16 PM 



REQUESTED BY: 

DESIRED ACTION: 

PROPOSED 

MOTION: 

ACTION TAKEN: 

VOTED: 

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDAACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: September 14, 2021 

MINUTES 

Executive Assistant 

Approval of Minutes for August 10, 2021 

XIV 

I move to approve the Minutes from Open Session, on August 

10, 2021, as printed in Draft form 

Moved By: Seconded By: 

Condition(s): 

Yea Nay Abstain 



DRAFT *** Afull recording of this meeting can he found on the town's website**

Wellfleet Selectboard 
Tuesday August 10, 2021; 7PM 

Meeting Minutes 

Members Present: Ryan Curley, Chair; Michael DeVasto, Vice chair; Janet Reinhart, Helen 
Miranda Wilson, John Wolf 

Others Present: Charlie Sumner, Town Administrator; Mary Mcisaac, Interim Town 
Accountant; Lisa Souve, Interim Town Accountant; Hillary Greenberg-Lemos; Health Agent; 
Karen Plantier, Secretary; Irene Goldman, Resident; Barry Mclaughlin, Chequessett Neck Yacht 
& Country club manager; Alice Gong, Willie's SuperBrew; Paul Frisco, adult bootcamp 
instructor; Suzanne Grout-Thomas; George Harris, Resident applying for committees; Susan 
Baker, applicant for Historical Commission; Merril Mead Fox, Historical Commission; Peter 
Cook, Bike and Walkways Committee; Irene Goldman, Resident; Diana Gisolottie; resident ; 
Brian Carlstrom, Cape Cod National Seashore; Michelle; resident; Chief Rich Pauley, Fire Chief; 
Dan Silverman, Town Moderator; Chief Michael Hurley, Police Chief 

Chair Curley called the meeting to order at 7:00pm 

I. Announcements, Open Session and Public Comments
Note: Public comments must be brief. The Board will not deliberate or vote on any
matter raised solely during Announcements & Public Comments.
Wilson stated the Selectboard would have a public hearing on the 16th of August at
7pm to discuss the HDYT A property.
Wolf announced that he would be sitting in on a Marina Advisory Committee meeting
on the following night.
Wilson also stated she and Wolf would be at a different meeting that is not affiliated
with the town.
Chair Curley stated on the 24th of August, the Route 6/Main Street project will be on
the agenda and the company Stantec will be the meeting.

II. CO VID-19 Updates and Recommendations
Lemos updated the Board that there are currently 10 active case counts for Covid.
She explained that there has been a request a to all local businesses to require
masks. She explained that the Board of Health would be meeting the following
night to discuss a mask mandate for the town of Wellfleet. Lemos presented the
board the mask mandate letter. She informed the Board that there will be a formal
vote Wednesday evening and encouraged the public to attend. Lemos stated that she
and the Board of Health would like to follow the neighboring towns. Wilson asked
if there should be a motion made by the Selectboard. The Board discussed following
the neighboring towns. Chair Curley stated he would like to see an end date for the
mandate.
Wilson moved; Reinhart seconded; and it was voted to support the Board of

Health's July 5, 2021; draft mask mandate proposal.

Roll Call Vote: 5-0-1 (De Vas to abstained)



DRAFT *** A full recording of this meeting can be found on the town's website**

m. Financial Management Workplan
A. Chair Curley introduced Sumner, Mclsaac, and Souve to present the financial

workplan at this point. Sumner began stating that Souve and Mclsaac have been
going back the last two-years. He stated that the Department of Revenue was at
town hall conducting interviews with the finance team and the administration to
go over information and financial documents. He explained DOR will come
back and meet with the Selectboard individually and a few members of the
finance committee. Then DOR will come back and present their findings to the
Selectboard at a later date. The goal is for the finance team to present their
findings at every other Selectboard meeting with updates.
Mclsaac began with her report, she stated this was the first of many memos that
will be presented to the Board. She explained they are currently working on. She
stated they are working diligently to come up with a work plan. She stated they
have done a lot of major funds and will move into a debt profile.
She continued to go over the team's review.
She discussed that all vendors were contacted so all W-9 tax forms will go out at
the end of the year. She discussed the OPEB funds and interfund transfers. She
explained that they refer to funding for different sources and gave examples of
how those funds get used. She continued talking about the fiscal year 2021 and
2022 budgets. There have been new accounts set up by Souve so moving
forward each department has the appropriate account number and at the end of
each month each department will be given a statement regarding their accounts
and balances. She continued giving the finance update, finishing that she has
developed a debt amortization schedule that is used in communities that breaks
down the debt services for the town, developing a capital improvement schedule
and she listed a few other benefits of having this amortization schedule.
Chair Curley called on Souve to add anything, she stated that Mcisaac has
summed up the finance accounts quite well. She stated they are working on the
enterprise funds and gave some examples.
Chair Curley asked the Board to avoid crossing certain lines and to wait for
town counsels' response. Sumner explained that the accountants are working on
keeping track of budgets as this has been an issue in previous years. He
continued giving updates to the Board and how they will proceed moving
forward. The Board asked questions regarding training to use the current system
Vadar, if not could there be. Souve explained that Vadar is an easy system to
use and explained that it is all how you set up the system, continuing that the
system is used friendly. Sumner explained that there is a help desk for Vadar
and they are always willing to help. Sumner stated they are hoping to establish
practices and protocols so that when new employees come in it will be easy to
transfer the knowledge.

2 



DRAFT *** Afull recording of this meeting can be found on the town's website**

IV. Licenses
A. Chequessett Yacht & Country Club~ Weekday Entertainment~ Thursday's 5-

7pm
Chair Curley questioned Mclaughlin why he was only applying for Thursday's
and not other days of the weeks. He explained that he will for the next summer
season, but the season is almost over, stating that their last performance is
August 26, 2021.
Chair Curley Moved; Board Member Wolf Seconded; and it was voted to
approve the weekday entertainment license to the Chequessett Yacht &
Country Club for Thursday evenings from 5pm to 7pm through September
4, 2021.
Roll Call Vote: 5-0

v. Use of Town Property
A. Willie's Superbrew ~ Alice Gong~ Various Beaches to cleanup~ September

18, 2021, 1-3pm
Chair Curley explained that this is for beach cleanup, and it is done across the
commonwealth. Gong explained that it was created last spring to get people out
safely during the Covid pandemic. She gave some more background
information, stating that there are a lot if Massachusetts beaches that are
involved including the National Seashore. Center for social studies will be
collecting data. She questioned the parking abilities and Chair Curley stated
there shouldn't be an issue.
Reinhart stated that the DPW put a note in the packet asking them to bring the
trash from the clean up to the transfer station.
Board Member Wilson moved; Chair Curley Seconded; and it was voted to
allow Willie's Superbrew to conduct a beach clean up on September 18,
2021 from 1-5pm at various Wellfleet beaches including those listed in the
application submitted by Alice Gong with no fee charged and as
conditioned by the departments.
Roll Call Vote: 5-0

B. Porchfest ~ Andrew Staker~ Various Streets and the Pavilion ~ August 28,
2021, ~ 1-5pm
Andrew Staker was not on the meeting, Reinhart suggested that they don't
charge the $110 fee as the Porchfest does not charge fees to perform. Wilson
stated that there was a request from Suzanne Thomas that this should take place
on Commercial Street
Jeanne Maclauchlan informed the Board that Andrew didn't get enough
participation, so he pulled this request.
No Action Was taken

3 



DRAFT *** A full recording of this meeting can be found on the town's website**

C. Paul Frisco ~ Basketball Courts ~ Friday & Saturday through September ~ 8-
8 :45am
Frisco stated this is an adult bootcamp and would go through September 25,
2021. The Board didn't have any questions for Frisco.
Board Member Wolf Moved; Board Member Wilson Seconded; and it was
voted to approve the request by Parl Frisco to use the basketball courts on
Friday and Saturday Mornings through September 25, 2021, for a fee of
$200.00.
Roll Call Vote: 5-0

D. Farm Project~ Susie Nielsen~ Town Pier, August 12, 2021, ~ 7-9pm;
Basketball Court~ August 14, 2021, 7-9:30pm
Chair Curley explained that Nielsen is requesting to project imagery onto the
basketball court. Nielsen wasn't on the meeting, but the Board agreed they had

no issues approving this request.
Board Member Reinhart Moved; Chair Curley Seconded; and it was voted
to approve the use of the town pier on August 12, 2021 and the use of the
basketball court on August 14, 2021 from 7pm-9:30pm to Susie Nielsen for
the fee of $50.
Roll Cal Vote: 5-0

VI. Board/Committee Appointments and Updates
A. Discuss and Approve fall tax insert ~ Taxation Aid Committee ~ Dawn

Rickman
Chair Curley explained that Rickman couldn't be on the meeting due to another
commitment.
Chair Curley Moved; Board Member Reinhart Seconded; and it was voted
to approve the fall tax insert from the Taxation Aid Committee.
Roll Call Vote: 5-0

B. George Harris~ Commission of Disabilities (3-year term); Council on Aging (3-
year term)
Chair Curley asked Harris ifhe was interested in both Boards? Harris explained
he was on a Council on Aging in another town years prior and has experience
there. He also explained that he read the commission of Disabilities and felt he
could be helpful there too.
Reinhart stated the Thomas was on the meeting and that his application was
impeccable and asked Thomas to weigh in. Thomas spoke to the board and
stated the Commission on Disabilities are in great need to of members, so they
are able to meet again. There was discussion on the number of members on the
board and are there to many members? Wilson stated that the Board should wait
on the Council on Aging.
Board Member Moved; Board Member Seconded; and it was voted to
approve George Harris to the Commission on Disabilities for a term of
three years ending June 30, 2024-.
Roll Call Vote: 5-0

4 



DRAFT *** A full recording of this meeting can be found on the town's website**

Council on Aging Board the Board took no action. 

C. Susan Baker~ Historical Commission (3-year term)
Baker was on the call and stated that she works in Salem working with
preservation issues, and stated she is working with Salem on historic issues and
stated she is very committed and wants to get more involved in Wellfleet.
Chair Curley Moved; Board Member Wilson Seconded; and it was voted to
appoint Susan Baker to the Historical Commission for a term of two-years

to end June 30, 2023.

Roll Call Vote: 5-0

D. Bike & Walkways Presentation~ Peter Cook
Cook began the presentation explaining how the committee worked on this
report and presented a slide show which was shared on the screen. He explained
to the public that the committee was given a charge by the Board to come uOp
with some alternatives for the bike path. He went over each slide in detail.
The Board had questions for Cook regarding the routes and where the path
would go. They discussed the option for the bike path further. Land exchange
was discussed. Chair Curley spoke called on the public for comments. Goldman
spoke to the Board regarding the power lines and stated that the property is
100% owned. She asked the Board to select another route for the bike path so
that is doesn't run through private property. Gisolttie spoke to the Board also
stating her private property was along the power lines and doesn't want the path
on her property. Many residents that have property that abuts the power lines
and spoke against both options that were presented at the meeting. Chief Pauley
spoke to the bike path and gave his opinion.

vu. Business 

A. Discuss and Vote to submit the Home Rule petitions approved at the June 26,
2021, Annual Town Meeting to state legislators"
Chair Curley stated he submitted an amended letter for each home rule petition
and would like to go over them. Sumner stated that the process needs to start
with these and approve them and he will work on the language and grammar
with Ryan.
Board Member DeVasto Moved; Board Member Wilson Seconded; and it
was voted to send the four home rule petitions approved at town meeting as
drafted by Ryan Curley to be amended for grammar errors before sending.

Roll Call Vote: 5-0

B. Discussion of Fall Town Meeting~ Chair Ryan Curley
Chair Curley spoke to the Board about the memo he sent regarding town
meeting. He stated the Sumner, and the two accountants needed more time so
Chair Curley is asking to have the meeting on December 4, 2021 and explained
it cant be later than December 15, 2021.
DeVasto questioned the venue for the special town meeting and if a reduced
quorum was still possible. Chair Curley stated that yes, this was the reason town

5 



DRAFT *** Afull recording of this meeting can be found on the town's website**

meeting needed to be done before December 15, 2021. Silverman noted that a 
decent space for the meeting might be the Nauset High School. Which he feels 
would be bigger, the elementary school gym. They discussed the special town 
meeting and the logistics of it. 
Chair Curley Moved; Board Member Wilson Seconded; and it was voted to 

send the drafted memo with modifications to the date. The likely date is 
December 4, 2021, with the warrant to close October 30, 2021, and that all 
articles should be submitted to the Board by October 8, 2021. 
Roll Call Vote: 5-0 

C. Remote Participation Policy ~ review ~ Chair Curley
Chair Curley explained to the Board that the wrong policy was sent out to
boards and committees, and he questioned the board if they should send the
policy back out to committees to be able to get remarks back from the boards.
Board Member De Vasto Moved; Board Member Wilson Seconded; and it
was voted to send out the remote participation policy to boards, committees
and department heads to be returned by August 30, 2021
Roll Call Vote: 5-0

D. Discussion on Town Administrator Search~ discussion on the process and
when to begin
Sumner began stating that this is an important discussion to have and an
important discussion. He questioned how the Board would like to move
forward, asking if they want to hire a firm, what would the timeline be? The
board discussed hiring consultant verses not hiring a consultant. The discussion
continued, how they would move forward with this search. Sumner explained to
the board that he has been involved with different towns regarding a search.
Chief Pauley stated that he feels this search should be kept in town and not
require the assistance of an outside firm. He felt some department heads and
some residents would be much more beneficial to the town and the departments.
Chief Hurley agreed with Chief Pauley.

vm. Selectboard Reports 
Wilson stated she was delegated by the Board for a follow up and outreach 
regarding the round table. She stated she copied the Board on the return email she 
received. She continued to state she is still hearing back from different members 
that were involved in the round table. 

IX. Town Administrator's Report
A. Please see Selectboard Packet for full report

Sumner went through his written report.

x. Topics for Future Discussion
Reinhart stated the Board needed to discuss fees for the use of town property in the
near future. She also stated there should be an executive session to continue past
executive discussions.

6 



DRAFT *** Afull recording of this meeting can be found on the town's website**

Wilson would like to see the round table meeting minutes. She also stated that there 
needs to be a green burial option. 
Wolf updated the Board that he spoke with mosquito control and gave an update on 
the spraying for mosquitos, the were not allowed to cut into the vegetation area to 
spray where needed. He asked that he be able to bring both the mosquito person and 
the National Seashore to an upcoming meeting to hopefully come up with a plan to 
be able to spray in the necessary areas. 

XI. Correspondence and Vacancy Reports
Wilson asked for a copy of the Stantec Report. Chair Curley stated that materials
will be provided for the August 24th meeting.
Wolf stated that he would be willing to reach out to the seashore and mosquito
control.

XII. Minutes
DeVasto stated he and Wilson made some amendments and he sent it to the Board.
A. June 22, 2021

Chair Curley Moved; Board Member Wilson Seconded; and it was voted to

approve the minutes as printed in the packet.

Roll Call Vote: 5-0

B. July 13, 2021
Chair Curley Moved; Board Member De Vas to Seconded; and it was voted

to approve the minutes as printed in the packet

Roll Call Vote: 5-0

C. July 27, 2021
Board Member Wilson Moved; Board Member DeVasto Seconded; and it

was voted to approve the minutes as amended

Roll Call Vote: 5-0
Chair Curley Moved; Board Member Reinhart Seconded; and it was voted to 

adjourn open session and not to reenter public session and to move into executive 

session. 

Roll Call Vote: 5-0 
Meeting Adjourned 10:34pm 

XIII. Adjournment Open Session to go into Executive Session and not to
return to open session.
A. M.GL. c.30A, Sec. 21-Effective July 1, 2010

• To consider the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real estate, if the chair
declares that
an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the negotiating position of

the public body.

XIV Adjournment of Executive Session 

7 



DRAFT *** A full recording of this meeting can he found on the town's website**

***Public Records: ***

Board of Health Draft Mask Mandate~ July 5, 2021 
Management Plan update letter 
License applications 
Use of town property applications 
Tax insert from the taxation aid committee 
Application from George Harris to be on Commission on Disabilities and Council on Aging Board 
Application from Susan Baker to be on Historical Commission 
Bike and Walkways presentation 
Paperwork for Town Administrators Search 
Town Administrator's Report 
Assistant town Administrators Report 
Correspondence 
Meeting Minutes 

June 22, 2021 
July 13, 2021 
July 27, 2021 

8 



�'t,f-WISl(). 
�, l 

! '1 

� 

REQUESTED BY: 

DESIRED ACTION: 

PROPOSED 

MOTION: 

ACTION TAKEN: 

VOTED: 

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: September 14, 2021 

ADJOURNMENT 

Selectboard Chair Ryan Curley 

To Adjourn 

I move to Adjourn 

Moved By: Seconded By: 

Condition( s): 

Yea Nay Abstain 

xv 




